From:  Peuline Evans NN - o< o socc

Sent: " Szturday, 1 January 2011 5:06 AM

To:
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Subject: QEMR as at 05.00am Salurday 1 Janwary 2011
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Dally Queensland Emergency Management Report
as at 5:00am Saturday 01 January 2011

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION

With the flooding of the Fitzroy River expected te reach 9m by Sunday and 9.4m by Tuasday,
Rockhampton Alcport will cease normal domestic {RPT) services Saturday aftemcon.

AIRLINE INFORMATION:

*  QanfasLink - thelr last fiight will be Saturday {(Rockhampton to Mackay at 11:t0am}

*  Virgin Blue - last flight will be Saturday (Rockhampton to Brisbane at 1:45pm)

»  Tiger Afrways - last fiight witl be Friday (Rockhampton te Brisbane at 3:50pm)
Indlcations from the Bureau of Meteorology's web site is that the airport could be inundated
until 11 Janaury 2011, with clean-up operations commaencing after that time.

Rockhampton City Council's website is advising that the Fitzray River [s expecled to reach 8m in a

major flood by Sunday and the LDMG is now preparing for a 9.4m leval by Tussday, with possible

higher levels after thatl. These high water lavels are also anticipated lo persist for 7-10 days.

With the Fitzroy River cusrently at 8.2m and expected to reach 8m in & majors flood by Sunday with

levels rising to 9.4m by Tuesday, the LDMG has contacted more than 2000 residants urging them to

seif evacuate from loday.

Rockhampton Regional Council Mayor and LDIMG Chair said that up to 40% of Rockhampton City will

be affecled by a 9.4m flood lavel and the LDMG will be mandatorily avacuating people lrom low lying

areas today..

*We have four Black Hawk choppers and a Chineok that could be made available shoutd assistance

be required, and wa are commencing the preparation of food drops lo isolated rural properties today,”

Cr Carter said.

Council is strongly urging people {o self evacuate and not to ba complacent — this is a major flood

evert and given the predicted levels, mandatory evacuations will be enforced. They are urging pecple
. torslocats to frisnds or family in higher ground, taking appropriate clothing including wet weather

gear, pets, medication and scripts, toiletrias, linen end towsls and sppropriate footwear,

Council furlher advises that If people are unatle to secure afternate accommodation Counci! has

prepared an evacuation centre at lhe Central Queensland Community Sports Complex, localed at the

Central Queensland University {CQUalversity) on Yaamba Road. The evacuation centre was open

from 8am Friday 31 December.

Jet A1 fuel update

Fuel avallable

.
.
.

Emerald to run out of Jet A on 1st Jenuary

17,0001 of Jet At has arrived at Capella and is currently being utitised.

Another truck with 16,000L of Jet A1 has been sourced from Mt 1sa and will arrive late on the st of
January or early on the 2nd January.

It has been organised with this company to continue supplying Jst At fusl. Tha trucks will retum to
Mackay to refuel and return.

AVGAS 60,0001 thare has been a request for 50,000L of AVGAS which Is currently unable to be
sourced from any supplier,

DISASTER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ACTIVATION STATUS AND KEY ACTIVITIES

Changes from SITREP 1700 31.12.10:

Brisbane DDMG Lean Forward  Level One
Burdaberg DDMG Stand Up Level Two
Gold Coast LDMG Stand Down

Reckhampton LDMG Lean Forward  Level One
Redlands LDMG Alert

Brisbane LDMG Stand Down

DISTRICT REPORTS (changes since SITREP 1700 31.12.10)

Central Highlands - Emerald

Of tha tola! number of housas in Emerald {4000), 3000 have waler ir:the yard, of which 1000 are
inundated {water over the floorboards)

100% of industrial properties are inundated

95% of commerclal properties are inundated

The Nogoa River peaked at 0600 31.12.10 at 16.05, dropped to 15.906m at 21:00 last night which
was 1.5m above the Vince Lester Bridas. Based on current forecasts, it is expected that the rivar
wilt recede slowly throughout the day.

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS

A ridge along the east coast of Queensland wifl beain te weaken during loday, weakening further
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on Sunday as the high in the Tasman Sea moves eastwards. The moascon lrough will become established again on Saturday through Torres Strait and will then move slowly
. southwards over Capa York Peninsula. An upper trough will begin to develop off tha southeast coasl today, shifting further inland over the southeast of the stale on Sunday.
= Scattered showers and thurderstorms in the northwest and fropics, tending lo rain areas in the far north, Scatlered showers along most of the east coast, tending to rain at
times with possible thunderstorms about tha north tropica! coast with maderate falls. Showers and infand thunderstorms about central and southern districts east of about
Emerald. Fine elsewhere. Light to moderate SE to NE winds, fresh al times near the coast

Flood warnings are current for the following:

Baffle Creek and Kolan River

Burdskin River System

Bumett River and Eributaries

Condamine and Balonne Rivers

Fitzroy River Basin

Moonie River

Thomsen and Barcoe Rivers and Cooper Cresk
Warrego River

Weir and Macintyre Rivers

Other flocding includes:

Gulf Rivers: Minor flooding rising in Magnificent Creek at Kowanyama Airport.

Minor floeding rising in the Nomman River at Yappar River. Minor flooding rising in the Flinders River at Richmond, with moderate flood levels Ikely.

Diamantina River: Minor to moderate floeding continues between Diamantina [ ekes and Menkira.

Bulleo River: Minor fleoding ramains steady al Quilple,

Lowar Brisbane: SEQ Water advises lhat releases will continue from Wivenhos dam during the wealend. Minor flooding will continue dewnstream 1o Mt Crosby Weir
during teday and the weakend.
. #lary River: Minor flooding easing in the Mary River botween Miva and Home Park, and also in Tinana Creek at Teddington Welr.

Rainfall
+ Inthe period from G9.00am Friday significant ra'nfall was recorded at:
v Upper Murray Alart {Tully) 104mm
. Biyana (Tully) - 126mm
. Sulifes Creek Alert (w of Innisfaly  81mm
. Topaz Alart {w of Innisfail) 68mm
SES 132 500 GALLS
*  B18 calls were mada to SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Friday:
. Rockhampten 139 calls
. Bundaberg 89 calls
. Emerald 59 calls
MEDIA
= Numerous reports on ihe current flocding event have appeared in world-wide media, a3 well as focal and nationa! media scurces, A fow of these are listed below.

. Rockhampton Builelin reports: Quesnsland Premier Anna Bligh says there is a flood crisis in Emerald, with the army evacuating people and building makeshift emergency
accommodation outside the town. hilp:iayv. themorningbulletin.com aufstoryf201 0/12131/qld-flocds-a-long-way-from-over-bliah!

. ABC Online reporis: Thousands of flocd-affected Quasnsland residents had a soggy wekcome to the new year, with those staying in evacuation centres facing the prospect of
being homeless for weeks lo come. With a population of around 75,000, Rockhamplon Is plannaing for what could be the city's worst flocd on record. The Fitzroy River has
broken its banks and is slowly filling low-fying suburbs. It is expected to peak at 9.4 metres early next week and authorities say many pecple could be oul of thelr homes for
waeks. httoAvwav.abe.net awnewsistories2010/12/3 131046840 him '

] Brisbane Times reports; Relail public holiday rading laws have been relaxed in flocd-ravaged Bundaberg and Rockhampton in centra! Quaensland. Queensland altorney
general Cameron Dlck sald a direction has been made under disaster management laws to permit retail trading for groceries and other essential itams on New Year's Day and
the national public holiday on Monday. “Retallers selling food, groceries and other essential items in Bundaberg and Rockhampten will be able to open for normal trading hours,
where they hava supplies and are abls to do so, on those days that trading would be restricted or where retail stores would otherwise be closed,” he said In & slatement.

hitpdhvww. brisbanetimes com.awqueenstandiholiday-lrad faxed-f ravaged-towns-2010 ’

r The Gourer Mail reports: A massive logistical operation Is under way across Queenstand to evacuate thousands of peopla and daliver emergercy supplies to communities and
properties isolated by the worst flooding in the state's recorded history. Rising floodwaters have new hit an area bigger than France and Germany combined, with forced
evacualions in the central Queenstand towns of Emerald, Condamine, Theodore and the regional city of Rockhamplon, which is expected to be cut off over the weskend. More
than 1000 people are already staying in 17 evacualion centres. The Queensland Emergency Service said mora than 4000 people could be forced to seek sancluary in the
refuges ever the next few days. Rockhampton Mayor Brad Carter said experts could net rule out 2 floed to rival the 10.11m experienced in 1918, "This is a very serious
siluation,” he said. hitp:fhwww.naws.com.aunationalfihousands-forced-from-homes-mifitary-hel lled-in-as-flood-cdsis-deepens/story-e6lifivr-1225970689426 1

. The Australian reporls: Forced evacuations in Rockhampton will stari as the Fitzroy River approaches its peak next week, in what colld be the biggest flood since 1918,
Authorities suggest up to 10,000 people could be affected by flooding of areas around the river and low-lying regions surrounding the Queensland city. Rising walers are
expecled to cut the atrport off today and the main rodds to the south and west tomorrew moming, when the river reaches $m, Tho Fitzroy -- which has Australia's second-largest
catchment after the Murray-Dariing system -- Is fed by inland central Queensland systems that are already in fleod, including the Dawson, Macintyre and Nogoa, which have
devastated nearby Emerald and Theodore, hitp:fiwww theaustralian com.auinews/nationfflocds-to-cut-airport-end-roads-in-rockhamplon/story-e8lrgnf-1225979672372

L] Giadstone Observer reports: Gladstone Ajrport carpark has become a makesh¥l medical centrs, as the State Disaster Co-ordinalion Centre moved yesterday to set up a mobile
health facility in the wake of the flocds. QAS speciel operations unit manager of legistics Gerry Rabetink sald the move ta set up the mobite medical facility was mainly to cope
with patients flying in from floed-stricken Emerald. Two intensiva care paramedics arrive loday, and will he'p retrisve palients who will be flown in by helicopter. *It's & good
collaboration between health and the other agencles,” he sald. hitp/fwww.aladsiongobserver.com. aufstory/2010M 2431 /patients-move-tent-city!

Pauling Evans

Walch Desk Officer

Siafe Disaster Coordination Centre
Emergency Management
Telephone
Fax (0
Mobiig

email - sdce@ddes ald gov.au

This correspondence is for the narzed persons only, It pay contain confidential or privileged inforration or both. Ho confidentiality or

Al reasonsble precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuais in zccordance with the information Privacy Act 2009 {Qid
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From: Boyla Michael

Sent: Saturday, 1 January 2011 10:18 AM )
To: Bradlay John; Wal Terry; Zubrinich Roberd; Leverington Andrea; Brown Damien; Lenz Anne; Williams Christine; Anderson Dantelle; Withers Greg; Moody Annie; Best

Debbile; Quincey Richard

(] Tyson Michalle; Robinson David; Shert Michael; Allen Peter; Michaals Paul; Fry Wayne; Cook Clive; Ryan John; || N -=; Reily Bob

Subjsct: Ficod Update Salurday 1 Sanuary 2011
Attachments: SDCC Sitrep 1700 311210.pdf
Happy new yearl

Today's updates altached.

Of note

+ Major preparations for Reckhamplon. Waters rising slighlly slower than predicted. This could
mean a more prolonged peak.  Alrport closes foday and is likely to be inundated tomorrow. Closed
unlif 10 Jan or so and perhaps longer depending on damage to tarmac and supporling
infrastructure. Peak of 9.4m or higher sliill predicted mid week, Waler supply is OK{o 11m. Power
to 10m.
Flooding beginning {0 ease al Emeraki.
St George is preparing for a flood peak of 10m+ this weekend and then 12m+ mid January. This
will also be a record flood.
With floeds falling in many cenlres repatriation and recovery plans are being prepared. A main
issue will be tha supply of Iradespersons, padicularly initially electricians and plumbers, to
reconnect and repalr. Preference is o uge local suppliers first.
Transporting of food supplies north and south conlinues to be an issus. This will not onfy affect
flooded areas bt also the South East with fruit and veg unable to get through.
Gladstone coal terminal is operaling at 50% due to [ack of supply.
Rain will return this week but not to the extent of the last few weeks.

. .

For DERM

» There have been persistent rumours In the Burnelt that Paradise dam is structurally unsound, This
is categoricalty untrue. .

"« DERM (Beb Reilly) is meeting daily with LGAQ, QHealth and Community Safety to assess water
supply and sewerage impacts in effected towns. At this stage alf appaars to be OK even with
seme water trealment plants and pumping stations wilhout power.

+ Baralaba coal mine levy banks broke on Wednesday and it is now 110m deep in water and is Ikely
to b out of action for 12 menths, Encham {7) mine also Jooks set to be inundated (2™ time in 3
years?). .

« DERM (QPWS) responded fo a media query regarding rescuing wikdlife, Wildlife is quite resilient.
Don't put yourssif at risk to rescus an animal. Call care groups.

Let me know if | have missed anything.
Thanks

Michael Boyle
Direclor ICT Infrastructure

Deianmeﬂt of Environmant and Resource Management

Frorn: Pauline Evans Jll on Behalf Of SDCC
Sent: Saturday, 1 Jenuary 2011 5:06 AM
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DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY

Dally Queensland Emergency Management Report
as at §:00am Saturday 01 January 2011

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION

+  With the flooding of the Fitzroy River expected to reach 9m by Sunday and $.4m by Tuesday, Rockhampton Airport will cease normal domestic (RPT)
services Saturday afternoon.

AIRLINE INFORMATION:
*  QantasLink - their last flight will be Saturday {Rockhampten to Mackay at 11 t10am)
*  \Virgin Biue - last ﬂigﬁt will be Saturday {Reckhampton to Brisbane at 1:46pm})
*  Tiger Afrways - last flight will be Friday {Rockhampton ta Brisbane at 3:50pm)

+ Indications from the Bureau of Meteorology’s web site Is that the airport could be inundated until 11 Janaury 2011, with clean-up operations commencing after that
time,

»  Rockhampton City Council's websile is advising that the Fitzroy River Is expected to reach 9m in a major flood by Sunday and the LDMG is now preparing for a 9.4m level by
Tuesday, with possible higher levels after that. These high waler levels are also anticipated 1o persist for 7-10 days.

+  Withtha Fitzroy River currently at 8.2m and expected ta reach 9m in a major fleod by Sunday with levels rising to $.4m by Tussday, the LDMG has contacted more than 2000
residents urging ihem fo self evacuate from loday.

*  Rockhampten Regional Counil Mayor and LDMG Chalr said that up ta 40% of Rockhampton Gity will be affected by 2 9.4m flood leve! and the LOMG will be mandatorily
evacuating peeple from low lying areas loday..

* "We have four Black Hawk choppers and a Chinook that could be made avaifable should assistance be required, and we are commencing the preparstion of food drops to Isolated
fural properiies today,” Cr Carler said. -

+  Councl is strongly urging people ta seif evacuate and nol fo be complacent -- this is a major flood avent and given the pradicled levals, mandalory evacualions will be enforced.
They are urging people lo relocate to friends or family fn higher ground, taking appropriate clothing including wel weather gear, pels, medication and scripts, tolletries, fnen and
towels and appropriste feotwear. :

«  Council further advises that i pecple are unable to secure allernate accommodation Council has prepared an avacuation cenire at the Central Queensfand Community Sporis
Complex, located at the Central Queensland University (CQUniversity} on Yaamba Road. The evacualion cenlre was open from 8am Eriday 31 December.

Jot Al fuel update

Fuel available

+  Emerakd to run out of Jet AT on 1st January

e 17,000L of Jel A has arrived at Capelia and is currently belng utilised.

»  Another truck with 16,0001 of Jat A1 has been sourced from Mt 1sa and will arrive late on the 1st of January of sariy on the 2nd January,

¢ Ithas been organised with this company to continue supplying Jet At fuel. The trucks will retum to Mackay to refuel and return.

AVGAS 50,000L: thare has been a request for 50,0001 of AVGAS which is currently unable to b sourced from any supplier.

DISASTER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ACTIVATION STATUS AND KEY ACTIVITIES

+ Changes from SITREP 1700 31.12.10;

a Brisbane DDMG Lean Forward  Level One

. Bundaberg DDMG Stand Up Laval Two

- Gold Coast LDMG Stand Down -
. Rockhampton LDMG Lean Forward  Leve! One

= Redlands LDMG Alart

. Brisbane LDMG Stand Down

DISTRICT REPORTS (changes since SITREP 170031,12.10)

Central Hightands - Emerald

" OF the tolel number of houses in Emerald (4000}, 3000 have water in the yard, of which 1900 are inundated (water over the floorboards)

v 100% of industial properties ere inundated

. £5% of commercial properties are inundated

: Tha Nogea River peaked a1 0800 31,12,10 at 16.05, dropped to 15.90m at 21:00 last night-which was 1.5m abova the Vince Lester Bridge. Based on current forecasts, it is
oxpected that the river will recade slowly throughout the day.

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS

. A ridge along the east coast of Queensland will begin to weaken during today, weakening further on Sundsay as the high in the Tasman Sea moves eastwards. The monsoon
trough wilt become eslablished again on Saturday through Torres Strait and will thea move slowly southwards over Cape York Peninsuta. An upper trough will begin to dovelop
off the southeast coast teday, shifting furlher inland over the southeast of the state on Sunday.

- Scailered showers and thundersiorms in the norlhwest and tropics, tending to rain areas in the far north. Scattered showers along most of the east coast, tending to rain at
times with possible thunderstorms about the north tropical coast with moderate falls, Showers and inland thunderstomms about cenlral end southern districls east of about
Emerald. Fine elsewhere. Light to moderate SE to NE winds, fresh al times near the coast.

Flood wamings are current for the following:

Baftfle Creek and Kelan River

Burdekin River System

Bumgett River and Tributaries

Condamine and Balonne Rivers

Fitzroy River Basin

Mooniz River

Themson end Barcoo Rivers and Cooper Creek
Warrego River

Weir and Macintyre Rivers

= womomomowoE oW o

Other fiooding includes:

Guif Rivers; Minor flooding ristng in Magnificent Creek al Kowanyama Airport.

Minor flooding rising in the Norman River at Yappar River. Minor flooding rising in the Flinders River at Richmond, with moderate ficod levels likely.

Diamantina River: Minor to moderate fleoding continues batween Diamantina Lakes and Monkira,

Bufiao River: Minor flooding remains sleady at Quilple.

Lower Brisbana: SEQ Water advises thal releases will continue from Wivenhoe dam during the weekend. Miner flooding will continue downstream fo Wi Grosby Weir
during today and the weekend. '
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Ll Mary River. Minor flocding easing in the Mary River between Miva and Home Park, and also In Tinana Creek at Teddington Weir,

Rainfall
+ Inthe period from 09,00am Friday significant rainfall was recorded at:
. Uppar Murray Alert (Tully) 101mm '

. Biyana (Tuily) 125mm
r Sutties Creak Alert (w of Innlsfaily  81mm
L] Topaz Alert {w of Innisfail) H6mm

SES 132 500 CALLS
v G16 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Friday:
. Reckhamplon 139 calls
- Bundabarg 89 calls
. Emerald £ calls
MEDIA
a Rumerous reporls on the current flooding event have appeared in world-wide media, as well as fecal and national media sources. A few of these are listed below.
" . Rockharnpton Bulletin reporfs: Queensland Premler Anna Bligh says there is a flood crisis in Emerald, with the army evacuating peop'e and building makeshift emergency

accommodation outside the tewn. hilpdhvww. themorningbulialin com.awstoryf201 04121 fald floods-a-long way-from-over-bligh!

. ABC Onfine reports: Thousands of fleod-affected Queensland reskdents had a soggy welcome to the new year, with those staying in evacuation centres facing the prospect of
being homeless for weaks to come. With a population of around 75,000, Rockhampton Is planning for what could be the city's worst flood on record. The Fitzroy River has
broken its banks and Is slowily filling low-lying suburbs. It Is expected fo peak al 9.4 metres sarly next week and authoritles say many people could be out of their homes for
weeks. hitofwww, abe.net au/newsislodes/2010M1 273173104640 him

* Brisbane Times reports; Retail public heliday trading laws have been relaxed In flood-ravaged Bundaberg and Rockhampton in central Queenstand. Queensland altomay
general Cameron Dick sald a direction has been made under dissster management laws to permit retail trading for groceries and other essential tems on New Year's Day and
the national public holiday on Menday. "Retailers selling food, groceries and other essential items in Bundaberg and Rockhampion will be able to open for nomnal trading hours,
where they have supplies and are able 1o do so, on those days that trading would be restricted o where retail stores would otherwise be closed,” he said in a stalement.

tp/fvww. brisbanetimes.com au/guesnslandholiday-trading-laws Telaxed-for-floodravaged-towns-20101234 - htm

. The Courer Mall reports: A massive logistical operation is under way across Queensiand to avacuate thousands of people and deliver emergency supplies to communities and
properties isolated by the worst flooding in the state's recorded hislory. Rising floodwalers have now hit an area bigger than France and Germany combined, with forced
avacuations in the central Queensiand lowns of Emerald, Condamine, Theodore and the reglonal city of Rockhamgpton, which Is expected to be cut off ovar the weekend. More
than 1000 people are already staying in 17 evacuation cenlres. The Queensland Emergency Service said more than 4000 peopls couid be forced lo seek sancluary in the
refuges over the next few days. Rockhampton Mayor Brad Carter said sxgerts could not rule out a fload to rival the 10.11m experienced in 1818, "This is a very serious

* situation,” he said. hiip:/hvww.news.com.auinationalithousangds-forced-from-homes-military-help-calied-in-as-flood-crisis-deepens/story-e6fifikvr-1 22597 9694261

. Tha Austrafian reports: Forced evacuations in Rockhampton will start as the Fitzroy River approaches its peak next week, in what could be the biggast flood since 1918,
Authoritias suggest up to 10,000 people could be affected by floeding of areas around the river and low-lying regions surrounding the Queensland city. Rising walters are
expected to cut the airport off today and the main reads to the south end wast tomorrow morming, when the river reaches 9m. The Fitzroy - which has Australia’s second-largest
calchment after the Murray-Darling system -- Is fed by inland central Queensland systems that are already in flood, including the Dawson, Macintyre and Nogea, which have
devastated nearby Emerald and Theadore. hitp:#www.theaustralian com.ewnews/nationffloods-o-cut-aigport-and-roads-in-rockhampton/story-e6frgbnf-1225979672372

. Gladstone Gbserver reports: Gladstone Airport carpark has become a makeshift medical cenlre, as the State Disaster Co-ordination Genlre moved yesterday to set up a moblle
health facifity in the wake of the floods. QAS special operations unit manager of logistics Gerry Rabelink said the move 1o set up the mobils medical faciity was mainly 1o cope
vith patients fiying in from flocd-stricken Emerald. Two Intensive care paramedics arrive today, end will help retrieve patients who will be flown in by heficopler. *It's a good

collaboration between health and the other agencies,” he said. hifp/ivww.gladstoneobserver.com.aufstorvf2010/1 2/3tipatients-move-tent-city/

Paufine Evans

Walch Desk Qfficer

State Disaster Goordination Centre
Ememency Managemen! Queenstand

Telepho)

enei-

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It pay contain Confidenfial or privileged information or both., Ho confidentiality or

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respact the privacy of individusls in accordance with the Information Privacy BAct 2009 (Qld
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From:  Steven Dunn | - b<va of soCC
Sent: Tuesday, 4 January 2011 517 AM
Tor

Subject: QEMR as at 05.002m Tuesday 4 January 2011

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Daily Queensland Emergency Management Report
as at 6:00am Tuesday 04 January 2041

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION

+  Minister Neil Roberts and the Commisioner of Police will be visiting Dalby and Emereid today.

+  The Bruca Highway south of Rockhampton is closed. The town is now isolated with the rail way

and airport closed.

The Rockhampton airport is closed 1o all fixed-wing aircral, including emergancy services,

Resupply to Rockhampton Is lkely to oceur by barge, subject 1o ramp avaiiabity.

A second 25-bed Taclical Medical Centra is to open at St George today

Premier Anna Bligh has accepled an offer from the New Zealand government for the deployment
of up to 6 Disaster Management Officers,

+  An Entemolegist from the Moreton Bay Regional Councll is to be sent to Bundaberg to assist with
mosquite control. :

« Roadaccess issues across the Central reglon are Himiting the ability of the Department of
Communities to underlake comprehensive oulreach activities,

+  Aman missing when his car was swept off the road between Multaburra and Aramac into
Cotnish Creek yesterday moming. There havs been 9 deaths altributed to the flooding since
November 2010.

« 21,000 homes in Mackay @re without permanent power dus to Joad shedding.

Highway Closures (as at 18:00 03.01.11)

Tne Bruce Highway south of Rockhampton.

The Leichhardt Highway from MAes to Condamine, from Banana to Tercom, Wandoan to Mites.

The Carnarvon Highway from St George to Surat, Surat to Roma and Injune to Rolleston.

The Moonle Highway between St George and Wastmar.

The Capricom Highway from Cemel to Yamala, from Weshweod to Gracemere and from -
Rockhampton to Gracemere.

= The Dawson Highway from foura to Relleston and from Rofieston to Springsure.
*  The Carnarvon Highway from Injune lo Rellaston. e
" The Mitchell Highway from Charleville io Augathella.
= The Casllereagh Highway from Dirranbandi to Hebel.
*  The Balonne Highway from St George to Bollon.
WEATHER OBSERVATIONS
Warnings

] Flood Warnings ara current for the following rivers:
* Condamine and Balonne Rivers: Major flooding extends along the Condamine

* Thomson and Barcoo Rivers, and Gooper Creek: Minor to moderate flooding i

Fitzroy River Basin;: Majer flocding continues along the Dawson, Comet, Mackenzle and Fitzroy
Rivers with continued river rises and record flooding in many areas. Record major floed levels on
‘the Dawson River al Thecdore continue to slowly fall. The Fitzroy River al Rockhampton was 9.05
melres at §:30pm Monday and rising slowly with major flooding. Tha Fitzroy River al Rockhampton
is expacted to peak up {0 9.4 melres on Wednesday and remain above the major flood Jevel of 8.5
metres for 1 week after the peak.

Warrego River: Minor flooding will ease at Wyandra and Wallen during the next 48 hours.
Moderate fiood levels are expected to peak around 7.6 melres during Wednesday at Cunnamulia.
Moderals flood levels at Rocky will peak around 4.2 melres on Thursday,

*  Burdekin River: Major flooding continues in the Belyando River at Albro, with m¢
v Don River: Minor fleoding continues 1o ease in the Don River at Reeves. Downs!

* Moonie River: Moderate to major flooding is oceurring in the Moonie River betwe
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= Weir Rivers: Moderate 1o major flooding is expected to davelop downstream along the lower Weir River during this week. Moderate flooding Is rising stowly in the Welr River at
Giddi Giddi. Moderate to major flooding will davelop downstream during this week with a major flood peak expected 2t Talwood during Friday or Saturday. Overnight rainfalis
have produced renswed rises and minor flood lavals in the upper Weir River in the O'Conner area.

»  Gulf Rivers: Recent rainfall has produced river level rises in the Flinders and Norman Rivers. Minor fiocding is oceurring In the Norman River at it

Ralnfalt

. In the period since 09.002m Monday significant rainfall was recorded at:
. Powerlina {Ayr) 106mm
. 8lack River Alert (Townsville) - . 98mm
. Myuna T (Burdekin Dam) 78mm
. Maresba AP 72mm
. Amiens Kneb Alert (Wanwick} &imm

Woeather Outlook

. A fidge along the east coast of Queensland Is weekening as a high near New Zealand moves eastwards, The monsoon trough Fies across Cape York Peninsufa, A low pressure system is
deepening well off the SE coast and will move away lowards New Zeatand today.

. The mensoen trough moves a [ille south over Gulf waters othenwise litlle change in the weather across the state. Monsoonal rain areas and thunderstorms aver the tropics,
showers and thunderstorms generally over eastern and southeast districts. Esolaled fate showers and thunderstorms over the western interior. Patchy rain developing in the far
west

SES 132 500 CALLS

. 372 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Monday:
. Rockhampton 102 calls
. Brisbana 22 calls

MEDIA

. ABC Qaline reports: The cenlral Queensland lown of Rockhampten Is now complelely isolated by fioodwaters, Premier Anna Bligh says. Hundreds of homes have been
inundaled ard people have been ferced {o evacuate ahead of the Fitzrey River's expected peak of 9.4 malres on Wednesday. Three Black Hawk heficopters have also been
relocated to Rockhampton from Emarald as water snakes toward the GBD, Ms Bligh told ABC TV's 7.30 Report that the last route out of fown - the highway Lo the north of the
city - is now under waler, complelely stranding the city's 75,000 residents. The airport was closed days ago after the tarmac became fleoded and no rail services are oparaling.
"Wa're really slill in the middla of an unfolding disaster,” she said. "That means not ony are Lhere supply issuss for Rockhampton, but of coursa [for] 1owns like Mackay,
Townsville and Calms that are north of there. We have some towns and citlss naw starting the heart-breaking business of clean-up and recovery, while we're still In response
mode In places ke Rockhampton, St George and in that south-west area.” she sald. "As we lum to recovery there's certainly some big logistical issuss. The city of Emerald, for
example, we flaw 13 tonnes of cleaning equipment and disinfectant in there this morning and they need more. So thal's just one town.

htto:twww. abe net aunewsislories/2011/01/03/3105704 htm

Tha Courier Mail reporfs: Flooded Queenstand rivers are tppad to cause further devastation as high walers move across the state in coming weeks, while ultimalely delivering
long-term benefits to dry interslale regions. University of Queensland Professor in Civil Englneering Hubert Chanson said it could 1ake waeks for water to drain from Queenstand
river systems. "If we have mere rain to come in the next few days or few weeks, thal rain is simply going fo continue to flood some of those catchments,” he sald.

The flooded Gondamine River system, currently wreaking havoc in Condamine, Chinchilla and Da'by, will continue to damage properlies as it travels south across the border
into the Murray-Darling Basin. "The magnitude of flooding might be of less significance than what we're observing in Dalby and Chinchilla, but there is no doubt that there will ba
some major flooding,” Prof Chanson sald, hito/Awvway. courlermail.com ewnewsfqueen stand-fiood-waters-may-flow-fo-parched-murray-darii asinfstory-e8freong-
1226980642300

.
This correspondence is for the naned persons only. It may contaln confidential or privileged Inforration or both. Ne confidentiality or
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From: Boyle Michaet

Sent: Tussday, 4 January 2011 10:26 AM

For Bradley John; Wall Temy; Zubrinich Robet; Leverington Andrea; Brown Damien; Lenz Anne; Williams Christine; Anderson Danielle, Withers Greg; Moody Annie; Best
Debbie; Quincey Richard; Mcnamara James

Cei Tyson Michelis; Robinson David; Short Michael; Allen Peter; Michaels Paul; Fry Wayne; Cook Clive; Ryan John; [ NN <=, Reilly Bob; Jacoby

Steven
Subject: Flood Update Tuasday 4 January 2011
Attachments: SDCC Sitrep 1800 0304 11.pdf
Teday's updales attached

{ssues remain largsly the sams. Fitzroy &t Rocky was at 9.15m as at 6am {oday. Siill rising slowly.
Repatriation of Condamine lown may take a few days to allow essential utifities to be up and running.

DERM leading collection of satelfite imagery of ficod exients la assist with future planning.

Thanks

Michael Boyle

SDCG Rep )
Director ICT Infrastructure

Deiadmenl of Environment and Resource Management

From: Steven Dunn On Behalf Of SDCC

Sentt Tuesday, 4 January 2011 5:17 AM
To:

Subject: GEMR as at 05.00am Tuesday 4 January 2011
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY

Daily Queensland Emergency Management Report
as at 5:00am Tuesday 04 January 2011

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION
+  Minister Neil Roberls and the Commisioner of Police wifl be visiting Dalby end Emerald [cday.

¢ The Bruce Highway south of Rockhampton is closed. The town is now Isolated with the rail way
and afrport closed, ’

+  The Rockhampion arpord is closed to all fixed-wing aircraft, Including emergency services.

s+ Resupply to Rockhampton is likely to accur by barge, subject to ramp availability.
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+  Asecond 25-bed Taclical Medical Cenlre Is Lo open at $1 George today

*  Premier Anna Biigh has accepted an offer from the New Zealand government for tha deployment of up to 6 Disaster Management Officers.

+  AnEntomolegist from the Moreton Bay Regional Council is to be sent to Bundaberg lo assist with mosquito contrel.

+ Road access Issues across tha Central regicn aa;re Timiting the abiity of the Department of Communities to undertake comprehensive outreach aclivities.

+  Amanmissing when his car was swepl off the road batween Multaburra and Aramac into Cornish Creek yesterday moming. There have been 9 deaths altributed to the
flooding since November 2010. X '

+ 21,060 hemes in Mackay are without permanent power due Lo load shedding.

Highway Closures (as at 18:00 03.01.41)

The Bruce Highway south of Rockhampton.
The Leichhardt Highway from Mites to Gondemine, from Banana Lo Taroom, Wandoan to Miles,
The Carnarvon Highway from St George to Surat, Surat to Roma and Injune to Rolieston.
‘The Moonie Highway between St George and Westmar,
The Capricomn Highway from Comet to Yamala, from Westwood to Gracemere and from Reckhampton to Gracemere. .
The Dawson Highway from Moura (o Rolleston and from Rollasten to Springsure,
The Carnarvon Highway from Injune to Rolleston.
The Mitchell Highwway from Chareville to Augathella.
T Castlereagh Highway from Dirranbandi to Hebel.
»  The Balonne Highway from St George to Bollon,
WEATHER OBSERVATIONS
Warnings
L] Flood Warnings are current for the following rivers:

= Condamine and Balonne Rivers: Major floeding extends along the Gondamine and Balonne River system batwean Brigalow Bridge through to
=  Thomsen and Barcoo Rivers, and Cooper Greek: Minor to moderate flooding is occurrdng in the Thomson River between Mutizburra and Junds
Fitzroy River BasIn: Major flooding continues along the Dawson, Comet, Mackenzie and Fitzroy Rivers with conlinued river rises and record floeding in many areas. Record
majer flood levels on the Dawson River at Theodore continue Lo skowly fall. The Fitzroy River at Rockhampton was 9.05 metres at 1:30pm Monday and rising showly with major
fieeding. The Fitzsoy River at Rockhampton is expecled to peak up to 9.4 metres on Wednasday and remain above the major flood Teval of 8.5 metres for 1 week afler the peak.
Warrege River: Minor flooding will ease at Wyandra and Wallen during the next 48 hours. Moderate flood levels are expected to peak around 7.5 metres during Wednesday at
Cunnamulla. Moderate fload levels al Rocky will peak around 4.2 metres on Thursday.
Burdekin River: Major flooding continues in the Belyando River at Abro, with moderate floed levels easing downstream in the Suttor River at St 4
Don River: Minor flooding centinues to ease in the Don River at Reevas. Downstream at Bowen Pumg Station, a minor flood paak to 3.65 metres
Moonie River: Moderate to major flooding Is occurring in the Moonie River between Flinton and Nindigully, with the flood peak approaching Mt Dr
Walr Rivers: Moderate lo major flooding is expected to devalop downsiream along the lower Weir River during this week. Moderate fiooding Is rising siowly in the Welr River at
Giddi Glddi. Moderate to major flooding will develop downstream during this week with a major fleod peak expected at Talwood duwing Friday or Saturday. Overnight rainfalls
have produced renewed rises and minor flood [evels in the upper Weir River in the O'Connor area.
* Gulf Rivers: Recent rainfall has produced river level rises in the Flinders and Norman Rivers, Minor floeding is oceurring in the Norman River at t
Rainfall .
. In the period since 09.00am Monday significant rainfa!l was recorded at:
Powedine {Ayr) 106mm
Black River Alert (Townsville) 98mm
Myuna TM {Burdekin Dam) Fémm
Maresba AP 72mm
Amiens Knob Alert {Warwick) &Tmm

Weather Outlook

. Adidge along the east coast of Queensland Is weakening as a high near New Zealand moves eastwards. The monscon trough liss across Gape York Peninsula, A low pressure system Is
deepening well off the SE coast and wilt move away towards New Zealand today. :

- wowowom o oW

Y

L] The monseon frough moves a littfe south over Guif waters othenwise litile change In the weather across the state. Monsoonal rain areas and thunderstorms over the troples,
showers and thunderstorms generally ever eastem and southeast dislicts. Isolated late showers and thunderstorms over the westermn interior. Paltchy raln daveloping in the far
west.

SES 132 500 CALLS

. 372 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the peried since 05.00am Monday:
. Rockhampton 102 cafls
. Brisbane 22 calls

MEDIA

. ABC Online reports: The cenlral Queensland town of Rockhamplon is now completely isolated by floodwaters, Premier Anna Bligh says. Hundreds of homes have been -
inundated and people have been forced to evacuate shead of the Fitzroy River's expected pesk of 9.4 mefres on Wednesday. Three Black Hawk heficopters have also been
relocated {o Rockhamptlon from Emerald as water snakes toward the CBD. Ms Bligh told ABC TV's 7.30 Report Lhat the last route oul of town - the highway to the north of the
cily - is now under water, completely stranding the city's 76,000 residents. The airport was closed days ago after the tarmac becams fiooded and na rail services are eperating.
"We're really stil in the middie of an unfolding disaster,” she saki. “That means not only are there supply Issues fer Rockhampton, but of course [for] towns like Mackay,
Townsvitie and Cairns that are north of there. We hava some towns and cities now starting the heart-breaking business of clean-up and recovery, whils we're stll in response
made in places lixe Rockhampton, St George and in that south-west area,” she said. "As wa turn lo recovery there's certainly some blg logistical Issues, The city of Emera'd, for
example, we flew 13 tonnes of cleaning equipment and disinfectant in there this morning and they need more. So that's just one town.
hitpdivwwaw.abe net awnews/storiesi2011/01/03/3105704.him

The Courier Mall reports: Flooded Queensland rivers are lipped to cause further davastation as high waters move across the state in coming wesks, while ultimately delivering
leng-term benefits to dry interstate regions. University of Queenstand Professor in Civil Engineering Hubert Chanson said it could take weeks for water to drain from Quesnsland
fiver systems, "Il we have more rain lo come in the next few days or few weeks, that rain is simply going to continue to ficod some of those catchiments,” he said.

The fleoded Condamine River system, currently wreaking havos in Condamine, Chinchitla and Dalby, will continue to damage properties as it travels south across the bosder
Into the Mureay-Darling Basin. *The magnitude of flooding might be of less significance than what we're observing in Dalby and Chinchitla, but there is no doubt that there witl be
some major flooding,” Prof Chanson said, hitpiwww.couriermall.com.awnewsfqueensland-flood waters-may-flow-to-parched-murray-darli ¥ eonB-
1225960642300 :

This correspondence is for the nared persons only. It nay contain confidential or privileged inferpation or both. Ho confidentiality or

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (gQid
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From:  steven Dunn [

Sent:
To:

onbenatf of socc NG

Wednesday, 5 January 2011 5:03 AM

Subjsct: QEMR as at 05.60am Wednesday & January 2011

"DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Daily Queensland Emergency Management Report

as at 5:00am Wednesday 05 January 2011

SIGNIFIGANT INFORMATION

Arrangements have been made lo evacuate residents today from the Warrawee Nursing Home,

S1George. ’

~  Afight from Brisbane will arrive at St George at 8:20am.

—  Theflight s schediled to depart from 8t George at 10:00am, arriving in Brisbane at
41:20am, with the 33 passengers.

At 9:30am teday a teleconference will cccur to discuss logistic arrangements to ensure the
restecking of the Coles and Woolworths supermarkets In affected areas. The feleconference will
include both slate and local supermarket representaltives, as well as members from Lecal
Disaster Management Groups. This discussion will help coordinate restocking sfforls between
supermarket dislribition centres, transportation providers and coincide with plans of the Loca!
Disaster Management Groups.

Yeslorday a barge service arrived In Roslyn Bay, delivering supplies for 15A and carrying TipTop

bread. The barge service collected pinaapples whilst al Roslyn Bay and r¢turne' these to

Gladstone. More groceries are expecied to amive by barge in Rostyn Bay today.

—  ltis expecled that these barges will continue to Be used for restocking of Rockhampton
through Roslyn Bay and back leading of produce to Gladstons.

T Rayal Aulralian Navy are providing two Sea King Helicopters from Nowra, New South
Wales, lo support response and recovery efforts in effected areas.
-~ The two Sea King Helicopters are to arrive in Roma today.
~  The Australian Defence Force will pre-position fuel in St George to support the Sea King's
operations.
With sffect of Tuesday, Mackay has had pawer restored to areas that were affected by major

fault of eleclrical equipment.
HIGHWAY CLOSURES {as at 13:47 04.01-2011}

Bruce Highway - north of Gladstone
Lelchardt Highway - nodh of Wandoean
Fitzroy Developmant Rd - north of Taroom
Burnelt Highway - nerth of Mento
Dawson Highway - Calliops to Springsure
Canarvon Highway - norlh of Injune
Warrego Highway - waesl of Dalby
Moonee Highway - west of Moence
Banvon Highway - west of Goondiwind

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS
Warnings

Flood Warnings are current for the foliowing rivers:
Condamine and Balenne Rivers: Major flocding extends along the Condamine and Balonna Rin
Fhomsen and Barcoo Rlvers, and Cooper Creek: Minor to moderate flooding Is occurring In the
Fitzroy River Basln: Major flooding continues aleng the Dawsen, Comet, Mackenzio and Fitzroy
Rivers. The Fitzrey River at Rockhamplon was 9.2 meires at 3:15pm Tuesday and rising stowly

with major flocding. The Fitzroy River at Rockhampton Is expected to peak up to 9.4 melres on
Wednesday and remain above the major flood level of 8.5 metres for 1 wesk after the peak.

Burdekin River: Major flooding continues in the Belyands River at Albro, with moderale flood [av
Don River: Minor floeding continues 1o ease in the Don River at Reeves, Downstream at Bowen |

Moonie River; Moderate to major flooding is occurring in the Moenie River belween Flinton and ¢

1/04/2011
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+ Welr Rivers: Moderala lo major flooding is expected to devalop downsiream along the lowesr Weir River during this week. Moderate floeding has peaked in the Weir River at ¢

*  Gulf Rivers: Recent ralnfall has produced river level risas in the Flinders, Norman and Giibert Rivers. Minor flooding is ocourring in the Nomman River at the Yappar River junct

Ralnfall
L] Inihe period since 09.00am Tuesday significant rainfall was recorded at:
. Expedilion Pass Aled (Charters Towers)  108mm
. Upper Black River Alert {Townsville) 32mm
. Upper Bogie Alert {Proserpine) 39mm
. Stewart River (North Cooktown) 47mm
Weather Qutiook

. Awoak ridga lies along the Queenstand coast. A cloudband covers tha soulhwest of the state with patchy light rain and isolated thunderstorms. An upper trough will move
across southern districts today before developing further inte a significant upper level low pressure system on Thursday.

. A dsvaloping upper lovel trough over tho interfor will Increase precipitation over much of Queensland during the day, particutarly over scutheast and southern Queensland.
Becoming fine during the afternoon and evening over the southwast of the state as palchy rain and isolated thunderstorms clear to the east. Occasional lhunderstorms
daveloping lhrough the Warrego, Maranoa and the Darfing Downs today will develop further to thundery rain areas by evening and extend east to the southeast coast Moderale
1o heavy falls are likely in these districls ovemight. Mainly isolated showers and thunderstorms elsewhere, more frequent in the aftemcon and evening.

SES 132 500 CALLS
. 321 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the pesied since 05.00am Tuesday:

. Rockhampton 107 eafls
. Brisbans 19 calls
. Gold Coast 18 calls
. Bundaberg 17 calls
MEDIA
= ABG Onfine reports: The Fitzroy River is expected to peak about 9.4 metres sometime tomorrow, inundating hundreds of homas and affecting thousands of properties. The

floachvaters have nowhere to go and hydrologist Peter Baddiley says they are likely 1o stay around that leve! for several days. For the second day in a row, a RAAF cargo plane

loaded with goods took off from Amberlay, seuth-west of Brisbans, and landed in Mackay to Rockhampton's norlh. Barges fitled with food have been ferrving supplies from

Gladstons and halicopter drops are also belng made, while other supplies are being trucked in through the one highway in and out of tha city.

hittp:thaww. abe net euinews/storiesi201 1/01/0413106350.him {'

. The Courier Mall reports: Beleaguered residents in St George are serambling to build massive levees to hold out a record flood predicled to swamp 80 per cent of the
southwest Queansiand town. The westher buresu said the Balonne River will peak at & record 14 melres at St George this weekend or early next waelk. Emergency services
have established & temporary field hospital for outpatients and short stay patients on higher ground on the Carnarvon Higtrway. hitodhww colrisrmail com.awnewsdst-george -
braces-for-record-flood/story-ebfreont-122508 1949358

This correspondence is for the narmed persons only, It nay contain confidential or privileged information or both. Ho confidentiality or

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Inforeation Privacy Act 2009 (Qld
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From: Bayle Michael

Sent: Wednesday, & Jenuary 2011 10:17 AM

To: Bradley John, Wall Terry; Zubrinich Robert; Levenngton Andrea; Brawn Damien; Lenz Anne;, Williams Christing; Anderson Danielle; Withers Greg; Moody Annle; Best
Dabbie; Quincey Richard; Mcnamara James

Cet Tyson Michefle; Robinson David; Short Michael; Allen Peter; Michaels Paul; Fry Wayne; Cook Clive; Ryan John; [  dia; Reilly Bob; Jacoby

Steven; Birchlay Michasl; Pearce dMartin
Subject: Flood Updale Wednesday & fanuary 201
Attachments: DOCO40114-007.pdf
Today's updates attached.

Of note
¢+ Filzroy at Rockhamplon remained at 9.15m a5 at 7am and so may not reach the predicted $.4m
»  Balonne 2t 81 George was al 12.32m at 9am. Peak remains difficult to predict but Is likely to be
14m+. 14m takes it over the levies.
+  Rivers to remain high in both centres for extended periods .
s Vulnerable people being evacualed from St George loday by air. Last remaining road access
could be cut today. Essential utilities should still ba CK.

For DERM
» International treaty for capture of satellite imagery activated for first ime in Austratia. No cost for

capture.
+ Confirming integrity of St Georgs levies

For interest
¢ Aload of pineapples has made its way from North Qid to the seuth via road and barge.

Thanks

Blichae! Boyle
SDCG Rep
Birector ICT Infrastructure

Resource Management

From: Steven Dunn [N o » Echalf Of SDCC
Sent: Wednesday, 5 January 2011 5:03 Al
To:

Subject: GQEMR as at 05.00am Wednesday 5 January 2011
"DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY

Dally Queensland Emergancy Management Report
as at §;:00am Wednesday 05 January 2011

1/04/2011 .



Page2 of 2

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION
+ Arrangements have baen made lo svacuste residents today from the Warrawee Nursing Home, 5t George.
- A fiight from Brisbane will arrive al §t George at 8:20am.
- Theflightis scheduled {o depart from St Georgg at 10:00am, arriving in Brisbana at 11:20am, with the 33 passengers.

¢ AbS30am today a teleconference will occur o discuss fogistic arrangements to ensure the reslocking of the Coles and Woohvorihs supefmarkels in affected areas. The
teleconference will include both state and local supermarket representatives, as well as members from Local Disaster Management Groups. This discussion will halp
coordinate restocking efforts between supeanarket distribution centres, transporation providers and coincide with plans of the Local Disaster Management Groups.

= Yesterday a barge service arrived in Roslyn Bay, delivering supplies for IGA and carrying TipTop bread. The barge service collecied pineapples whilst at Roslyn Bay and
relumed these fo Gladstone. More groceries are expecied to arrive by barge In Rostyn Bay today,
= ltis expectad that these barges will continus to be used for restocking of Rockhamptlon through Roslyn Bay and back loading of produce lo Gladstone,

+ The Royal Autratian Navy are providing two Sea King Hslicopters from Nowra, New South Walss, o support response and recavery efforls in effecled areas.
~  The two Sea King Helicoplers are lo arrive in Roma loday.
- The Australian Dafence Force will pre-position fuel in St George 1o support the Sea King's operations.

+  With effect of Tuesday, Mackay has had power restored o areas that were affected by major fault of electrical equipment

HIGHWAY CLOSURES (as at 13:47 04-04-201 1}

Bruce Highway - north of Gladstone
Leichardt Highway - north of Wandoan
Fitzroy Development Rd - norih of Tarcom
Bumett Hightway - north of Monte . .
Dawson Highway - Calliope to Springsure
Canarvon Highway - north of Injune
Warrego Highway - wast of Dalby
Moonee Highway - west of Moones
Barwon Highway - west of Goondiwindi

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS

Warninas
. Flood Warrings are current for the following rivers:
* Condamine and Balenne Rivers: Major flooding extends along the Condamine and Balonne River system between Brigalow Bridge through to the St George and Disranband
= Thomson and Barcoo Rivers, and Cooper Creek: Minor to mederate fleoding is occurring in the Thomson River between Multabuera and Jundzh. Moderate to malor floading
= Fitzroy River Basin: Major flooding conlinues along the Dawsén, Comet, Mackenzie and Fitzroy Rivers. The Fitzroy River at Rockhamplon was 8.2 melres at 3:15pm Tuesday
andrising slowly with major fiooding. The Fitzroy River at Rockhampton Is expecled to peak up 1o 9.4 metres on Wednesday and remain above the major ficod level of 8.5
metres for 1 waek after the peak. :
Burdekin River: Major ficading continues in the Belyando River at Albro, with moderate flood levels easing downstream in the Suttor River al St Anns. Minor floeding continue
Don River: dinor flooding continues ta ease in the Don River at Resves. Downstream at Bowen Pump Stalion, a minor flood pezk to 3,65 metres was recorded at 41pm Mond
Moonle River: Moderate to majer fleoding Is occurring in the Moonle River between Fiinton and Nindigully, with the fleod peak currently in the Mt Driven area. At Nindigully, flo
Weir Rivers: Moderate o major flooding is expected to develop downstream along the lower Welr River during this week_ Woderate flooding has peaked in the Weir River at ¢
Kal -f " Gulf Rivers: Recent rainfall has produced river leve] ises in the Flinders, Norman and Gifberl Rivers. Minor flooading Is occurring in the Norman River g1 the Yappar River junct
ainfa

. In the period since 09.00am Tussday significant rainfall was recorded at;

. Expedition Pass Alert (Charters Towers) 108mm
. Upper Black River Alert (Townsville} 32mm
. Upper Bogie Alert (Proserpine} 39mm
. Stewart River (North Cocktown) 47mm )
Weather Quitook

) Aweak ridge fies along the Queensland coast. A cloudband covers the southwast of the state with patchy light rain and isolated thunderstorms. An upper trough will move
across souliemn districts loday before daveloping further into a significant upper level tow pressure systemn on Thursday.

. A developing upper level trough over the interior will increase precipitation over much of Queensland during the day, particulardy over southeast and southern Queensland.
Becoming fine during the afternoon and evening over the southwest of iha slate as patchy rain and iselated thunderstorms clear to the east. Qecasional thunderstorms
daveloping through the Warrego, Maranoa and the Darling Downs today will devslop further to thundery rain areas by svening and extend east to the scutheast coast. Moderate
lo heavy falls are likely in these districts overnight. Mainly Isofated showess and thunderstormss elsewhers, more frequent in the sfteracon and evening.

SES 132 500 CALLS
= 321 calis were made to SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Tuesday:

. Rockhampton 107 calls
. Brisbane 19 calls
. Gold Coast 18 calis
» Bundaberg 17 calls
MEDIA
- ABC Oniine reporis: Tha Fitzroy River is expected to peak about 9.4 metres somelime lomorrow, inundating hundreds of homes and affecting thousands of properties. The

floodwaters have nowhere to go and hydrologisl Peter Baddiley says they afe likely to slay arcund that lave! [or severa! days. For the second day in a row, a RAAF cargo plans
loaded with goods toak off from Amberiey, south-west of Brisbans, and landed in ¥ackay 1o Reckirampton's north. Barges filed with focd have been ferrying supplies from
Gladslone and helicopter drops are also being made, while olher suppties are being trucked in through the one highway in and out of the cily.

hitp-thvnw. abe net. aulnews/stories/201 1/01/04/3106350. htm
. The Courier Maif reports: Beleaguered residents in St George are scrambling ta build massive loveas to hold out a record flood predicted to swamp 80 per eent of the

soutiwest Queensland town. The weather bureau said the Balonna River will peak at a record 14 metres at St George this weekend or early next weak. Emergency services
have eslablished a temporary field hospital for outpatients and short stay palients on higher ground on the Camarvon Highway. hit ey couriemmail. com.awnewsist-qeorge-

braces forrecord-flood/story-ebireont-122598 1249368

This correspondence is for the nared persons only. It may contain confidentlal or privileged inforrmation or both. No confidentiality or

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals In accordsnce with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld
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From:  Pautne Evans [ - o<+ o socc [

Sent:  Thursday, & January 2011 5:15 AM
To:

Subject: QEMR 53 at 05.00am Thutsday 6 January, 2011

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Daity Queensland Emergency Management Report

as at §:00am Thursday 06 January 2011

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION

. River levels are rising slowly at St George, steady at Rockhampton.

. St George is expecied (o reach 13 melres late Thursday with further rises. A major flood peak
possibly higher than 14 metres is expacted at St George on Monday or Tuesday of next weselc

. Restocking of Coles and Wootvorths suparmarkets in affected areas 1s being coordinated
consistent with Loca! Disaster Management Groups.

] Channel ¢ is planning a Tive telathon on Sunday night (8.30-8.30 local time) 1o°screan nationaly to
raise menay for the flood appeal. Discussions are currenlly underway with SSQ regarding using
the QG phone numbers and cafl centre.

. 554 seripling is being developed to support the Premiers Relief Appeal.

. Governer General of Austratia may visit flood-effected lowns in Quesnsiand over the next twe
days,

] The current Declaration of a Disaster Situation at Rockhampton has been extended until 26/01/11.

= 15 SES volunteers from New Zealand will be deployed to Condamine on 08/01/11, adding to the
volunteers from Victoria already activated.

HIGHWAY CLOSURES (as at 10pm, 05 January 2011) .

. Bruce Highway - north of Giadstone

. Leichardt Highway - nerth of Wandoan

. Fitzroy Development Rd - norih of Tarcom
L] Dawson Highway - Caliope to Springsure
] Garnarvon Highway - north of Injune

. Warrego Highway - west of Dalby

. teonee Hightway - west of Moones

- Banwon Highway - west of Goondiwindi

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS
Wamings
i rlood Warnings are current for the following rivers:

. Gondamine and Balonne Rivers: tajor flooding exiends along the Condamine and Balonne
River sysiem bebween Brigalow Bridge through lo the St George and Dirrankandi area. The main
flood peak Is currently downstream of Surat. Mafor flood levals continue to rise on the Balonne
River at 8t George. St Georgs is expected to reach 13 metres late Thursday with fudher rises. A
major flood peak possibly higher than 14 metres Is expected at 5t George on Monday or Tuesday
of next week. )

= Thomson and Barcoo Rivers, and Cooper Creek: Minor lo moderate flooding is eccurring in the
Thomson River batween Mutlaburra and Jundah. Moderate to major flooding is extending
downstream along lhe Barcoo River {o the Relreat erea. Major flooding is rising at Windorah on the
Cooper Cresk. -

® Fitzroy River Basin: Major flooding continues aleng the Dawson, Comet, tackenzie and Fitzroy
Rivers. The Filzroy River at Rockhampton has remained steady at about 9.2 metres during
Wednasday. It is expacted to remain about its cumrent fevel throughott Thursday. Flood levels will
remain above the major fiocd lavel of 8.5 metres for § wesk afer the peak. Major fooding
continues in the Fitzray River af Riverstea, where at 5pm Wednesday the river leve! was rising very
slowly, Levels at Riverslea are expecied {0 commence ta fall again very stowly diring this week,
and then more quickly over the weekend. Major fleoding is easing between Theodore through to
Knebworth Including the towns of Moura and Baralaba. Flood lavels are expected lo conlinue
falling.

. Hoonle River: Moderata to major flooding is oceurring in the Moonie River bebwvean Flinton and
Nirdigully, with the flood now downstream of kit Driven. At Nindigully, flood levels are expected to
peak around 3.9 metres dudng Thursday which is similar to the 1988 flood. River lavel rises to
major ficed levels are expected downstream of Nindigully ta Thallen end Fenton ate this week and
over the weskend. Flood levels are expscted to be similar lo the 1986 fiood.

L] Woelr and Mcintyre Rivers: Major flooding remains near & peak in the lowar Welr River at Surrey.
Winor flooding continuas to rise downstream between Tahvood and Jericho. Recent rainfalls have
resulted In renewed river rises and some localised miner flooding in the Macinlyre Brock. Rises and
soma miner flooding are also Iikely along the lower Macinlyre River batween New Kildenan and
Goondiwingi.

Rainfall
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- Int the period since 09.00am Wednesday significant ralnfall was recorded at several places including::
. Coolangatta +10mm
. Evandale {Gold Coast) 104mm
. Lytton 95mm
. Bufimba 95mm
. Carbrook Alert (Beenleigh) B7mm
. Belbird Creek {Sunshine Coast)  76mm
. Reid Creek (NW of Gayndah) 75mm .
. Bucabreok (ar Alpha) 70mm
Woeather Outlook

. Aweak ridge lies along the Queansland coast. An upper lrough will move across southern districts teday before developing further into a significant upper level low pressure
system over gastern Queensland en Thursday.

. Rain areas with moderate to heavy falls about the Southeast, Wide Bay and Capsicornta coasts and adjacent inland, also about Cape York Peninsala. Scatlered showers end
thunderstorms ebout remaining eastern and northern districts and fine in the southwest. Light to moderate NE to NWwinds in the north and east, tending SW toe SE inland.

SES 132 600 CALLS
. 335 calls were mada to SES 132 £00 in the period since 05.00am Wednesday;

D Brisbane 70 calls
. Rockhampton 65 calls
* Redtand 25 calls
MEDIA :
. ABC Online reports: Floodwatsrs lavelied in Rockhampton in central Queensland on Wednasday, but weather forecasters say lhe Fitzroy River has still not reached 2

predicted 9.4-mslre paak. H seems there is Rile rapriave for the centrat Queensiand city, wilh the wealher bureau issuing a severe weather warning for flood-affected areas in

the Fitzroy catchment. hllo:ffwww.abe nel.aunewsisioriesf201 1/01/05/3107070.hm

L] ABC Oniine repoits: Quesnsland Premier Anna Bligh has announced Major Genaral Mick Stater will lead the state's flood recovery taskfores, Ms Bligh says the disaster
gripping the stale is unprecedented and will requive an unparalieled rebuilding effort. Major General Stater says one of his first duties will be to tek to Major General Pater
Cosgrove, who headed the Innisfail rebuilding project after Cyclone Larry in 2006.

. hitpfivavw abe.net aunews/storiesf2611/01/05/3106808 him

. The Gladstone Qbserver repoits: Tha major La Nina event in the Pacific Basin, responsible for bringing near-record rains to easlern Australia during 2010, is Jikely to parsist
into autumn, the Bureau of Meleorology says. Australia expsrienced its third wetlest year on record during 2010 as a 14-year "leng dry’ was broken by the rapid transition frem
El Nino o La Nina conditions. The second half of the year (July to December) was the weitest on recerd for Australia.

hHp-/fwww.qladstonecbserver.com. aw/story/2011/01/06/1a ninato run-into-avtumn-weather-bureauf

. Rockhamplon Morning Bullelin reports: Little Coopar Scott Koremann might be one of the smallest packages the SES have had to transfer home to Gracemere, but he's their
most precious carge yet Wiile the five-day-old bub has been obiivicus to it all, his proud parents Sarah and Ben have been on a roliercoaster ride over the past wesk. But
yesterday Ihe family Rose said bon voyaga to Rockhampton as they were ferried home Lo Gracemere in the SES flood rescua boat to be reunited with awaiting family.

http:/hwwew themorninabulletin.com.awstory/2011701/068/ses-new-born-babytransfer-homel

. News.com.au reports: Storms have heralded more weather chaos in the southeast, with an overnight downpour of 70mm in less than an hour ahead of a firther 100mm
- expacled today. The second system is expecled 1o approach Lhis morning, dumping up to 100mm of rain on parts of Brisbane after yesterday evening's storm caused havos in
inner suburbs and knocked out powernes in the Lockyer Vatley. hito:/Aww.news.com.aulcars-submerged-as-heavy-rains-tums-brsbane-city-and-fertitude-valle i

streams/story-e8frecnt-1225982647414

. Nenws.com.au reporis: The Courier-Mail and The Sunday Mall will leam up wilh the Nine Network this Sunday to raise funds for Queensland's beleaguered fiood viclims, This
foliows on from The Sunday Maif's initiative, which saw 50¢ from the cover price of last Sunday’s paper going fowards fundraising efforls. Further cementing their commitment
to Queensland, The Courier-Mail and The Sunday Mafl will pariner with the Nine Network for a live telslnon o ralse more money for the Premier's Flood Relief Appeal.
hitp:fiwww.couriermail.com. aunewsfthe-courier-mail-sunday-mail-and-nine-netwerk-lodointly-host-fiood-telelhon-on-sunday-nighYstor-e6freons-12 25982505892

L] Weatherzone News reports: Brisbane saw drenching raln in the second half of 2010, leading to an annual telal of 1658mm and the weilest year since 1974. The high rainfall
fotals were a resuit of the current La Nina pattern, which began to ramp up from Cetober of 2010. During a La Nina pattern the easterly trade winds strengthen over the Pacific,
directing high amounts of moisture over eastern Auslrafiz. This year, the sea surface temperatures over the Corel Sea were also higher than averags, supplying more moisture
to the dominant easterly winds that then fed into Queensland. hitp:/hvwww.weatharzong.com.aunews/brisbane-soaks-in-wettast-year-since-1974/15800
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To:

Subject: QEMR as at 05.00 Friday 7 January, 2011

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Bally Quesnsiand Emergency Managemant Report

as at §:00am Friday 07 January 2011

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION

The Governor-General will visit Condamine and Ghinchilla on today.

River levels are rising slowly at 5t Georgs and Dirranbandi, steady al Rockhampton, falling slowly
at Sural.,

There were 3717 registered evacuess as of 150 today 08/01M/11.
The following locations are currently inundated or impacied by Rooding:
Theodore
Rockhamplon
Emeraid
Rolleston
Roma
St George
Surat
Dirranbandi, Thallon and Hebe! are preparing for inundation.
Thaodore, Rolleston, Meandarra, St George and Disranbandi ara currently cut off,
Across the state, lhere are 304 housss inundated, 2574 yards inundaled: 736 houses have besn
evacuated with 1913 people evacuated. There are approximalely 269 businesses affected.

Thare are a lotal of 8 avacuation centres operating across the state; at lasl count {15:00 08101111}
there wero 640 paople in evacuation centres located at Moura, Rockhampion Emerald (2),
Chinchilia, Dalby, St George and Surat.

A'total of 6 disaster situations have been declared.

Channel 9 is planning & live telathon on Sunday night (5.30-8.30 local time) to screen nationally o
ralse money for the ficod eppeal. Discussions are currently underway with S5Q regarding using
the QG phone number & call centre.

15 SES volunteers from New Zealand will be deployed to Condamine on 08/01/11

HIGHWAY GLOSURES (as at 10pm, 08 January 2011}

.E W Eoa KW eom

Bruce Highway'- north of Gladstone
Leichardt Highway - nerth of Wandoan
Fitzroy Devetopment Rd - north of Taroom
Dawson Highway - Calliope to Sprngsure
Camarvon Highway - north of Injune
Warrego Highway - west of Dalby
Moonss Highiway - west of Moonee
Barwen Highway - west of Goondhwindl

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS

Warnings .

A Bevere Wealher Warning remains cumrent for heavy rainfall leading to localised flash floeding
and potentiafly worsening the existing river flcod situation, for people in the Southeast Coast and
eastern parts of the Wida Bay and Buinell districls,

Floed Wamings are current for 1ha foliowing rivers:

. Condamlne and Balenne Rivers: Major flooding extends along the Condamine and
Balonne River system between Brigalow Bridge through fo the St George end Dirranbandi
area. The maln fleod peak is currently in the Balonne River dewnstream of Weribone. Major
fiood levels continug to rise on the Balonne River at $t Georga. St George was expecled lo
reach 13 metres late Wednesday with furlher rises. A major flood peak lower than 14 matres
is expacted at St George during the weekend, Myall Creek at Dalby Is expecled lo reach
near the minor flood level of 2 metres during Friday merning.

. Thomson and Barcoo Rivers, and Gooper Greek: Minor to moderale flooding is ocourring
inthe Thomson River between Muttabutra and Jundah, Minor to moderete flocding
continues on the Barcoo River between Isisford and Glenlock increasing to major fieoding in
the Relreal area. Major flocding is rising at Windorah on the Cooper Creek.

. Fitzroy River Basin: Major llooding continues along the Dawson, Cemel, Mackenzie and
Fitzroy Rivers. The Fitzroy River at Rockhamplon will fall very stowly during Friday with very
litle change. Rockhamplon river levals are expected to rematn above 8.5 metres (major}
untif late next week Moderate fiooding continues to ease on the Isaac River al Yatton. Major
floading will continue to ease along the Comet River inlo the weekend. Moderate to major
flooding Ts occurring along the Mackenzie River, where the main flood peak is now
downstream of Tartrus, Further rises and moderate flood levels are expected on the Dawson
River at Tarcom during Friday extending to the Glebe area during the waekend. Downstream
st Theodore, Moura and Baralaba, levels will continue to fall into the weekend before
renewed rises and minor, possiply moderate flooding during next week. These renewed rises
wil remain well below the recent high lavel flood peaks,
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. Hoonie River: Minor to major flooding is occurring In the Roonie River bebween Flinton and Nindigully. The flood is now approaching Nindiguily where a peak was
expected of around 3.9 melres late Thursday, Minor floodiag Is occurring along Teelba Creek. River lavel rises to major flood Jevals are expecled to conlinua downstream
of Nindiguliy 1o Thallon and Fenten for the remainder of this week. Flood levels are expactad to be simiar to the 1988 flood.

* Weir and Mcintyre Rivers: Minor 1o moderale flooding continues In the lower Weir River between Hartman Bridge and Jericho, with the floed peak curcently downsiream
of Surrey. Rainfall during Thursday resulted in renewed rises and minor to moderate flooding along the Macintyre Brook Gafchment Malor flocd levels are possible at
Inglewood Bridge during Friday. River rises and moderate floeding are expected to develop along the fower Macintyre River batwasn New Kildonan and Goendiwindi
golng into tha weekend.

. Lockyer and Warrill Creeks, Bremer River: Minor to moderate fiooding has peaked in Lockyer Cresk between Hefidon and Showground Weir, with modarats fliood levels
currently easing at Gatton. Major flood levels continue to fise in Laidley Creek at Laldley. Stream levels have either peaked or are nearing a peak along Warrill Creek and
the Bremer River.

. Brishane River above Wivenhoe: Fast cree’ and river level rises continued during Thursday avening along the upper Brisbane River and tributaries. Minor to moderate
flooding continues to rise in the upper Brisbane River al Linville and Devon Hills. Mederate floading is rising at Gregor Cresk.

. Bumett River, Recent rainfall has led lo river levsl rises ard mincr to moderate flocding in the Buneit River calchment. River levels at Bundaberg are expecied to

«  1emain balow minor. .

. Mary River: River lovel rises causing minor flooding are cccurring batween Gymple and the Home Park srea. Further risas causing moderate flooding is likely betwean

Miva and Home Park during Friday. At 7:52pm Thursday, the Mary River level at Gymp'e was 7.34 melres and rising causing minor flooding

Rainfal]
. tnvthe period since 09.00am Thursday significant rainfall was recorded al severat places including::
. Geebung t07mm
1) Fisherman's Pocket (Nr Gympia) 104mm
. Flaggy Creek (mw of Caims) 28mm
. Hendra ' 96mm
. Bracken Ridge Somm
. inata - S4mm
* Gymple 90mm:
. Mt Kanigan 78mm
. Clagiraba Road Alert (G Cst Hinlertand} 76mm

Weather Qutlook .

. A weak monsoonal trough ocours over Gape York Peninsula. Anupper level low is moving north to the Capricom region.

. Raln areas generally over 1he southeast with moderate fo heavy falis and Jocal thunder over the eastern Wide Bay region. Scallered showers and thunderstorms over the
tropies, isolaled showers and hunderstonms about the eastern interior. Isclated afternoon showers furlher west. Fine over the westem interior of the state. Light to modarate NW
winds across the lropics and aleng the NE tropica! coast. Modarate to fresh SE/NE winds furher south. Light winds over the interior.

SES 132 500 CALLS

2 860 calls were made {o SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Thursday:

. Brisbane 168 calls
. Toowoomba 116 calls
. Rockhampton B4 calls
. Bundaberg 46 calls ) ) -
MEDIA
. The Austrafian reports: A fiood peak will hit Queensiand's Weslern Downs township of Datoy earlier than axpected, with authoritiss rushing to get the message out. Heavy rain

felt in the area this moming but melering gauges upstream on the Myall Creek didn't pick up tha evels accuralely, leaving authorities on the back feot. The creek is expected to
risa to the minor level of two metras by 8am [AEST), the weather bureau said, and will Inundate backyards, the local caravan park and the supermarket’s carpark.
hitprivwaw. iheaustralian. com . gunewsforeakingnews/unexpected flood-peak-to-hit-datoy/story-In3dxity-1225963249837

. ABC Onfine reports: Tna man wha led the recovery effort after Cyclone Larry in 2006, retired Army General Peter Cosgrove, says Queensland's flood recavery taskforce must
take a unified approach to lackling the reconstruction efforl. More than 200,600 pecple in 40 communities across Queensland have been impacted in some way by the flocds,

with walers affecting an area approximataly the size of New South Wales. hitp-/hwvww abe net aunews/stonas/2011/01/06/3107822.him

L] The Courfer Mall reporls:Fiash floeding has sffected streels around the wider Brisbane area, with heavy raln occuring In city areas and the south east. At 1pm water at Long
Strest In Graceville, south of Brisbana was reporied lo be waist deep. hitp:/hvway.couriermail com.aulnerwsfcars-submerged-as- -rains-turns-brisbane-city-and-fortitude -

valley-sireels-into-sireams/story-e6freonG-122598268474 14

. Rockhamplon Morning Bulletin reporfs: The number of fiood-inundated houses in Rockhampton has reduced from 400 down to 150 in the last 24 hours, but flood levels will
remain at high levels for some days yet. Chief Superintendent Alistair Dawson sald the fleodwaters in Rockhampton were at 8.15 metres late in the day. *Yesterday the water
peaked at 9.2 metres. Wnile it is good news that the water has receded, we are expecling the ficodwalers to remaln at over eight metres for another week, so wea are siill
urging residents to be palient and exercise caution,” Chiel Superintendent Dawson sald. "We continue to closely monitor the rising water levels in St Georgs, Surat, Hebe! and
Dirranbandi, with sandbags being sent {o St Georga by the Austrafian Defence Fosce. *Some resldents have been allowed back into 1he evacuated tewnships of Condamine
and Theodora, with water, sewerage and power services continuing to be worked on foday,” Chief Superintended Dawson said. The response to 1he floods will conlinue for
many wesks to come, as a huge body of water continues to pass down the Fitzroy River in Cenlral Qusensland and the Balonne, Moonle and Condamine syslems in south-

wast Quaeensland_hito:thwwav themorningbulletin.com. aufstory/2011/0#/06/flood-levels-stay-high-days/

. Warwick Daily News reports: A COW that allegedly swam from the mainland to North Keppe! Istand in the ficods has reporledly died Folice said the beast had been swept of
had swum from the nearby beef capital of Reckhampton. "That is a 20-minute boat journey from Roekhampton 1o North Keppel, so that's an incredible journey by that particular
animeal,” Chief Buperintendent Alistalr Dawson fold reporters in Brisbane, http:/www. warwickdailynews com aufstory20H 1101/06/queensland-recovery-kicks-into-gearf

L] Weathierzona News reports, via Facebook: Moist easterly winds, feeding into an upper leve! low and trough over the east coast of Queensland, have been causing heavy
ralnfall and storms in the last 24 hours, A severe weather warning was issued with the major concem that heavy rain could lsad fo localised flash fleoding and potentially
wersening the exisling river flood situation. Areas around the Southeast were especially drenched with heavy rain and a widespread 50 to 100mm fell in only 24 hours.

Ceolangalia Airport at times saw falls up to 18mm in just 10 minutes. To 9am a total of 110mm was recorded, thair heaviast raln for January in four years.

\ip:/Aww. waatherzone.com.awnewsmeavy-rain-and-storms-aifecting-southeast-oueensland/ 15619

. Herald Sun reports: Another emergancy evacuation cenlre is likely o be closed in Emerald tomorrow a5 the central Queensland town emerges from the mud, and flcod
walers continue to fall. Only about 100 people were cared for in two svacuation centres [ast night, and Mayor Peter Maguire says one will be shud 5t the end of the week. "The
town's new recovery centre was opened this moming, and the council's still handing out cleaning equipment from our depet,” Mr Maguire said.

hittp:thwww. heraldsun.com. ewnewsfbresking newslemerald-emerqes-from-the-mud-after-floods ravage-areafstory-e6fri7ix-1 225983039748

Paufine Evans

Walch Desk Officer

Stale Disaster Coordination Cenfre
Emergency Management Queensland
Telephone (07)

Fax (07,
Mobile|

emeil - sdociddcs.ald.gov.ay

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It pay contain confidential or privileged information or both. Mo confidentiality or

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Inforpation Privacy Act 20092 {Qld
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From: Armstrong Steve
Sent:  Friday, 7 January 2011 4:19 PM

To: DERM EMG; Watson Doug; Hutchison Peter; Skoien Matthew; Birchley Michael
Subject: Imposts on Councils during the flood crisis
All

This morning at the Flood Management meeting the Acting DG discussed the need to
review all fees/charges (including statutory fees) applying to Councils.

Governance & Strategy was assigned the task of scanning DERM (by Divisions) to get
a handle on where fees/charges apply and whether there is any discretion to
defer/waive fees or whether a regulation would be required. This task is in hand.

Fees and charges are only one example of where DERM actions could cause an
imposts on Councils during the current flood crisis.

in the context of the floods, the Department needs to be very sensitive to all imposts on
Councils. '

Can each EMG member remain vigilant in relation to communications with
Councils, stakeholders and the community at this time.

This message should be passed down the line to ensure caution and sensitivity are
exercised. :

This matter will be further discussed at EMG on Monday. Thanks.

Steve Armstrong

Executive Officer

Office of the Director General

Dept of Environment & Resource Management
Ph:

Mobile: [
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From: Karen Fasano _nn behalf of SDCC_

Sent:

To:

Saturday, 8 January 2011 5:31 AM

Subfact: QEMR as at 05.00 Saturday 08 January 2011
Good Moming,

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Dally Queensland Emergency Managament Report

as at 5:00am Safurday 08 January 2011
SIGNIFICART INFORMATION

[
x

The Prime Minister will visit St George and Rockhampton today 08/01/11
The Governor-General visited Condamineg and Chinchilla yesterday 07/01/11
The State Oppostion Leader is flying from Brisbanae to St George today and has space available
for passengers or cargo, wheels up at 0900. Please contact Warren Bridson if you bacome aware
of anything that can be transported on this fight
Rivar lavels are rising siowly at St George, steady at Rockhamplen, falling slowly at Surat
There are 3720 registered svacuees (tolal number of persons registered on NRIS) as of 1500
0710171
The following locations are currently inundated or impacted by floeding:
Theodore
Rockhampton
Emerald
Rollesten
Roma
St George
Surat
Dirranbandi, Thalion and Hebel are preparing for Inundation
Theodors, Rolleston, Meandarre, Dirranband: and Hebel are.currently cut off
Across the state, there are 267 houses inundated with water over floorhoards, 3932 with water in
yards; 835 houses have been evacuated with 1835 people evacuated. There are approxinately
254 businesses affected
There are & total of 6 evacuation centres operating across the stete; at last count (15:00 07/017/11)
there were B0 paople In evacualion centres focated at Moura, Rockhampton Emerald, Chinchilla,
Daty and St George .
A total of & disaster situations have been declared
Channel @ is planning a Iive telathen on Sunday night (6.30-8.30 local time) o scresn nationally to
raise money for the fleod appeal. Discussions are currently undsrway with S5Q regarding using
the QG phons numbar & call centre.
15 SES volunteers from New Zealand will be deployed to Condamine on 08/01/11
Overnight residents of 2 houses at Kilkivan were evacuated after heavy ralnfall caused very rapid
rises in the Wide Bay Creek (Mary River calchment).

Major Highway Closures {as at 03:40am 08 January 2011}

Bruce Highway - north of Gladstone

Leichardt Highway - north of Wandoan

Fitzroy Develepment Rd - north of Taroom

Dawson Highway - Galliope lo Springsure

Canarvon Highway - north of Injune

Warrego Highway - west of Datby

Moones Highway - wast of Meonee

Barwon Highway - west of Goondiwindi

The BoM advise that it is [kely that the Bruce Highway will ba cut at Gymple this moming
due {o floeding in the mary River.

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS
Warnings .

A Severe Weather Warning remains current for heavy rainfall leading Lo locafised flash flooding
and potentialty worsening the existing river flood situation, for pecple in the Southeast Coast and
the Wide Bay and Burnett districls.

Heavy rain and isolated thunderstorms are currenily occutring about the southern Wide Bay and
Bumelt district and are forecast o develop about the Sunshine Coast during Saturday morning,
and remaining parls of the Southeast Coast district on Saturday aflerncon. Heavy raln may lead to
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focalised flash flooding and/or worsen existing river flooding. Recent events: Rainfall of up to 220mm over the Mary River calchment since 9am Friday has caused rapid river
rises there. .

Flood Warnlngs are current for the following rivers:

. Mary River: Heavy rainfali continues to fall across the lower Mary calchment below the Gympie area, where rainfali totals behween 150-180mm have been recorded
since 9am Friday. Fast river risas and moderate to major flooding are occurring glong the Mary River bebween Gymple and Tiare during Saturday merning, with minor
floeding rising downstream at Maryborough.

River lovels dewnsiream at Maryborough are currentiy 2l the leval of the Lamingten Bridge with further rises expecled as upstream floodwaters arrive. - Rises to sbove &
metres are expected during Saturday moening with rises above 7 melres possible later in the weakend.
Furher heavy rainfall is forecast to continue during Seturday, which is lkely to result in higher levels. The sitvation witl continue to be monitored closely.

. Brisbane River above Wivenhoe: Renewed rises and minor to moderate floading are occurring in Gregor and Cressbrook Creeks, with major flooding occurring along
the Brisbane River between Linville and Deven Hills. Further rainfall Is forecast for the catchment during Saturday which may produce further renewed river love! rises.

. Burnett River. Moderate to heavy ralnfall continued in the Burnelt River catchment during Friday evening. Minor ta moderate flooding continues in the Burnstt River
catchment. Major flooding is rising in Barker Creek at Glenmore and in Barambah Creek at Litzows. Further rainfall is forecast for Saturday throughout the catchment with
moderate to haavy falls possible.

Minor to moderate flooding oxtends along the Lower Bumett River from the Gayndah area to Walla with further small rises expecled overnight Friday. Fiood Jevals at
Bundaberg are expected to remaln bekow the minor ficod level of 3,5 metres but further rainfall Is forecast and the situation will continue lo be monitored.

. Gondamine and Balonne Rivers: Moderate to major flooding exlends along the Condamine and Balonne River system. The ma'n fiood peak Is currently in the Balonne
River downstream of Waribone in the Barrackdale area. Fusther rainfall is forecast for the Condamine calchment during Saturday. Msajor fleod levels are expecled to
continua rising on the Balonne River al 5t George into the weekend reaching 13.4 metres during Salurday. A major floed peak lawer than 14 metres is expected at St
George late in the weekend. For comparison, the March 2010 flood peak was 13.4 metes. Flood levels will remaln high (sbove 13 metres) unti mid nexl week.

Cresak lavels at Dalby conlinue to sase with the situation being closely monitored.

. Fitzroy River BasIn: Moderate fo major fiooding continues along the Dawson, Comet, Mackenzie and Fitzroy Rivers. The Fitzroy River at Reockhampton has remained
sleady at about 8.15 melres during Friday following a peak of 9.2 melres on Wednesday, Levels will fall very slowly through the weekend with Jitile change expecled.
Rockhamptlon river levals are sxpacted to remain above 8.5 melres (major) unlil late next wesk.
Hinor flood levals in the upper Dawson River at Taroom are nearing a peak. Renewed rises have commenced downstream in the Glebe area, Downstream at Theodore,
Moura and Baraleba, lavels will continug ta fall into the weekend before renewed rises and minor floeding during next week. These renewed rises will remsin well below
1ha recent high level flood peaks.

. Lockyer and Warrill Crasks: Some smatll renewed rises and mineor to mederate flooding is occurring along Lockyer and Warrill Creeks. River risas ara also ocouring in
tha Bremer River where minor flooding continues. The rainfall has continued to gase which is expected to result in stream levels fo commence lo ease.
. Thomson and Barcoo Rivers, and Cooper Creek: Minor flocding continues in the Thomson River between Muttaburra and dundah. Minor ta moderate floeding is

easing on the Barcoo River between Isislord and Glenlock. Major floeding has new peaked on the Barcoo River at Retreat. Major flooding is fising slowly on the Cooper
Creek at Windorah. River levels at Windorah are expected 10 peak in the next 1 to 2 days.

. Maoenie River: Minor to major flooding is eccurring in the Moonia River hetween Southwood and Thallon. The fleod Is now downstream of Nindigutly. Small, renewed
rises are expecled between Southwood and Flinton over the weekend with mincr flood levels cortinuing. Major flood levels are expected to conlinue downstreant of
Nindigully to Thation and Fenten on Saturday and Sunday. Flood levels ase expecled to be similar to the 1888 Rood,

. Welr and Mclnlyre Rivers: Minor to mederate flooding continues in the lower Weir River between Hartman Bridge and Jericho, with the flood peak cuirently downstream
of Surrey. Minor flooding is fafling in the O'Cennor area. Minor to major Rlooding continues in the Macintyre Brook and Dumaresq calchments. Moderate to major flooding
is forecast along the lower Macintyre River batween New Kikdonan and Goondiwindi during the weekend. At Goonigiwindi, major flood levels of abova 9 metres are
expected with a peak likely early on Sunday.

Rainfall
] In the period since 09.00am Friday significant rainfall was recorded at severa! places including:
. Wi Kanigan {NE of Gympie) 23Bmm
. Marodian {NE of Gympia) 223mm
. Brooyar (NE of Gympie) 182mm
. Gympie 98mm
. Black Swamp {N of Maryborough) 1¥7mm
. Maryborough 9mm
*
Weather Outlook

Aweak monsoonal trough is located over Cape York Peninsula. An upper fevel low near the Capticornia coast is expected 1o move offshore overnight and remain offshore on
Salurday. A surface trough fying off the Fraser Coast will remain slow moving.

Rain areas over southeaslem districts with pessible moderate to heavy falls about the eastern Wida Bay and Sotheast Coast dislricts. Isolated showers and aftemoon
thunderstorms over the southeast interior, easing to showers over the remaining southem and eastern inferior. Scaltered showers and thunderstorms over the troples and
norlhwest. Fine over cenlral and southwest parts, Light fo modarate W to NW winds across the tropics. Light to modearate SE to NE winds about the remalning east coast,
tending fresh to strong about the southeast. Light to moderate E to SE winds inland,

SES 132 500 CALLS

718 calls were made lo SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Friday. These included:

. Brishane 88
] Rockhampton 48
. Noosa 41
. Cooloola 41
. Bundaberg 34
. Toowoomba 33
. Legan 3
. Redlands 30
MEDIA

ABC News Onffng reporis: The Balonne River in the scuthern Queenstand lown of St Georga has become araging lofrent as residents brace for their second record flood in
18 months. The wealner bureau expects the river to surpass lasl year's 13.4-metre record today and continus rising on Sunday, but it is not predicted to surpass 14 metres.
Authorities prediet the river will Inundate around 30 homes. Power has been tumed off to more homes In the area and another 10,000 sandbags are being filled.
htlphvww,abe.net aulnewsistories/2011/01/07/3108538 htm

The Courier Mail raports: THE man charged with leading the rebuilding of fleodravaged Queensland has conceded it will lake years for some regions to fully recover. But
Majer-General Mick Stater sakd the group tesked with a massive effort expected to cost mere than $5 billion would not seek shert-tarm, temporary fixes™, Ard he sakd the
futlure was about the people, not the water,
Lp iwww.couriermail.com, awnewsirecove
1225983599240 .

The Brisbane Times reports: Dorothy Eather will never see lhe war-like destruction that & record flood has wreaked on her Condamine home, west of Bisbane. The 67-year-
okd cannet bear to return o ihe house she has lived in for 40 years after a forrent of water whipped through #, turning everything below 1.5 matres into a muddied mess.

After being allowed to retum for the first time in a week, her family began the mammoth task of emplying the entire house yesterday.
hilp:/fwww brishanetimes.com.awgnvironmentiwealher/a-lowns-hearlbreak-as-residentsreturn-20110107-19ip1.hmi

The Rockhampton Morning Bullstin reports: ROCKY'S links to the south and wast — the Capricorn and Bruce Highways and the city's airport — are likely to remain closed until
atleast January 15 or 16. Prime Minister Julia Gilard will be in Rocky today 1o see for herself the sheer volime of waler coming down the Fitzroy River.

Although the flood level has peaked, the river shows no sign of falfing and the Local Disaster Management Group Is warning that it could be weeks before some evacuees are
able to return to their homes.

Mayor Brad Carter said yeslerday resients would not ba able to get back into thelr houses to start cleaning up unlil authorities deemad it safe.

httoAvvew themorningbutlelin com.auw/story/20 11/01/08/rockhampton-fload-cut-off-one-more -week/

The Gymple Times reporfs: GYMPIE Regional Council has issued a list of roads known {o be floeded and impassable as st 5pm yesterday. It also wams motorists to be
careful on the roads, as weather conditions can alter waler heights suddenly between updates. hilo:/Avww.qympletimes.com, aw/storyf261 1/01/08fiash-flooding-closes-Teqions-
roads-aymoie/ ‘

Tha Galms Post reports: THERE are calls for an overhaul of how emergency weather wamings are issued in the wake of cyclone Tasha sneaking up on the Far Northem
coasl on Chvistmas Day. And the result may be a colour-coded warning system to complement the existing cyclena waltch and wamings issued by the weather bureau.

Both the State Goverament and the weather bureau have committed to reviewing how the public was nolified of cyclone Tasha's sudden upgrade al 2am bafore it crossed the
coasl a few hours later, packing 100km/h wind gusts and heavy rain. -
hllp-#hvww. cairns.com.awarticle/2010/12/201142111 localnews him|
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= The Toowgomba Chronicle reports: PERSEVERANGCE Dam reached full capacity yesterday aflemaon, as water flowed over the spiliway for the first time in almest 10 years.
Significant rainfall yssterday pushed the lave! frem 97 per cent in the moming to overflowing by 2pm. .

Tha last time Perseverance Dam reached spill point was in February, 2001,
hite:iivwvww. thechronicle. com aufstoryf2011/01/08/perseverance -dam-full-capacity-overfiow-floadf

Regards

Karen Fasano
Watch Desk Officer
State Dlsaster Coordination Centre

This correspondence is for the naned persons only. It may contain confidential or privileged inferestion or both. Ho confidentiality or

All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Q‘ld
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From:  Karen Fasaro || NG - b= o socc I

Sent:  Sunday, 9 January 2011 5:23 AM
To!

Subject: QEMR as at 05.00 Sunday 09 January 2041
Good Moming,

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Daily Queensland Emergency Management Report

as at 5:00am Sunday 08 January 2011

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION

. The Prime Minister visited Gladstona, St George and Rockhamplon and the Premier visited St
George and Condamine on & January 2041,

® As at B January 2011, river lavels were rising skowdy at St George and Dirranbandi, steady at
Rockhampton, falling slowly at Surat.

= There were 3,774 registered evacuees (total number of persons registered on NRIS) as of
1600hours Saturday 8 January 2011.

- The following locations are currently inundated or impacted by flocding:

Thecdore

Rockhamplon

Emerald

Rolleston

Roma

St George

Surat .

L As at 8 January 2011, Dirranbandi, Thallon and Hebel are preparing for inundation. No issues
with resupply lo Hebel at this slage but may become a concera if access is cut due to road
closwes. Highway is open South.

. As at 8 January 2011, Rolleston and Dirranbandi are cut off.

. As at 8 January 2011, across the stale, there were 154 houses inundated with water over
floorboards, 2,542 with water in yards; 831 houses have been evacuated with 1,797 people
evacualed There are spproximately 263 businasses affected.

. There are a total of 6 evacualion centres operating across the state; at last count (1600 hrs
Saturday, 8 January 2011} there were 534 paople in evacualion centres located at Moura,
Roeckhampton, Emerald, Chinchilia, Dalby and St George.

= Atotal of & disaster situalions have been declared.

. Channel 9 is planning a live telsthon on Sunday night (1830 hours -2030 hours local time) to
sereen nationally Lo raise money for the flood appeal. Discussions are undenvay with 550
regarding using the QG phone number and call cenlre.

L] Fifteen New Zealend SES workers arrived in Brisbane on 8 January 2011 and are on their way to
Condamine lo assist.

. Flaxible field habitat arrived in 8t. George B January 2011. Thereis no requirement [or it to be
erected at this time, howaver it is on standby if required.

Major Highway Closures {as at 04:30am 09 January 2011)
Barwon Highway - wast of Geondhwind

Bruce Highway - north of Gladstone

Bruce Highway - south of Gymple

Canarvon Highsyay - north of Injune

Dawson Highway - Calliope to Springsure
Fitzroy Development Rd - north of Tarcom
Lelchargt Highway - north of Wandoan

Moonee Highway - west of Mocnes

Warrago Highway - west of Dalby

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS

Warnings

. A Severe Weather Waming remains current for heavy rainfall leading to localised flash flooding
and potentially worsening he existing river flood situation, for peopls in the Southeast Coast and
southem parts of the Wide Bay and Burnett.

* & 8 e 0 s 8w
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Rain areas and thunderstorms ere expecled to increase fusther thvough the Southeast Goast district and southern parts of the Wide Bay and Burneli dislrict loday. Some heavy
falls are fikely which may lead to lecalised flash floeding andfor worsen existing river fiooding.
- Flaod Wamnings are current for the foliowing rivers:
Mary River: Rainfall totals of up to 300mm have been recorded since 9am Friday causing mazjor fiooding batween Gympie and Tiare. River lavels at Maryborough rose
further avernight with a peak expected during Sunday of around @ metres. Flooding has new eased below minor in Wide Bay Creek. Moderate flocding is easing in
Munna Creek, but minor to major flooding continues In Tinana Creek. Further ralnfall overnight is not expected ta cause slgnificantly higher river levels and river favels are

expected lo ease Sunday,
. Brisbane River above Wivenhoe: Minor to moderate flooding is easing in the Brisbane River catchment between Linvile and Gregor Cresk.
. Burnett River: Record major flood levels are occurring along Barambah Cresk. Very fast rises continue fo be associated with this fiood. Further rainfall is forecast

overnight Saturday and during Sunday. Minor to moderate flooding continues in the remainder of the Bumneli River calchment, with river lavels et Bundaberg expecled to
remain the minor fiood level of 3.5 melres,

. Condamine and Balenne Rlvers: The main flood paak in the Balonne River is currently upstream from St George in the Beardmore Dam area. A peak near the March
2010 fiood level of 13.4 melres is expected at St George overnight and Sunday causing major flosding. Flood lavels will remain high {above 13 metres} until mid next
wealc doderate to major flooding extends along the Cordamine a2nd Balonne River system. Recent rains and high creak inflows have caused renewed rises in the upper
Condamine around Warwick to Tummaville. Rises will extend downstream to the Chinchilla Weir area during the next few days causing renewed major flooding, but :
remaining wall below tha peaks recorded during the Christmas-New Year peried. Greek levels at Da'by continue to ease with 1he situation being closely monitored.

. Fltzroy River Basin: Moderate la major fiooding continues along the Dawsen, Comet, Mackenzie and Filzray Rivers. The Fitzroy River &l Rockhamgpton has remained
steady at sbout 8.16 melres during Saturday follewing a peak of 9.2 metres on Wednesday. Levels will fall very stowly from Sunday. Rockhampton river lavals are
expected fo remain above 8.5 matras {major) unti! Jale naxt week.

] Lockyer and Warrill Creeks: Minor to moderate flood levels are generally falling afong Lockyer end Warrl Greeks and the Bremer River.

. Thomson and Barcoo Rivers, and Cooper Creek: Major flooding is rising along the Gooper Creek at Windorah. Minor flooding centinues to e.ase in the Thomson River
between Camoola Park and Jundah. Minor to major flooding will continue to fell aleng the Barcoo River between Glenlock and Relreat. Major flooding continues in the
Cooper Creek at Windorah. River levals al Windorah are expacted fo fall stowly through Sunday and noxt weelc

. Meenle River: Minor to majer fleoding is occurring In the hoonfe River batween Southwood and Fenton. The flecd is now downstream of Nindigully. Small, renewed
rises are expected belweean Southwoed and Flinton over the weekend with miner fiood fevels continuing. Major flood levals are expected fo conlinug downstream of
Nirdiguliy at Thallon on Saturday with moderate flood levels at Fenton on Sunday. Flood lovels are expected to be similar to the 1988 flood.

. Weir and McIntyre Rivers: Minor ta moderate flooding continias in the lower Weir River between Surrey and Jericho, with the Reod peak currenily approaching
Tatwood. Moderats flood levels are falling at Medpark Bridge. Moderate to major fleoding is forecast along the lower Macintyre River betwean New Kikdonan and
Goondhwindi during the weskend with a peek expected at Goondiwindi of 9.2 melres on Sunday,

Ralnfall
L] In the peried since 09.00am Saturday significant rainfall was recorded at several places including:
. Century Ming (SW of Burketown) 61mm
. Lendsborough 85mm
. Maleny &mm
. Toolara (NE Gympile) §5mm
Woeather Qutlook

. A weak monseon frough extends over the northern tropics. An upper lave! low lies offshore of the Capricom ceast and Is expected Lo drift west today, A surface trough lies over
1he southern Corat Sea and Is expected 1o drift west lowards the Fraser and scuthern Queensland coasls today.

. Rain areas and thunderstorms over southeastem districts and the Maranoa with moderate to heavy falls lixely about the Southeast Coast district and southern Wide Bay and
Burnett district.  Showers and isolated thunderstorms over the tropics, central districts and the Warrego, more widespread with raln areas over northwestem Queensland and
Capa York Peninsdla. Fine slsewhere apart from tha chance of isolated lale showers and thunderstorms over the southemn Channel Counlry and Gentral West. Moderate lo
frash SE fo NE winds over southerst Queensland, strong at times along the southeast coast and about the higher ground of the southeast interior. Moderate to fresh SWto NW
winds in the far north. Light winds elsewhsre.

SES 132 500 CALLS
Ll 736 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Salurday. These included:
¢+ Coocloola 162
. Maryborough 106
. Hervey Bay 48
. Rockhampton 37
. Brisbane 38
MEDIA

. The Auslralian reports: MARYBOROUGH will be the next tewn to fall victin to Queensland's massive floods afer St George was inundated today and Rockhamplon residents
wera teld they would be awash for another week. Maryborough residenls bave bean confronted by road closures after more than 300mm fell in the region, crealing havoe for
Quesnslend's emergency services and disaster managemant.

tp:theneewr theaustralian, -aunewsist-aecrae-floodwater-pealk-ravised-down/story-e6f -1225984133763

. ABG News Online reports: The wealher bureau says southern parts of Queensland are in for another major downpour, which could lead to a worsening of the fiood situalion.
The bureau's senior forecaster Brett Harrison says a severe wealher warning Is current for people in seuth-east Queensland, Wide Bay and the Bumett districts. He says an
upperdevel low off the central eoast and a low-level trough off southern Queensland are generating all the rain. .

hllo:Fwvew, abo net awnews/stories/2011/01/09/3109034.him

. The Courier Mail reports: PRIME Minister Jufia Gillard wents the Bruce Highway, which nuns through the major cilies along the eastern coast of Queansland, flood-proofed. Ms
Giflard told reporters she had commissioned a feasioility study on how the Bruce Highway, a major supply route that has been cut off in 2 number of places in the massive floods
hiting Quesansiand, can ba protecled from flooding.
"“The Bruce Highway was cut and that's why we have commissioned a feasibility study on flood-procfing the Bruce Highway," Ms Gillard told reporters in Rockhamptlon on
Saturday. ~That feasibility study will be available for the midd'a of this year and that polnis to having a road that Is flood-proof.”

HpAverw. courigrmail.com. aunawsicrewsres, -to-flash-flooding/story-ebfreons- 1225884083284

. The Couder Mail reports: THE Mary River in Maryborough Is expectad to reach at least nine metres on Sunday - the highest level since 1958 - after 300mm of rain fell in the
area in 24 hours. Huge downpours in Queensland's southeast are rapldly heading towards Maryborough and could leave 20 homes and businesses Inundated.

hitp/Awvew. eovriemail.com. au/newsfbreaking-newsinuge-downpours-in-southeast-are-heading tewards-marybor -and-could-leave-20-homes-and-businesses-

Inundated/story-fn7 kBu2-1 225984221465

L] The Courier Mail reporls: MAJOR-General Mick Slater has cutlined his baitle plan to tackia the flood crisis, assuring residents their shallsred regions would be rebuft. The top
soldier recnuited lo piece the slate back together alms to leave it better prepared for future events,
*We will rebuild Queenstand,” he told The Sunday Mail from his new Brisbane operations hub, before touring the stricken regfons with Premier Anna Bligh yesterday. "We need
to make sure the rebuilding prepares us better for the next flood than we were for this one, .
hitp:thvwwy.couriermall. com awnewsfsunday-maitmal-gen-mick-slater-pledaes & t-flood-battered-gueensland-back-on-its-feel/story-e6irep2(- 1225984338031 .

r Tha Rackhampion Morning Bulfetin reports: PRIME Winister Julia Gillard has toured the svacuation centre in fiood hit Rockhampton but earlier stopping short of committing
funds 1o flood proofing the city. After touching down at 1.50pm in a Black Hawk helicopter at the Western Streat army base and heading to City Hall for an updale on the crisls,
s Gilard mat with Mayor Brad Carter and Member for Capricomnia Kirsien Livermore for discussions about bullding a new transport roule to food-proef the city.

bitp:itwwew. themorningbulletin. com awstory/2011/01/08/carter-and-pm-ta Ik-floed-proofing rocky!

Regards

Karen Fasanc
Watch Desk Qfficer
State Disaster Coordination Centre

This correspondence is for the nared persons only. It may contain confidential or privileged inforration or both, No confidentiality or

A1l reasonable precautions will ba taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Infermaticn Privacy Act 2009 (Qld
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From:  Pauline Evens - b<h- o socc [
Sent:  Monday, 10 January 2011 5:08 AM
To:

Subject: QEMR as at 05:00am Monday 10 January 2014

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Daily Queensland Emergency Management Report

as at 5:00am Monday 10 January 2011

SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION

« AnEmergency Alert message was sent to residents at Dalby at 10.35pm last night after
fiooding of the Myall Creek. The Evacualion Genfre at ihe Agricultural College was prepared to
receive evacuees.

« 15 houses al Toogoolawah were evacuated ovemight and 40 people relecated to the RSL
hall. Water continued ta rise in the town overnight.

* 6 houses have evacuated at Jondaryan; 5 or § people self-evacuated {o community hall while
others have self-evacuated to family or friends.

s TMR advised that the Warrego Highwray is closed nerth and wast at Jondaryan.

»  Lockyer Valley SES evacuated one person for medical reasons in Grantham, 100kms west of
Brishane.

«  Bolh 132500 calls and the 1800 {Channel 9) fleod appeal het line were routed through $SQ
overnight. During the broadeast of the appea!, Kigher than normal volume of calls were
recaived and this impacled on the calls for assistance getling through to 132500.

«  BOM reported major flood lovels in the Mary River catchment, between the Bellblrd Creek
junclion and Moy Pocket and in Yabba Creek at Imbil and of the lower Mary River between
iva and Tiaro.

«  At10pm Sunday, BOM reporied that the Mary River at Gymple was 14.5 metres and is
expected lo reach 19 metres by Monday afternoon.

«  Mary River poaked at #aryborough midday Sunday at 8.2 metres. Rainfall in the catchment
areais not expecied lo impact for seme days.

¢« Mszjor flood peak for lower Burneit River at Walla, predicted fo be 12.5 malres overnight.

+  Bruce Highway at King John Greek {north and southbound, nerth of the Gaboolture/Britie turn
off) shut (as at 200Chrs 9-1-11) — delours are arranged.

+  The Moreton Regional Council has established an operations centre at the Gaboalture Counci
Depot.

+ The Balonne River at 5t George remained steady at 13.2 mesbres yesterday.

+  Dirranbandi, Thallen and Hebel conlinue ta prepare for inundation.

+  Burnett River at Bundaberg anticipated to peak at 4 melyes with noon high tide on Monday.

+  There were 3,887 segislered evacuees {tolal number of persons registered with Red Cross) as
&1 02:00 hours, Monday 10 January 2011.

+  Evacualion Cenlres are being managed in Moura (for evacuated Theodors residents),
Emerald, Dalby {including for Condamine reskdents), St George and Rockhampton,

+  Atolat of € disasler situalions have been declared.

Major Highway Closures {as at 0300hrs on 10-1-11)

» Warrego Highway closed north and wost at Jondaryan, betveen Toowoomba and Da'by.
+ Cunningham Highway is open.

« Bruce Highway north of Caboolture (with detours)
» Barwon Highway - west of Goondiwindi

+ Bruce Highway - north of Gladstone

« Bruce Highway - south of Gymple

» Carnarvon Highway - north of Injune

+ Dawson Higtway - Galliope to Springsure

+ Fitzroy Development Rd - north of Taroom

s Leichardt Highway - north of Wandoan

+ Moonee Highway - wast of Moonge

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS

Wamnings

. A Savere Weather Warning remains current for heavy rainfall leading lo localised flash flooding
and potentially worsening the existing river flood situation, for people in the Southeast Coast and
southem parls of the Wide Bay and Burneli, and eastemn Darling Downs and Granite Belt District.

. Ftood Wamings are current for the following rivers:

. Mary River: Fast rises and major flooding are rising between the Belbird Cresk junclion
and dMoy Pocket and in Yabba Creek at Imbil. Renewed rises are being recorded at Gymple
with major flood levels expected during honday. In the lower Mary River, major ficoding
continues betwveen Miva and the Barrage with moderate flood levels easing In the Mary River
at BMaryborough.

. Brisbane River above Wivenhoe: Major flooding has developed in Cooyar and
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Cressbrook Creeks and in the Upper Brisbane River from Linvitle downsiream to Gregor Creek. Furher rises and high level major flooding are possible into Monday. Major flood
levels are conlinuing to rise In the Stanley River at Peachester and Woed{ord. Furher rises and high lavel majer fleoding sre possile during Sunday and into Monday.
Further rises and flooding are also possible in Kifcoy Creek during the next 24 hours.

. Burneit River. Moderate to major flooding continues along Barker and Barambah Creeks. A major flood peak was forecast for the lower Burnelt River at Walla overnight
Sunday. Minor floeding around 4 metres is possible at Bundaberg colnciding with the noon high tide on Monday.

. Condamine and Balonne Rlvers: ajor flocding has peaked at Clydesdale and levels have remained below miror at Moffatt. Rises centinue at Dalby but floed levels
are now expected to peak up to the moderate flood level of 3 metres by Bam Monday. Moderate to major flooding extends along the Condamine and Balonne River
system with major floading extending from Warra-Kogan Road Bridge to Dirranband. Major flooding conlinues {o fall slowiy around Surat and Weribone. River Javels in the
area between Weribona and Barrackdale will be very slow to recede over the next few days. The river level st Warroo above Beardmore Dam is also falling very slowly. At
Spm Sunday, the Balonne River at St George was 13.2 metres and holding at its peak which was reached during Saturday. Major ficod levels will remain high {above 13
moetres) during the next few days. High level major floeding Is expected to continue in the Balonne River system downstream from St George 1o the NSW border
throughout January. This includes the Bokhara, Culgoa, Balonne Minor and Nafran Rivers and Ballandeol Creek. The peak flow will be in the Dirranbandi area by mid-
week and in the Hebel area later 1his week Further heavy rain is forecast for the south east Darling Downs including the catchments of the Upper Condamine and Oakey
Creek during Menday into Tuesday.

. Fitzroy River Basin: Majer flooding continues alorg the lower Dawson and Fitzroy Rivers. The Fitzroy River at Rockhamplon felf very slowly during Sunday and at noon
was abolt 8.1 melres. Levels will fall very slowly this week and are expected to remain above 8,5 metres {major) uilil later this week. On the Dawsen River, minor flooding
continues between Tarcom and Moura. A small minor ficod peak is moving down tha Dawson River and Is currenliy approaching Theodore. Major floed levels between

. Haralaba to Knebworth are expected to drop quack?y over the next 48 hours.

. Lockyer and Warrill Creeks: Siream leve! rises causing medarate to major flooding are being recorded in Lockyer Creek upstream of Gatlon and in the Bremer River in

the Rosewood area. Further heavy rainfall is forecast for the catchmenits of the Bremer River and Warritl and Lockyer Creeks during Monday,

* Thomson and Barcoo Rivers, and Gooper Creek: Major flooding is easing along the Cooper Creek at Windorah. Minor flocding conﬁnues lo ease in the Thomson
River between Camoola Park and Jundzh. dinor to moderste flcoding will conlinue to fall along the Barcoo River between Glenlock and Retreat.

. Koonle River: Minor to major flooding Is occurring in the Moonte River between Seulfwveod and Fenton. The flood peak Is now downstream of Thallon. Renewed rises
are sxpected batween Soulhwood and Flinton today and Menday with minor flood levels continuing.

. Welr and Mcintyre Rivers: Minor to moderale flooding continues in the lower Weir River between Surrey and Jericho, with the flood peak currently approaching Jericho,

. Coastal Streams Maryborough — NSW Border: Minor flood levels are easing in the Caboolture River at Cabooliure. Renewed rises are slill possibla in the Cabooliure
and Pine River calchments during Monday. Minor flooding is easing in Woogaroo Creek at Opossum, Heavy rainfall and flash ficoding are possible in the Bristana and
Ipswich metropolitan creeks during Monday, Flood warnings are curcent for the Mary River, Sunshine Coast sireams and the Upper Brisbane and Lower Brisbane rivers. A
severs weather warning is elso current for this region.

. Sunshine Coast Rivers - Major flood lavels are slowly falling in the North Marcochy River at Eumundi. Major flood Iavels are sleady in the Mooloolah River at Jordon

Sireat

Ralnfall
. In the peried since 09.00am Sunday skgnificant rainfall was recorded at several places, especially across the Brisbane and the Norlh Coast Region. These included:

. Maleny 28Tmm

. Bald Knob 260mm

. Landsborough 243mm

. Boat Mountain 204mm

. Mt Mee 94mm

. Eumundi 184mm

. Noocsa Heads 173mm

. Toogoolawah 166mm

. Mt Glorious 160mm

D Caboolture 131mm
Weather Qutlaok

. The monsoon trough extends over the norihern tropics and is expected to shift south today. An upper levsl low lies over the southern Cepricornia district and {s expected to drift
slowly wast southwast today. A surface trough lies near the seuthern Queens!and coast and is expected lo move inland today.

. Rain areas and thunderstorms over southeastern districls and the Maranog, with heavy falls about the Southeast Coast, far southern Wide Bay and Burnett, eastern Darling
Deowns and Granite Belt districts [a Severe Weather Warning is current}. Showers and isolated thunderstorms elsewhere, more widespread with sain areas over the northern
tropics. Moderale SE to NE winds in the south, tending fresh and gusty in the southeast. Moderate lo fresh W te NW winds in the far north. Light winds elsewhere.

SES 132 500 CALLS
= 3922 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Sunday. These included:
. Maroochy To628
. Toowsomba 523
. Cabeolture 228
. Cooloola 234
. Brisbane 180
MEDIA

Courer Mail Reports: The support was so massive that more than 12,000 calis within the fisst minute forced the phonae system lo crash, inftially defaying calis to the two
designaled Flood Relief Appeal calt centres at Ziflmera and Mourt Gravail. A Channel 9 spokesman said 182 phone ines were available at the twa cantres, with a queus of 800
inftially figurad In. hitp:itwwav.covriermail.com.awnewsideluge-of-denations-as-8m-in-pledges-pours-in-attslethon-event-for-flood-viclims/slory-e6{reons-12259845 74268

ABC Newvs Online repods: South-east Qusensland is bearing the brunt of torrential ralns as the stale's floed crisis conlinues. The reglon, including Brisbana, is now on high alert
for fiooding with more heavy rain expectad hMonday. Emergency services say people should be prepared for wild weather, Maryborough, he Sunshine Goast and surounding
argas are already flooding, while south of Bundaberg the town of Pine Creek is cut off, Gympie is alsc isolated by floodwaters. Power is being cut In Gymple's CBD as a safely
precaution - with the Mary River expected to reach around 17 metres this merning. htto:#iwnww. abe net awnews/stories/2011/01/09/3109251, site=sunshing

The Gymple Times reports: ACTING Gympie Regiona! Mayor Tony Perrelt and chalrperson of the Lecal Disaster Managemen! Groug urged Mary Street Business people to be
vigitant as the fioed threat increased in Gymple today. He warned business peopls the curent flood height prediction of 17.4 melres was calculated on rain that had faflen in
Iary catchrment as of 1.55pm Suriday. “Any extra rain ihat falls over night witt add to the flood threat,” Cr Perrett said. *We could have another 8 hours of rain,” he said. He
asked people to keep and eye on the Bureau of Meteorclogy website and make their own decision about evacuating their shops.

Hp: fhaewny. fetimes.com aufstoryf201 1/01/09/extrarainwill-ncressa-threal!

Rockhamplon Bulletin reports: ROCKHAMPTON Reglonal Mayor Brad Carter says the full extent of damage o the region’s economy and infrastructure won't be krom until the
flooding recedes. At 3pm yesterday the Fitzroy River's height was 9.10m at Rockhampton and holding steady according to the Bureau of Meteorolegy, Cr Carter told a press
conference yasterday motning that the grazing and cotton industries had taken a “significant hit" and the coundil had no idea of the cost to infrastrucliure *at this stage”.

hitp:iiwww. themorningbulletin.com.au/story/201 140 1/10/damage-cannot-vet-be-gauged/

Rockhamplton Builetin reports:EMERALD residents are returning to thelr homes and counting the cost of the devaslating floodwaters that ripped tﬁ'ough the town. Central
Highlands region Mayor Peter Maguire said tens of miltions of doffars worth of damage had been dons to the town. Cr Maguire seid the town was in the recovery phase and his
ha hy

focus was on Irying Lo help people ge! their lives back fo normal. hitp #wnw.themerningbulietin.com awstoryf2011/01H Dlemerakd-is-in-recov se-but-cost-is-hi

Paufine Evans

Watch Desk Gificer

State Disaster Coordinalion Cenfre
Ememency Hana ement

emall - .gld.goy.ay

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It nmay contain confidential or privileged information or both. Ko confidentiality or
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All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with ‘the Information Brivacy Act 2009 (Qld
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From: Zubrinich Robert

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8:25 AM ,

To: DLO
EWU;

I - RV EMG; Boyle Michael; Cook Clive, Pearce
‘Martin; Short Michae!l; Goulding Gabrielle; Shirreffs Leslie; Lenz Anne; Moody Annie;
Blrchley Michael; Allen Peter; Himstedt Dale; Tucker Col; Chadburm L|nd|e Milllgan
Graems; Michaels Paul; Pearce Martin; Haryckl Kim; OER

Subject: FW: Sit Rep Flood Situation 10 January AM

Thanks Paul. Grateful if you could forward to me each morning, and I will distribute.
Folks, FYI - the flood situaticon at 5.00am today.

Yours

Rob Zubrinich

A/Director, Executive and Administration Services
Tel: (07) | cbile:

Facsimile: O7 NGNS

e,mail: wiwvi. derm, gld, gov.au Department of Environment
ind Resource Management 400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4001 GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q
4001 Nominations for the 2011 Premier's ClimateSmart Sustalnablllty Awards, which
recognise Queenslanders who are ClimateSmart champions achieving excellence in
sustainability, are open until Friday 4 March 2011. For more information on how to
enter visit www.derm.gld.gov.au/premiersawards

————— Original Message-—~-——-—

From: Michaels Paul

Sent: Monday, 10 January 2011 8: 17 AM

To: Zubrinich Robert

Subject: Fw: Sit Rep Flood Situation 10 January AM

Rob, not sure if you get this. Good for distribution.
Paul Michaels

Director, Media Services
Nepartment of Environment and Resource Management

HHH Criginal Message ————-—
From: Hugh O'Brien <
To: John Gardiner Martin- King




Sent: Mon Jan 10 07:45:02 2011
Subject: 5it Rep Flood Situation 10 January AM

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Daily Queensland Emergency Management Report

as at 5:00am Monday 10 January 2011

STGNIFICANT INFORMATION

An Emergency Alert message was sent to residents at Dalby at 10.35pm last
nlght after flooding of the Myall Creek. The Evacuation Centre at the Agricultural
College was prepared to receive evacuees.

. 15 houses at Toogoolawah were evacuated overnight and 40 people relocated to
the RSL hall. Water continued to rise in the town overnight.

6 houses have evacuated at Jondaryan; 5 or 6 people self-evacuated to
community hall while others have self-evacuated to family or friends.

TMR advised that the Warrego Highway is closed north and west at Jondarvan.

: Lockyer Valley S8ES evacuated one person for medical reasons in Grantham,
100kms west of Brisbane,

Both 132500 calls and the 1800 (Channel 9) flood appeal hot line were routed
through 350 overnight. During the broadcast of the appeal, higher than normal volume
of calls were received and this impacted on the calls for assistance getting through
to 132500.

BOM reported major fleocod levels in the Mary River catchment, between the
Bellbird Creek junction and Moy Pocket and in Yabba Creek at Imbil and of the lower
Mary River between Miva and Tiaro.

At 10pm Sunday, BOM reported that the Mary River at Gympie was 14.5 metres
and is expected to reach 1% metres by Monday afternoon.

: Mary River peaked at Maryborough midday Sunday at 8.2 metres. Rainfall in
the catchment area is not expected to impact For some days.



Major flood peak for lower Burnett River at Walla, predicted to be 12.5
mefres overnight.

. Bruce Highway at King John Creek (north and southbound, north of the.
Caboolture/Bribie turn off) shut (as at 2000hrs 9-1-11) - detours are arranged.

' The Moreton Regional Council has established an operations centre at the
Caboolture Council Depot.

. ‘ The Balonne River at St George remained steady at 13.2 metres yesterday.
, Dirranbandi, Thallon and Hebel continue to prepare for inundation.

Burnett River at Bundaberg anticipated to peak at 4 metres with noon high
tlde on Monday.

. There were 3,887 registered evacuees (total number of persons registered
with Red Cross) as at 02:00 hours, Monday 10 January 2011.

. Evapuation Centres are being managed in Moura (for evacuated Theodore
residents), Emerald, Dalby {including for Condamine residents), St George and
Rockhampton.

A total of 6 disaster situations have been declared.
Major Highway Closures (as at 0300hrs on 10-1-11)

. Warrego Highway closed north and west at Jondaryan, between Toowoomba and Dalby.
Cunningham Highway is open.
. Bruce Highway north of Caboolture (with detours)
s Barwon Highway - west of Goondiwindi
Bruce Highway — north of Gladstone
. Bruce Highway - south of Gympie
. Carnarvoen Highway - north bf Injune
. Dawson Highway - Calliope to Springsure
Fitzroy Development Rd - north of Taroom
Telichardt Highway - north of Wandoan

Moonee Highway - west of Moonee

WEATHER OBSERVATIONS
Warnings

§ A Severe Weather Warning remains current for heavy rainfall leadlng
to localised flash flooding and potentially worsening the existing river flood
situation, for people in the Southeast Ceast and southern parts of the Wide Bay and
Burnett, and eastern Parling Downs and Granite Belt District.

§ Flood Warnings are current for the following rivers:

. Mary River: Fast rises and major flooding are rising between the
Bellbird Creek -junction and Moy Pocket and in Yabba Creek at Imbil. Renewed rises are
being recorded at Gympie with major flood levels expected during Monday. In the lower
Mary River, major flooding continues between Miva. and the Barrage w1th moderate flood
levels easing in the Mary River at Maryborough,
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. Brisbane River above Wivenhoe: Major flooding has developed in Cooyar
" and Cressbrook Creeks and in the Upper Brisbane River from Linville downstream to
Gregor Creek. Further rises and high level major flooding are possible into Monday.
Major flood levels are continuing to rise in the Stanley River at Peachester and
Woodford. Further rises and high level major flecoding are possible during Sunday and
into Monday. Further rises and flooding are also possible in Kilcoy Creek during the
next 24 hours. :

' Burnett River: Moderate to major flooding continues along Rarker and
Barambah Creeks. A major flood peak was forecast for the lower Burnett River at Walla
overnight Sunday. Minor flooding around 4 metres is possible at Bundaberg coinciding

with the noon high tide on Monday.

' * Condamine and Balonne Rivers: Major flooding has peaked at Clydesdale
and levels have remained helow minor at Moffatt., Rises continue at Dalby but flood
levels are now expected to peak up to the moderate flood level of 3 metres by Bam
Monday. Moderate to major flooding extends along the Condamine and Balonne River
system with major flooding extending from Warra-Kogan Road Bridge to Dirranbandi.
Major flooding continues to fall slowly around Surat and Weribone. River levels in the
arca between Weribone and Barrackdale will be very slow to recede over the next few
days. The river level at Warroo above Beardmore Dam is also falling very slowly. At
9pm Sunday, the Balonne River at St George was 13.2 metres and holding at its peak
which was reached during Saturday. Major flood levels will remain high (above 13
metres) during the next few days. High level major flooding is expected to continue in
. the Balonne River system downstream from St George to the NSW border throughout
January. This includes the Bokhara, Culgoa, Balonne Minor and Narran Rivers and
Ballandool Creek. The peak flow will be in the Dirranbandi area by mid-week and in the
Hebel area later this week. Further heavy rain is forecast for the scuth east Darling
Downs including the catchments of the Upper Condamine and Oakey Creek during Monday
into Tuesday.

K Fitzroy River Basin: Major fleooding continues along the lower Dawson
and Fitzroy Rivers. The Fitzroy River at Rockhampton fell very slowly during Sunday
and at noon was about 2.1 metres. Levels will fall very slowly this week and are
expected to remain above 8.5 metres (major) until later this week. On the Dawson
River, minor flooding continues between Taroom and Moura. A small minor flood peak is
moving down the Dawson River and is currently approaching Theodore. Major flood levels
between Baralaba to Knebworth are expected to drop quickly over the next 48 hours,

. Lockyer and Warrill Creeks: Stream level rises causing moderate to
major flooding are being recorded in Lockyer Creek upstream of Gatton and in the
Bremer River in the Resewood area. Further heavy rainfall is forecast for the
catchments of the Bremer River and Warrill and Lockyer Creeks during Monday.

: Thomson and Barcoo Rivers, and Cooper Creek: Major flooding is easing
along the Cooper Creek at Windorah. Minor flooding continues to ease in the Thomson
River between Camoola Park and Jundah. Minor to moderate flooding will continue to
fall along the Barcoo River between Glenlock and Retreat.

. Moonie River: Minor to major flooding is occurring in the Moonie
River between Southwood and Fenton. The flood peak is now downstream of Thallon.
Renewed rises are expected between Scuthwood and Flinton today and Monday with minor
flood levels continuing.

Weir and McIntyre Rivers: Minor to moderate flcoding continues in the
lower Weir River between Surrey and Jericho, with the flood peak currently approaching
Jericho.

. Coastal Streams Maryborough — NSW Border: Minor flood levels are
easing in the Caboolture River at Caboclture. Renewed rises are still possible in the
Caboolture and Pine River catchments during Monday. Minor flooding is easing in
Woogaroo Creek at Opossum. Heavy rainfall and flash flooding are possible in the
Brisbane and Ipswich metropolitan creeks during Monday. Fleod warnings are current for
the Mary River, Sunshine Coast streams and the Upper Brisbane and Lower Brisbane
rivers. A severe weather warning is also current for this regicn,

' Sunshine Coast Rivers - Major flcood levels are slowly falling in the
North Marcochy River at Eumundi. Major flood levels are steady in the Mcoloolah River
at Jordon Street,



Rainfall

§ In the period since 09.00am Sunday significant rainfall was recorded
at several places, especially across the Brisbane and the North Coast Region. These
included:

Maleny 281mm
Bald Knob 250mm

' Landsborough 24 3mm

. Boat Mountain . 204mm
Mt Mee 194mm

. Eumundi. 184dmm
Noosa Heads 173mm
Toogoolawah 166mm

. Mt Glorious 160mm
Caboolture 131mm

Weather OQutlook

5 *  The monsoon trough extends over the northern tropics and is expected

to shift south today. An upper level low lies over the southern Capricornia district
and is expected to drift slowly west southwest today. A surface trough lies near the
southern Queensland coast and is expected to move inland today.

8§ Rain areas and thunderstorms over southeastern districts and the
Maranoa, with heavy falls about the Southeast Coast, far southern Wide Bay and
Burneti, eastern Darling Downs and Granite Belt districts [a Severe Weather Warning is
current]. Showers and isolated thunderstorms elsewhere, more widespread with rain
areas over the northern tropics. Moderate SE to NE winds in the south, tending fresh
and gusty in the southeast. Moderate to fresh W to NW winds in .the far north. Light
winds elsewhere,

38 132 500 CALLS

§ 3922 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the pericd since 05.00am
Sunday. These included:
Maroochy 628
' Toowoonba 523
. Caboolture 238
Cooloola 234
Brisbane 190

MEDIA

Courier Mail Reports: The support was so massive that more than 12,000 calls within

the first minute forced the phone system to crash, initially delaying calls to the two
designated Flood Relief Appeal call centres at Zillmere and Mcunt Gravatt. A Channel 9
spokesman said 182 phone lines were available at the two centres, with a queue of 800
initialily figured in. http://www.couriermail,com,au/news/deluge~of-donations-as—-8m~in-
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pledges-pours—in-at-telethon-event-for-flood-victims/story-e6freon6-1225984674268
<BLOCKED: thttp://www.couriermail .com.au/news/deluge-of-donations-as-8m-in-pledges-
pours-in-at-telethon-event-for-flood-victims/story-e6freont~1225984674268>

" ABC News Online reports: South-east Queensland is bearing the brunt of torrential
rains as the state's flood crisis continues. The region, including Brisbane, is now on
high alert for flooding with more heavy rain expected Monday. Emergency services say
people should be prepared for wild weather. Maryborough, the Sunshine Coast and
surrounding areas are already flcooding, while south of Bundaberg the town of Pine
Creek is cut off. Gympie is also isolated by floodwaters. Power is being cut in
Gympie's CBD as a safety precaution - with the Mary River expected to reach around 17
metres this morning. http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2011/01/09/3109251.htm?
site=sunshine <BLOCKED::http://www.abc.net.au/news/stories/2011/01/09/3109251,.htm?
site=sunshine>

The Gympie Times reports: ACTING Gympie Regional Mayor Tony Perrett and chairperson of
the Local Disaster Management Group urged Mary Street business people to be vigilant
as the flood threat increased in Gympie today. He warned business people the current
flood height prediction of 17.4 metres was calculated on rain that had fallen in Mary
catchment as of 1.55pm Sunday. “Any extra rain that falls over night will add to the
flood threat,” Cr Perrett said. “We could have another 18 hours of rain,” he said. He
asked people to keep and eye on the Bureau of Meteorology website and make their own
decision about evacuating their shops,
http://www.gynpietimes.com.au/story/2011/01/09/extra~rain-will-increase-threat/
<BLOCKED: :http://www.gynpietimes.com.au/story/2011/01/09/extra-rain-will-increase-
threat/>

Rockhampton Bulletin reports: ROCKHAMPTON Regional Mayor Brad Carter says the full
extent of damage to the region’s econcomy and infrastructure won’t be known until the
flooding recedes. At 3pm yesterday the Fitzroy River’s height was 9.10m at Rockhampton
and holding steady according to the Bureau of Meteorology. Cr Carter told a press
conference yesterday morning that the grazing and cotton industries had taken =z
“significant hit” and the council had no idea of the cost to infrastructure “at this
stage”. http://www.themorningbulletin.com.au/story/2011/01/10/damage-cannct-yet-be-
gauged/ <BLOCKED: :http://www. themornlngbulletln com, au/story/ZOl1/01/10/damage cannot-
yet-be-gauged/>

Rockhampton Bulletin reports:EMERALD residents are returning to their homes and
counting the cost of the devastating fleoodwaters that ripped through the town. Central
Highlands region Mayor Peter Maguire said tens of millions of dollars worth of damage
had been done to the town. Cr Maguire said the town was in the recovery phase and his
focus was on trying to help people get their lives back to normal.
http://www.themorningbulletin.com.au/story/2011/01/10/emerald-is-in-recovery-phase-
but-cost~is-high/

<BLOCKED: :http: //www.themorningbulletin.com,au/story/2011/01/10/enerald-is-in-
recovery-phase-but-cost-is-high/>

Pauline Evans

Watch Desk Officer

State Disaster Coordination Centre
Emergency Management QOueensiand
Telephone (07 {24 hours}
Fax ({07
Mobile

Hugh O'Brien

Manager - Publications and AV
Communication Services

bepartment of the Premier and Cabinet

Level 2, 100 George St, Brisbane

Check out Sectorwide Online <http://www.premiers.gld.gov.au/>
www.premiers.gld.gov.au/sectorwide <http://www.premiers.qld.gov.au/sectorwide>
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Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart, healthy and fair -
www, LowardQ2.gld.gov.au <file:///C: /DocumentsgzUandﬁ20Settlnqs/obrlenh/Appllcatlonc
20Data/Microsoft/Signatures/www, towardQ2,.qgld,gov.au>

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where subseguently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed
in this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of
the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of
legal privilege. .

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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From:  Dan Spite:

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:48 PM
To: Bradley John

Cc: Dennien Barry _

Subject: RE: Wivenhow Dam update

It warrants a discussion. On phone when suits you.

From: Bradley John

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 10:44 PM
To: Dan Spiller

Cc: Barry Dennien

Subject: Re: Wivenhow Dam update

Thanks Dan

As an aside, | think we need to try to maintain the protocol on these through these most serious of
events - | notice sitreps lately have had no comment from bom/councils or just "has been advised".

Wouldn't bear much scrutiny in an ex post review, noting recipients (Min, DsG, etc)
Happy to take your and barry's advice as to how this can be achieved.

John B

From: Dan Spiller
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 10:18 PM

To: N  21CC
mcCallurn (N 11 ot
I G <O Stead
-
I ey John; Best Debbie;
- =

I << smith
e ——

Cc: Rob Drary [ i1 5oy [
Peter Borrows NN 5 QWGM Emergency

Subject: Wivenhow Dam update

All,
Attached is the most recent technical situation report.

Note that Wivenhoe Dam levels have stabilised and are now falling slowly. Without further rainfall,
release rates will be reduced progressively. The first reduction will be to 7,100 cubic metres per second.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller

This email, logather with any attachments, Is infended for the named recipient(s) anly; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message Is not walved, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any

copies of this from your computer system network.
If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that refies on it; any form of disclosure,

1/04/2011
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modification, distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to parson or property arising from this
message being infacled by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenwise, this amail represents anly the views of ihe sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensiand Government.

Think B4U Print
1 ream of paper = 6% of a tree and 5.4kg CO2 in the atmosphere
3 sheets of Ad paper = 1 litre of water

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipieni(s) only; and may contain privilaged and confidential information.
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have received this -
message in error. If received in error, you are asked fo inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from
your compuier system netvork. .

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or properly arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenvise, this emalt represents only the views of the sender
and nof the views of the SEQ Waler Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Governmenl.

1/04/2011
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From: Dan spifter [

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 11:43 PM
To: ‘Ken Smith

'Geoff Stead

Cc: Dennien Barry 'Rob Drury'; |G
EQWGM Emergency; Reilly Bob; Brown Damien;
Subject: Updated Wivenhog Dam releases
" Attachments: Technical Situation Report W46.docx
All,

Updated report attached,
+ At 2300, Wivenhoe Dam was at 74.92m AHD (190.4%) and holding.

The Flood Operations Centre has commenced a closure sequence. At 2330, releases will be reduced to
6,100 cubic metres per second.

The centre will continue to monitor rainfall and inflows and adjust as necessary.
With releases having peaked, the next report will be provided at 0500,

Regards,
Dan

From: Rob Drury
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:21 PM

To: Rob Drury; Dan Spiller; Paul Bird; Stan Stevenson; Peter Borrows; (N
Cc: David Roberts; Duty Seq

Subject: RE: Technical Report

Attached report W46.
Next report will be 5am Wednesday 12.1.2011.

Rob

Rohert Drury

Dam Operations Manager

Water Delivery

Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority frading as Seqwater

[X} Seqwater_No-Lifeguards-Here_email_strap

[X| cid:image001.png@01CAZ4E1.BL
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Wivenhoe Dam, Brishane Valley Highway, via Fernvale Q4306 Australia
PO Box 37, Fernvale QLD 4305

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the addressee
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee, you are
notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is strictly prohibited. The
confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery
to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender immediately and delete the
material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as
Seqwater). '

This emalil, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential information.
You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message fs not waivad, lost or destroyed because you have received this
massage in error. If received in error, you are asked te inform the sender as quickly as possible and delate this email and any copies of this from
your cormputer system network.

If not an intended reclpient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of his email is also prohibited.

While ail care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or preparly arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenwise, this email represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government. .

1/04/2011
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Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2011 6:44 PM

To: Dennien Barry _ Reilly Bob; Brown Damien; Darren Madgwick; Geoff Stead; Ken
Smith; Kerry Dunn; Lance McCallum; Lauren Sims; Peter Borrows; Peter Martin; Rob Drury;
SEQWGM Emergency; Stephen Robertson; Wall Terry; Tim Watts ; Media [ N
Bradiey John -

Subject: Updated technical support report
Attachments: Technical Situation Report W41.docx

All,

Updated report attached.

Regards,
Dan

Petula Martinz
Executive Assistant to Daniel Spiller
Director Operations

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Level 15, 53 Albert Street, Brishane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East Qld 4002
ABN: 14783317630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

This emal, together with any attachments, is intended for the named reciplent(s) only; and may cantain privileged and confidential
information. You understand that any privilage or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
coples of this fram your computer system network,

If not an Intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message being Infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email rapresents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Waler Grid Manager and/or the QGueenstand Government.

1/04/2011
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From: Dan Spiller

Sent:  Tuesday, 11 January 2011 11:49 PM

ro: [

Cc: Dennien Barry (]l 5:2diey John

Subject: Dam release update

Colin,

A quick update on dam operations. | understand that the Flood Operations Centre has been speaking to
your staff directly.

At 2300, Wivenhoe Dam was at 74.92m AHD (190.4%) and holding. Somerset is at 105.2m AHD
(185.8%).

The Flood Operations Centre has commenced a closure sequence. At 2330, releases will be reduced to
6,100 cubic metres per second.

The centre will continue to monitor rainfall and inflows and adjust as necessary.
Please call on mobile if you have any queries.

Regards,
Dan

This emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s} only; and may contain priviteged and confidentiat
information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received n error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
coples of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosurs,
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited,

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message being Infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenvise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Qireensland Government.

1/04/2011
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From: Best Debbie

Sent: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 5:42 AM
To: Bradley John

Subject: Fw: QEMR as at 05.00am Wednesday 12 January 2011

Attachments: QEMR 0500 sitrep 12011 1.pdf

T¥OF g

QEMR 0500 sitrep
120111.pdf (3...

Original Messgage
From: Steven Dunn










Sent: Wed Jan 12 05:12:07 2011
Subject: QEMR as at 05,00am Wednesday 12 January 2011

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Daily Queensland Emergency Management Report

as at 5:00am Wednesday 12 January 2011

STGNTFICANT INFORMATION {updates since 21:00 11,1,11)

Toowoomba/Lockyer Valley:

Official death toll is 10 (6 females, 4 males) with 79 people missing or
uncontactable . :

QPS MIR in Brisbane and Toowcomba remain operational
Margaret Street, Toowoombaz remains closed to vehicle and pedestrian movement

v OPS now have 29 Qfficers deployed around the region
Brisbane/Ipswich:

’ Major flooding is starting to occur with widespread road closures throughout
the region.

. Five evacuation centres on standby in Brisbane, and RNA Showgrounds
activated with capacity of 3000.

. There are now 4 Fvacuation Centres in Ipswich (Show Grounds, St Joseph’s
School, Ripley View (Church) Ipswich Grammar) housing approximately 1,100 as at 0100
hours.

. . SES, QFRS and QPS are undertaking evacuations in the Oxley Creek area.

: Brisbane River and Moreton Bay were closed to boating traffic at midnight.
Any emergencies on Moreton Island will need a helicopter response.

' Campers on Moreton Island have been relocated to Tangalooma Resort.

. As at 4am, Energex reported 48,437 customers without power across Brisbane,
Gold and Sunshine Coasts. The majority of these are attributed to flooding.

Sunshine Coast

¢ 4 evacuation centres (Lake Kawana Community Centre (4 people); The J, Noosa;
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Nambour Civic Centre; Beerburrum Community Centre)
. Many roads have been closed and there are several landslips across the
district including Mambour Mapleton road and Buderim in the vicinity of Sam White
Drive.

A previous landslip at Durham Crescent, Buderim appears to have worsened
over the past 24 hours. After consultation between QPS and SSCRC 5 houses have been
evacuated from Sam White Drive, Devon Drive and Dover Drive in Buderim.

. Concern is held re the number of landslips occurring throughout the region,

LPCC monitoring flood levels at Golden Beach but no imminent risk to
residents at this time

. Inundation has occurred on both Bradman Avenue, Maroochydore and Hilton
Terrace, Tewantin however no house inundation has occurred at this stage. Both roads
are closed and not likely to reopening under after midday high tide.

Kenilworth Area may need resupply of essential food stuffs should the area
remain isolated for an extended period,

Power cuts toc customers in the Kenilworth/Conondale areas,

Major Highway Closures (as at 0300hrs on 11-1-11)

Barwon Highway - west of Goondiwindi
: Brisbane Valley Highway at Split Yard Creek ; Fernvale
. Bruce Highway - north of Gladstone

Bruce Highway - south of Gympie

: Bruce Highway- southbound closed Caboolture, King John Creek and
Federal

Canarvon Highway - north of Injune
. - Cunningham Highway-between Warwick and Inglewood
Dawson Highway - Calliope to Springsure
. D'Aguilar Highway- closed at 4 points from Kilcoy Creek
Fitzroy Development Rd - north of Taroom
’ ' Gateway Motorway- Bald Hills
. Gore Highway- Pampas and Brookstead
Ipswich Motorway—- closed at Goodna and Redbank

Leichardt Highway - north of Wandoan

' New England Highway — between Toowoomba and Warwick
Moonee Highway - west of Moonee

. Mount Lindesay Highway is closed at Jimboomba -

. Warrego Highway — closed from Marburg Range to Toowoomba range in both
directions, and west of Dalby

. A1l roads West and North of Brisbane are currently impacted
5



. All roads west of the Darling Downs are also impacted

There are major impacts on all Central Queensland road networks with
continued heavy rain and further disruptions likely

WEATHER OBSERVATICNS
Weather Situation

The monsoon trough extends over the northern tropics and is moving gradually south. A
surface trough lies near the southern Queensland coast and a deep inflow of tropical
moisture continues over southeastern Queensland., This is expected to weaken overnight
and during Wednesday as a ridge of high pressure extends into the area.

Forecast for Wednesday

A new high will move into the southern Tasman Sea, extending a firm ridge north
towards the southern and central Queensland coasts. Patchy rain and isolated
thunderstorms will therefore ease to showers over southeastern districts as the ridge
starts to dominate later in the day. Railn areas and thunderstorms will continue over
northern Queensland and extend south over western districts and also through central
parts north of Clermont as the monsoon trough continues to shift south over the
Northern Territory. Moderate falls are likely,, possibly locally heavy with
thunderstorms. Isolated showers and inland thunderstorms elsewhere.

Forecast for Thursday

The monsoon trough will meost likely merge with another trough to the south to result
in a sharp trough extending from the Northern Territory into South Australia. An
active monsoon trough will also persist through the northern Coral Sea. Moist N'ly
winds ahead of the trough will continue to produce rain areas, showers and
thunderstorms over western districts west of about Longreach with possible locally
heavy falls with thunderstorms, Rain areas and thunderstorms also continue through the
tropics and central districts north of about Clermont with at least some moderate
falls. Mostly fine conditions over the scutheastern corner of the state under the
influence of the ridge, with only isolated showers and early inland drizzle areas
expected.

Forecast for Friday

The trough system will lie near the western Queensland border while an active monsoon
trough will extend from a deepening low near New Caledonia to the northeast Queensland
tropics. Widespread rain areas and thunderstorms are therefore expected over the
northern tropics with some heavy falls. Rain areas and thunderstorms also continue
through western districts west of Longreach with possibly locally heavy falls with
thunderstorms. Mostly fine conditions elsewhere with only isolated showers and morning
drizzle, chiefly near the coast and adjacent inland

Forecast for Saturday

The monsoen treugh remains active over northern Queensland with rain and thunderstorms .
continuing. Some heavy falls are likely. The other trough system will extend over
southwestern parts of the state with showers and thunderstorms persisting over western
districts west of Longreach. Mostly fine conditions elsewhere with only isolated
showers near the coast under the influence of the ridge.

Outlook for Sunday, Monday and Tuesday

The monscon trough is expected to remain active over the tropics with rain and
thunderstorms continuing. The other trough over soubthwestern Queensland is expected to
move slowWwly east during the outlook period, with showers and isolated thunderstorms
extending east with the trough, most llkely reaching the southeast Queensland coast on
Tuesday.

Rainfall

& In the periocd since 09.00am Tuesday significant rainfall was recorded
at many locations across the State. These included:
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: " Dayboro Alert 22 8nm

. Noosa Heads Alert 169mm
. Poona Dam Alert 167mm
Rosewood AL-B 167mm

' Lake Clarendon Alert
134mm

Rosewood AL-B 167mm

SES 132 500 CALLS

: 32483 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am
Tuesday. These included:

. Brisbane 3578
. Caboolture 2024
Ipswich . 1730

Media

Daily Telegraph Reports: CLINGING on to life, and to one another, the Ives family
spent almost seven hours sitting terrified on the roof of their flooded house -
fearing they would not be found alive. Cowering on top of the two-storey home in
Grantham, on the outskirts of Toowoomba, Zac and Ashti Ives and daughters Tamika, 11
and Kayla, 8, waited seven hours for help. Late vesterday, as the weather continued
to hamper rescue efforts, a. farmhouse caught fire, believed to have been struck by
lightning. "We just can't win," an SES spokesman said.
http://www.dailytelegraph.com.au/news/i~thought-wed-~die-on-the-roof-of-our-house-ives-
family-escape/story-e6freuy9-1225985962821

Courier Mail reports: FLOODS that have tormented Queensland for almost three weeks re
about to hit the state's biggest city. As towns across the region continue to reel
from record devastation, Brisbane is now in the firing line, with residents having
just hours to prepare for a flood worse than 1974. Ten lives - including five children
( :have already been lost in the rapidly deepening crisis. Another 78 people are
missing after an ''inland tsunami'' tore through the Lockyer Valley on Monday
http://www.couriermail.com.au/news/brishane-braces-for-the-worst-as—-record-
floocdwaters—loom/story-e6freon6-1225985939905

The BBC reports: Thousands of people have been urged to leave parts of
Australia's third largest city, Brisbane, which is facing its worst flooding in
decades. Officials say between 6,500 and 9,000 homes and businesses are set to flood
Queensland's state capital. Streets are largely empty and families have moved to
refuge centres in some areas, with the peak of the flooding expected on Wednesday and
Thursday. http://www.bbc,.co.uk/news/world-asia-pacific-12158608
This correspondence is for the named persons only. It may contain confidential or
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by
any mis transmission. If you receive this correspondence in error please delete it
from your system immediately and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy oxr
relay on any part of this correspondence, if you are not the intended recipient. Any
opinions expressed in this message are those of the individual sender except where the
sender expressly, and with the authority, states them to be the opinions of the
Department of Community Safety, Queensland.

All reasonable precauticns will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in
accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Details on how personal
information may be used or disclosed by the Department of Community Safety, Queensland
are available from www.comnunitysafety.qgld.gov.au/info/privacy.htm
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From:  Dan Soiler I

Senf: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 5:37 AM
To:.

Cec: Dennien Bar Peter Borrows; Rob Drury; (GGG s-ovwGiv
Emergency; Brown Damien; Reilly Bob -

Subject: Dam release update

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W47 .docx

Al,

Attached Is the most recent situation report.

There was minimum rainfall in the catchment last night, meaning that dam levels and release rates were
reduced,

Wivenhoe Dam is currently at 188%, having peaked at about 191% {74.97m AHD, about 0.6m below the
first fuse peak). Somerset Dam is at about 190%, which is its peak level. :

Releases are now at 4,300 cubic metres per second (about 370,000 ML/day}, having peaked at 7,500
cubic metres per second (about 650,000 ML/day} for a couple of hours,

We will update the report about every three hours. The next report will include mare information about
the closing sequence, including the broad timeframes for dam levels to be reduced. Note that, while
dam levels are reducing, they remain at critical levels.

An update on water treatment will be provided later this morning.
Please call me on{ I vou require further information.

Regards,
Dan

Danie! Spiller
Director, Operations
SEQ Water Grid Manager

et I

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. You understand that any priviiege or confldentiality attached to this message Is not walved, lost or
destroyed because you have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an tntended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this emall is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ,
Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a
computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
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views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

This emall, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confldential information.
You uaderstand thai any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message s not waived, tost or deslroyed because you have received this
message in ervor. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this amail and any copias of this from
your computer system network. .

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s} that refies on it; any form of disclosure, modification,
distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has bean taken, the SEQ Waler Grid Manager disclaims alf tiability for loss or damags to person or property arising from this
message heing infectad by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless siated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender
and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

1/04/2011
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From: pan spille: [

Sent: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 9:00 AM
To:

Subject: Dam release update

Attachments: Technical Situation Report W48.docx
All,

Attached is an updated Technical Support Report, including advice about the gate closure process.

Note that releases have been reduced to 2,500 cubic metres per second while peak Lockyer Valley flows
pass. Increases will then increase to 3,500 cubic metres per second.

Please call me on | f vou require further information.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller

Director, Operations

SEQ Water Grid Manager
Phone:

]
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of Ad paper.

Dilsclaimer

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidenttal information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or
destroyed because you have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any coples of this from your computer system network.

H not an'intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this emall Is also prohibited, While ali care has been taken, the SEQ
Water Grid Manager disclaims all Tiabflity for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a
computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. Yeu understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received in ervor, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
copies of this from your computer system nefwork.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or teke any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
medification, distribution and/or publication of this emall is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage fo person or property arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/eor the Queenstand Govemment.

1/04/2011
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From: - Dan spillr [

Sent:  Wednesday, 12 January 2011 7:26 AM

To: 'Geoff Stead Bradley John; Best Debbie; Dennien Barry -
ce: IININEGEGEE
Subject: Media questions about boiled water notice
All,

Colin Jensen has advised that media is asking the LM questions about there being a boiled water notice
across Brisbane,

This is not true. There is a boiled water notice in Atkinson, which applied to 20 people only {two houses
plus caravans).

Colin agreed to advise the LM to respond along the lines that:

"Water is safe in Brisbane. People should be sensible in what they use - we want to keep reservoirs high
in the event of power failures.”

We will start drafting an update on water suppiy, for issue when appropriate.

Regards,
Dan

This email, fogether with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. You understand that any privilege or cenfidentfality aftached to this message Is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message In error. If receivad in eror, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribule or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
madification, distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this

. message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenvise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/for the Queensland Govemment.
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From:  Dan Spile: [

Sent;  Wednesday, 12 January 2011 8:12 AM

To: Dennien Barry _Bradley John

Subject: Water conservation

Barry and John,

We are anxious that there be a water conservation message across SEQ. We can maintain levels at
current demands, but will have problems at this stage if demand increases significantly.

The key constraints are:
»  The pump station at the Mt Crosby East Bank WTP is likely to be flooded, meaning that it will be
offfine. The time that it is offline depends upon whether the electrics are flooded
e Qutput from the Mt Crosby West Bank WTP and North Pine WTP is currently constrained due to
poor water quality. We expect that West Bank will be limited to 125 ML/day for several days.
This compares to its typical output of about 200 Ml/day.

The capacity constraints may be short-term only, but there has not yet been evidence of any
improvements in water quality.

Given these constraints, the current water balance in the central are (Brisbane, Logan and Ipswich) is
supply of 320 ML/day and typical demand of 340 to 360 ML/day. We can manage this demand based on
storage (Linkwater and QUU reservoirs remain high) but any significant increases in demand would be a

concern.
There is also confusion about water quality across the region.

DREs are agitating and will go above the line - QUU is proposing to brief the LM. | would prefer a
coordinated whole of Grid approach.

Regards,
Dan

This email, fogether with any attachmenls, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may conlain privileged and confidential
information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality atiached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
recelved this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delefe this email and any
copies of this from your computer system network.

if ot an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, disteibute or take any action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising front this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated othenwise, this emall represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.
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From: Stacey Renouf n behalf of Corporate Communications

Sent: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 10:08 AM
To: N

Bradley John; Best Debbie; | GG

Cc: Water Grid Emergency Manager; Chris Evans; Andrew Moir;
Jeff Browne; .
Subject: Message from Emergency Manager

Importance: High !
This message is being sent on Dan Spiller’s behalf:

Al

The flood and impacts on water supply has been declared a Level 4 incldent under the Emergency
Management Plan.

The purpose of this email is to formalise the arrangements that been implemented to manage the
proposed management response.

The Emergency Executive Team is:

¢ Emergency Manager: Daniel Spiller_ _
¢ Communications Manager: Michael Lyons | EGTcNEININ

e  Coordination Executive: Scott Denner _

. I require each entity to nominate an executive level manager to sit on the Emergency Management
Team. Notification should be to _

The Emergency Management Team will have twice daily teleconferences at 0730 and 1600 and at other
times as required. At this stage, the EMT will be physically based in the Linkwater offices at Level 6, 200
Creek Street. | request that Linkwater and Seqwater representatives be based in the room for the two
teleconferences.

Michael Lyons has formally establish a communications team. This team will also be based at Level 6, in
an adjacent raom.

Because of the scope and complexity of issues being addressed, | am establishing separate Technical
Coordination Teams, as discussed at the teleconference this morning. The teams and Chair organisations
are:

Stand-alone towns (Segwater)

Chemical supply management {Seqwater)

‘Water quality (Linkwater) ]
Coordination of staff resources {Chris Evans, Linkwater)
Water balance {feff Brown, Linkwater)

Demand management (Michael Lyons, WGM).

-O.....

| require each organisation to nominate appropriate representatives and Chairs by 1030,

The Chairs of these groups report to the EMT at the scheduled teleconferences and at other times as
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required.
The Chairs are to immediately convene groups, as discussed at the teleconference this morning.

Given the number of issues that may arise, | am anxious to fully utilise OCA. Each time they meet, we require
the notes and outcomes of the meetings to be logged and tasks assigned through OCA (including by emailing

Other agencies will nominate appropriate representatives, including for water quality,

The emergency phone number is_

I appreciate your support. Please advise if you have any queries or require any further information.

Regards,
Dan

SEQ Water Grid Manager

This e-mail, including any altached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the Intended recipient. Any review,
use, distribution, or disclosure by others is stricily prohiblted. If you are not the intended recipiant (or authorized to receive information for the
intended recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all coples of this message. Queensland Bulk Water Transport Authority
(trading as LinkWater). This email is copyright. LinkWater is not liable If an attachment is altered without its written consent and does not accept
liability in connection with the transmission of informalion using the internet. This notice should not be deleted or altered.

1/64/2011
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From: Water Grid Emergency Manager ||| GGG

Sent:  Wednesday, 12 January 2011 1:45 PM
To: Bradley John .
Subject: Update regarding Water Grid Stupply Situation

All,
Water supply status across the Water Grid is as follows.

WE, WATERSECURE AND SEQWATER ARE EXPERIENCING EMAIL ISSUES. ALL EMAILS SHOULD
BE SENT TO THIS ADDRESS [ - o= KEY ISSUES, PLEASE ALSO
CONFIRM RECEIPT VIA SMS OR MOBILE.

Water quality

All water continues to meet quality requirements.

The exception is supply to about 20 people at Atkinson, where a boiled water notice has been issued.
Stand-alone towns

We are carling water to Kenilworth and Dayboro, though capacity may be limited.

Helicopters have been hired to enable supply of bottled water to other towns, in partnership with QUU.
Supply is being prioritised based on remaining storage. Critical towns include Jimna, Linville and Withcolt,
which are all relatively small.

We are seeking to bring the standby water treatment plant online at Kilcoy/Somerset, This town is
significantly larger than the others currently being supplied bottled water.

Central SEQ
In central SEQ, water storage levels remain high.

Reservoirs are likely to be drawn down over coming days, with the extent of drawdown depending upon
demand and any asset failures (both bulk and local).

Available supply capacity to the central area is up to about 320 ML/day. Typical demand in this area is about
370 ML/day. The 50 ML/day difference will be supplied by drawing down reservoirs. Conservation is
important to minimise drawdown, _

Every effort is being made to have more water available by Friday, in order to ensure water is available for
clean up.

In term of treatment assets:

¢ Mt Crosby East Bank WTP is offline, The raw water pump station is very close to being flooded, which
may result in the plant remaining offiine for some time.

s Mt Crosby West Bank WTP has been producing at reduced capacity due to poor water quality {(about
135 ML/day). Water qualily is being closely monitored

« At North Pine WTP, poor water quality has restricted treatment capacity.

+ The Southern Regional Water Pipeline has been fransporting about 95 ML/day lo central SEQ. It is
being supplied from the Molendinar WTP and the desalination facility, which is operating at two-thirds
capacity.

A number of major plants are isolated. Another helicopter has been hired to ferry staff,
Chemical supply
Inundation has created logistic problems for the supply of chemicals into and within SEQ.

These issues are currently being managed, with all plants having at least two day supply of all chemicals and
access to plants improving.

The most critical issue is the supply of lime to the Landershute WTP, which is the sole supply for about
40,000 people on the Sunshine Coast (pending completion of NP1 Stage 2). Supply of 5 tonnes of bagged
lime has been arranged, ensuring that supply can continue until at least tomorrow Further supplies are being
arranged.

Coordination
| am the Emergency Manager. | am available on“
An Emergency Management Team has been formed. The emergency room can be contacted cn _
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Operational teams have been formed with alt Grid participants and relevant agencies. Teams include:

Stand-alone towns
Water balance
Waler quality

¢ Chemical logistics
e Resource logistics.

Please call me on [ INGN0N0G: you require any further information.
Regards,

Water Grid Emergency Manager

Daniel Spiller

Click here fo acknowledge this message

1/04/2011
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From: Elaina Smouha_

Sent: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 2:15 PM

To: Bradiey Jonn; I
Subiject: Fwd: Wivenhoe Dam Flood Ops

Attachments: SEQ WGM PrelimRep 12012011.docx

John, Tim

Preliminary report as promised by Barry. Final report due COB today.
Regards

Elaina Smouha

Elaina Smouha

Director, Governance and Regulatory Compliance
SEQ Water Grid Manager

Phone: _['Mobile: I -
email: I |

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane

Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002

ABN: 14783 317 630

---------- Forwarded message ---------~
TFrom: Elaina Smouha

Date: Wed, Jan 12,2011 at 11:03 AM
Subject: Fwd: Wivenhoe Dam Flood Ops
To:
Ce:

Peter, Bob

Attached is a copy of Brian Cooper's preliminary advice which Barry requested that I forward to
you.

Regards
Elaina

Elaina Smouha

Director, Governance and Regulatory Compliance

SEQ Water Grid Manager ‘

phone: [N | iobil: I -~ I
email: [ —

Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

et Forwarded message -----

From: Brian Cooper Consulting _

1/04/2011



Date: Wed, Jan 12, 2011 at 10:53 AM

Subject: Wivenhoe Dam Flood Ops
o

Dear Elaina,
Report attached as requested.
Regards,

Brian Cooper

1/04/2011
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brian

cooper
consuilting

12 January 2011

Mr. Barry Dennien

CEO, SEQ Water Grid Manager
PO Box 16205 ‘
City East QLD 4002

Dear Barry,

This letter report:
« presents my preliminary findings on a review of the operation of Wivenhoe Dam (including
controlled releases) for compliance against the Flood Mitigation Manual for the period
12 December 2010 to date (Flood Event), and;

* provides initial advice on the prudence and appropriateness of the decisions and actions taken
during the Flood Event regarding the operation of Wivenhoe Dam in light of the Fiood
Mitigation Manual’s requirements and the circumstances of the Flood Event.

The findings and advice are provided on the basis of information provided by SEQ Water Grid
Manager which comprised the Flood Mitigation Manual and Technical Situation Reports. The latter
were daily (sometimes twice daily) reports for the subject period. They gave a log of rainfall over the
dam catchments and the downstream river (Lockyer Ck. And Bremer R.) catchments; inflows to
Somerset and Wivenhoe Dams; storage levels; releases from the dams; details of the operation of
gates and other outlets (gate openings/discharges); proposed changes in operating strategies and
impacts on the various access crossings downstream of Wivenhoe Dam. In reviewing the Technical
Situation Reports, | prepared a spreadsheet summarising the reports so that a timeline of the Flood
Event could be seen at a glance. This provided a good overview of the Flood Event as it unfolded.

The main aspects of the Flood Mitigation Manual are the various strategies for operating Wivenhoe
Dam and Somerset Dam as well as a number of requirements relating to flood operations personnel,
flood preparedness and flood training.
At Wivenhoe Dam there are four main strategies for operating the dam (W1 to W4) and at Dam there
are three (S1 to $3). These strategies are hierarchical and are based on a number of flood objectives.
These in descending order of importance, are:

¢ Ensure the structural safety of the dams;

¢ Ensure the structural safety of the dams;
e Provide optimum protection of urbanised areas from inundation;
e Minimise disruption to rural life in the valleys of the Brishane and Stanley Rivers;

CiDocuments and Seltings\edmondsniLocal Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKBTSEQ WGM PrelimRep 1201201 1.docx
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brian cooper consulting

» Retain the storage at Full Supply Level (FSL} at the conclusion of the Flood Event, and;

+ Minimise impacts to riparian flora and fauna during the drain down phase of the Flood Event.

Normal procedures require a return to FSL within 7 days of the fiood event peak passing through the
dams so that the potential effects of closely spaced Flood Events can be allowed for. _

It is apparent from the Technical Situation Reports that emphasis has been given to communicating
changes in flood operations strategies with local authorities and the Bureau of Meteérology (BOM).

Until the last day or so, Wivenhoe Dam has been below EL74.0 and accordingly, would be operating
under Strategy W1 i.e. make releases such that bridges downstream of the dam do not have to be
closed prematurely. At various times during the Flood Event some of the downstream bridges have

been closed. However, it is evident that action has been taken to vary dam releases such that various

bridges could be re-opened as soon as possible. This appears to have been done in accordance with
the flood operating strategies.

Over the last couple of days, the storage level in Wivenhoe Dam has increased to above EL 74.0 and
the storage level in Somerset Dam is at EL 103.3 and is rising. This situation would demand strategy
W3 for Wivenhoe Dam (fimit flow in the Brisbane River at Moggill to less than 4,000m’/s) and strategy
S2 for Somerset Dam (The crest gates are raised to enable uncontrolled discharge. Operations are to
farget a correlation of water levels in Somerset Dam and Wivenhoe Dam as set out in a graph. The
operations target line shown on this graph is to generally be followed as the flood event progresses.
The release rate from Somerset Dam is generally not to exceed the peak inflow into the dam). These
strategies have been followed, although there appears to have been some discretion used in varying
the releases from Somerset Dam (water has been held back in that dam). The last Technical Situation
Report (W39 on 11/1/2011) however, indicated that there may need to be a move to Strategy W4 for
Wivenhoe Dam (fuse plug triggering likely).

| conclude then, that the strategies as set out in the Flood Mitigation Manual have been followed,
allowing for the discretion given to making variations in order to maximise flood mitigation effects. As
a means of reviewing processes followed during a flood, it would be usefu! to present a timeline of the
flood event showing graphs of storage levels, rainfall events, storage inflows, releases made and
critical levels and discharges together with strategies adopted and projected strategies. The actions
taken and decisions made during the Flood Event appear to have been prudent and appropriate in
the context of the available knowledge available to those responsible for flood operations and the way
- events unfolded. | am informed by the Queensland Dam Safety Regulator (Peter Allen) that the
various requirements of the Flood Mitigation Manual relating to requirements for flood operations
personnel, flood preparedness and flood training have been adhered to.

Regards,

Brian Cooper

{
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From; Best Debbie

Sent: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 2:25 PM

To: Bradley John

Subject: Fw; Update regarding \Nater Grid Supply Situation
John

"I am not sure if you receive these but will forward just in case. I will get this info

included in the sitrep report,
Debbie

HHHHH Original Message —--—-—--

From: Water Grid Emergency Manager _
To: Best Debbie

Sent: Wed Jan 12 13:44:49 2011
Subject: Update regarding Water Grid Supply Situation

All,
Water supply status across the Water Grid is as follows.

JE, WATERSECﬁRE AND SEOWATER ARE EXPERIENCING EMAIL ISSUES, ALL EMAILS SHOULD BE SENT
10 THIS ADDRESS FOR KEY
ISSUES, PLEASE ALSO CONFIRM RECEIPT VIA SM3 OR MOBILE.

Water quality
All water continues to meet gquality reguirements.

The exception is supply to about 20 people at Atkinson, where a boiled water notice
has been issued,

Stand~alone towns

We are carting water to Kenilworth and Dayboro, though capacity may be limited.
Helicopters have been hired to enable supply of bottled water to other towns, in
partnership with QUU. Supply is being prioritised based on remaining storage. Critical
towns include Jimna, Linville and Withcott, which are all relatively small.

We are seeking to bring the standby water treatment plant online at Kilcoy/Somerset.
This town is significantly larger than the others currently being supplled bottled
water,

Central SEQ

In central SEQ, water storage levels remain high.

Reservoirs are likely to be drawn down over coming days, with the extent of drawdown
depending uponrdemand and any asset failures ({(both bulk and local).

Available supply capacity to the central area is up to about 320 ML/day. Typical
demand in this area 1s about 370 ML/day. The 50 ML/day difference will be supplied by
drawing down reservoirs., Conservation is important to minimise drawdown.

Every effort is being made to have more water available by Friday, in order to ensure’
water is available for clean up.

In term of treatment assets:

* Mt Crosby East Bank WTP is offline. The raw water pump station is very close to
being flooded, which may result in the plant remaining offline for some time.

* Mt Crosby West Bank WTP has been produc1ng at reduced capacity due to poor water
quality {about 135 ML/day). Water quality is being cleosely monitored

* At North Pine WTP, poor water quality has restricted treatment capacity.

* The Southern Regional Water Pipeline has been transporting about %5 ML/day to

central SEQ. It is being supplied from the Molendinar WTP and the desalination

1



facility, which is operating at two-thirds capacity.

A number of majof plants are isolated. Another helicopter has been hired to ferry
staff.

Chemical supply

Inundation has created logistic problems for the supply of chemicals into and within
SEQ.

These issues are currently being managed, with all plants having at least two day
supply of all chemicals and access to plants lmproving.

The most critical issue is the supply of lime to the Landershute WTP, which is the
sole supply for about 40,000 people on the Sunshine Cecast (pending completion of NPI
Stage 2). Supply of 5 tonnes of bagged lime has been arranged, ensuring that supply
can continue until at least tomorrow. Further supplies are being arranged.

Coordination

I am the Emergency Manager. I am available on _

An'Emeriency Management Team has been formed. The emergency roocm can be contacted on

Operational teams have been formed with all Grid participants and relevant agencies.
Teams include:

Stand-alone towns
Water balance
Water quality
Chemical logistics
Resource logistics.

L A

Please call me on _if you require any further information.

Regards,

Water Grid Emergency Manager

Daniel Spiller

Click here to acknowledge this message
<http://ack.ngcomms.net/r94ul2fildgh/300hi99tjjwp>
http://open.ngcomns.net/r9%4ul 9gob0d/300hi95juls7
<http://open,ngcomms.net/r94ul%gob0d/300hig5juls7>
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From; Dan spiller (N

Sent: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 3:52 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Dam release update

Attachments: Technical_Situation_Report_W50.docx
All,

Attached is an updated Technical Support Report, including advice about the gate closure process.

The Wivenhoe Dam release rate has been malntained at 2,500 cubic metres per second. Dam levels
have reduced slightly.

please call me on I if you require further information.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller

Director, Operations

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Phone

Email:

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
confidential information, You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or
destroyed because you have received this message in errar. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended reciplent of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s} that relies onit; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this emafl is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ
Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message beinginfected by a
computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s} only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
copies of this from your computer system netwaork.

If not an Intended reciplent of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
madification, distribution and/or publication of this emall is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or properly arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus o7 other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the viaws of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

1/04/2011
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Edmonds Rebecca

From:  Dan spillr N

Sent: Wednesday, 12 January 2011 8:34 PM
To:

Cc: Dennien Bar X rury'; _ SEQWGM

Brown Damien; Reiliy Bob;

Subject: RE: Dam release update
Attachments: Technical_Situation_Report W51.docx
All,

Attached is an updated Technical Support Report.
Please call me on |t you require further information.

Regards,
Dan

Daniel Spiller
Director, Operations
SEQ Water Grid Manager

Visit: Leve! 15, 53 Albert Street Brishane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

Please consider the envirenment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer .

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient{s} enly; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. You understand that any privilege or confidentiality attached to this message Is not waived, lost or
destroyed because you have recelved this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly
as possible and delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network. .

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ
Water Grid Manager disclalms all liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a
computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this emall represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

This email, together with any attaéhments, is intended for the named reciplent(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information. You understand that any privilege ar confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to Inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any
copies of this from your computer system nefwork.

If not an intended recipient of this emall, you niust not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure,
madification, distribution and/or publication of this emait is also prohibited,

While alf care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims ali liability for loss or damage to person or property arising from this
message belng infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensiand Government. :

1/04/2011
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From: staven Dunn TG - ;- ot socc [
Bent: Thursday, 13 January 2011 5:12 AM
To:

Subject: QEMR as at 05.00am Thursday 13 January 2011
Attachments: GEMR 0500 sitrep 130111 .pdf

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Dally Queenstand Emergoncy Managoment Repert

as at 5:00am Thursday 13 January 2014
SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION .

Brisbane and Ipswich are experiancing major looding.

» The Brisbane River will stead at the Brisbane City Gauge at about 4.45 metres (major) after tha
high tide at 4am Thursday 13,01.11 Thursday and fall below major flood levsl during Friday.

A Stale-lavel Disaster Declaration has now been deciared

As of 04:00 hours GPS confirms there have been 12 confirmed dealhs in South East Queensland
and 62 persons missing or uncounted for, with grave concems hekd for 12 persons,

» e

Thero will be fimited public ransport services across Brisbane, no Citycats and Ferrys and no
bus services in the westesn and soulh westem suburbs on Wednesday.

There are 7,216 registered svacuees {total number of persons registered with Red Cross) as of
220Chours.

Across the state, there are 2,509 houses inundated with waler over floorboards, 5,602 with water
in yards; 9,575 people currently evacuated, There are approximately 5,087 businesses affected.
« There are 48 evacustion cenlres operating across the state.

An Emargency Alert voice and SMS message to conserve waler was sent out to residents of the
Somersat Regional Council area at 2030

To dale there have been 6,860 calls to the Recovery Hotline,

-

Major Highway Closures
The following roads are no-gofdanger zonss for lravellers:

. Barwon Highway - wesl of Goondiwindi

. Brisbane Valley Highway at Split Yard Creek, Fernvale

. Bruca Highvay - north of Gladstone

. Bruce Highway - south of Gympie

. Bruce Highway- closed Federal

. Canaryon Highway - north of Injune

. Cunningham Highway - betwesn Warwick and Inglewood

. D'Aguitar Highway - closed at 4 peints from Kilcoy Creak

. Dawson Highway - Celliope to Springsure

. Fitzroy Development Rd - north of Taroom

. Gore Highway - Pampas and Brookstead

. Ipswich Motorway - closed at Goodna and Redbank

. Leichardt Highway - north of Wandoan

. Moonee Highway - west of Moonee

. Hounl Lindesay Highway is closed at Jimboomba

. New England Highway - betwesan Toowoomba and Warnwick
. Warrego Highway - closed from Marburg Range to Teoweomba range in both directions, and

west of Dalby '
. Al roads West and North of Brisbane are currenily impacted
. All roads west of the Parling Downs are also impacted
. There are major impacts on all Central Gueensland road networks with continued heavy rain and

1/04/2011
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{urther disruptions likely
WEATHER OBSERVATIONS

Woeather Situation
The monsoon rough extends over tie northern tropics and is moving gradually south. A ridge of high pressure will build afong the east Queensland coast.

Forecast for Thursday

Shiowers, thunderslorms and rain aress in the west and north of the state, with some areas of moderate to lecally heavy falis. [solated showers in the southeast. Moderate to fresh SE
to E winds in the east. Light to moderate mosty NE to NWwinds elsewhers, fresh at tmes in the west.

Forecast for Friday

A new surface trough will enter the SY of the state. The monsoonas irough becomes more active over the northern Corat Sea with increased reinfall over the southern tropics inland
from Calrns and extending scross to Georgetown. Showers and thunderstorms genarafty over Lhe tropics and extending south through western districis near the trough. Isolated
shawers about easlern districts and thieugh the central interior. Becoming fine over the southern interior,

Forecast for Saturday

Much the same pattem for Saturday, the weslern trough will stall but centinua to generate showers and thunderstorms. Isolated showers about eastern dislricts and fins over the
central and southern interior, The monsoonal trough seams 1o weaken over lhe northern Goral sea.

Forecast for Sunday

The westem trough now moves across southern QLD reaching the Darting Downs and the central interior. Showers and thunderstlorms over the tropics and the NW of the state. Some
rain areas may davelop seuth of the frough over the scuthem districts, Generally fine over the sastern interior and the SE. )

Outlook for Monday, Tussday and Wednesday

By Monday the southern trough will move through the SE district with a band of showers and thunderstorms, becoming fine across southern QLD and the SW. Showers and
Ihundarstorms remaining over the NW and the troplcs. By Ttresday the trough has cleared the SE coast wilh isolated showers remalning. Showers and thundesstorms across the
tropics and extending SE into the Capricom and the Wide Bay coast. By Wednesday rain areas and thunderslorms across the fropics, showers about the east coast, fine over the
interior, .

Rainfall

. In the period since 09.00am Wednesday significant rainfall was recorded at many locations across the State. These included:
. Beschs Hills TM 84mm
. Ayr DPI 62mm
. Miriam Vale TM Btmm

SES 132 500 CALLS

. 6997 calls were made 1o SES 132 500 in the peried since 05.00am Wednesday, These includad:
. Brisbane 2872
. Ipswict 628
. Gold Coast 319

Media

News.com.au reports: [T was once a raitway bridge used daily by frelght trains, and now it is a mass underwater grave, bearing Itlle hope for rescuers. Bobblng in the muddy
water bensath the Grantham bridge are up to 30 crumpled cars, washed down stream when the flood hit, "You'd hava to think with 30-odd cars here, we're about to find some

. prelly unpleasart things," a police officer sald. Within the once 300-strong community, some 43 people are missing. Another three have been confirmed dead. The once vibrant
Granlham has become a ghos! town, the ground zera of Queensland's erisls. hitp:fAvww, news.com, aufbreaking newstloodrelief/horror-at-mass-underwater-grave-in-arentham-
lockyer-vafiay/story-fn7ikdte-1225986749966 -

News.com.au reports: BRISBANE'S Gateway Bridges have been closed for the second time overaight amid fears of fiood debris causing major damage. The bridges earlier in
the night had been closed temporarily after a 300m section of the Riverwalk at Naw Farm broke off and hurtled towards the bridge at high speed. However the Riverwalk section
broke in twa and passed harmiessly under the bridges. Premler Anna Bligh said emergency services had been planning on breaking down the Riverwalk themselves but it had
broken away before they could get to it. Witnesses sald they heard a loud bang before seaing the large block of concrele floating down the river. Police said the huge section
was moving at 21 knols. A witness told ABC Radio she had seen the huga section passing Bretts Wharf at Hamitton. hlip:iwww.couriermail com aulnews/aueenstand/moagil-
-island-party-boat-may-be-sunk-if-they-a-considered-a-isk-of-beina-a-danger-to-the-public/story-eireoof-122598637 2965

ABG Onlina reports: Brisbane's flood disaster Is about to take a turn for the worse as the south-east Queensland city faces a flood peak 1o rival the 1974 crisis. After a day of
eerily calm weather, which saw waters sTip inlo backyards and businesses across Brisbane, residents are being told to prepare for a "shocking and remarkable challenge™.
Already thousands of homes in some Brisbane suburbs have waters past the second-storey after Wednasday's peak reached 4.2 metres. The nomally sedate Brisbane River,
swollan by months of rain, has become 2 raging lorrent, tearing ponteons and boats loose and bursling its banks ta swamp low-lying parts of the city.

htto-ffarvnw. abe net ewinews/storfiasf2041/0 11134311171 7.him

SMH.com.su reports: TENS of thousands of Queenslanders enduring Monday's flash flooding received the government's emergency warning messages hours after thelr area
had been submerged under a deluge of brown, rushing water, The messagas, part of tha National Emergency Warning System (NEWS), were senl after Bpm, six hours after
Tocwoomba took between 100 and $50 millimelres of rain in 30 minutes. Thal might have seen because the lechnology Used by the Bureau of Metecrology cannot propsrly
advise toums of impending flash flooding, the chalrman of the UN Cemmiséion for Agricultural Metecrology, Richard Slone, said. New lechnology could balter predict flash floads
and ha urged the gavernment to buy it because koeal weather "is only going to gel more extreme®. hitp:/Avww.smh.com. aulenvironmentiweather/messaqe-o-those-in-danger-
recsived-six-hours-late-20110111-19mrs himlHrom=smh sk

This correspondence is for the named persons only. It nmay contain confidential or privileged inforrmaticon or both. Ho coenfidentiality or

All reasonable precautions wili be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 20069 {Qlg
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From: Dan Spiller |

Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2011 3:31 AM
To:

Subject: Update on Water Grid supply situation
Attachments: Water balance_130111.docx

Update attached for information.
Please call me on_if you require any further information.

Regards,
Daniel Spiller

This email, together with any aftachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and confidential
information, You understand that any privilege or confidentialily altached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed because you have
received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this emait and any
copies of this from your computer system network.

i not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action{s) that refies on it; any form of disclosure,
modification, distribution andfor publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage {o persen or preperty arising from this
message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination. Unfess stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the
sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager andfor the Queensland Govarnment.

1/04/2011
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From: Boyle Michae!
Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2011 6:45 AM
To: Birchlay Michae!, Brown Damlen; Bradley John; Wall Terry; Andersen Danislle; Best Debbis; Robson Chiris; Levernglon Andrea; Ridgway John; Lenz Anne; Williams

Christing; Moody Annle; Quincey Richard; Brier Andrew; Cook Clive; Short Michas!; Zubrinich Robert; Jacoby Steven; Robinson David; Ashby Deborah; Pearce Martin;
Servodio Yvonne; media -

Subject: FW. QEMR &s at 05.00am Thursday 13 January 2011
Attachments; QFEMR 0500 sftrep 130111.pdf; DOC120111-010.pdf

Last night's and 1his morning's updates. Last night's is the normal statawide report and this morning's is
focused on Brisbane plus a summary.

Mineral House Is stifl withoul power due Lo generator faults.

From: Steven Dun_()n Behalf OF SDCC
Sent: Thuisday, 13 January 2011 5:12 AM

y 13 January 2011

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY SAFETY
Daily Queensiand Emergency Management Report

as at §:00am Thursday 13 January 2011
SIGNIFICANY INFORMATION

» Brisbane and Ipswich are experiencing major flooding. .

¢ The Brisbane River wil slead at the Brisbane City Gauge al about 4.45 metres {majer) after the
high lide at 4am Thursday 13.01.11 Thursday and fali below major fleod leve! during Friday.

+ A State-level Disaster Declaration has now beendeclared .

+ As of 04.00 hours OPS confirms Lhete have been 12 confirmed deaths in South East Gueenstand
and 62 persons missing or uncounted for, with grave concerns held for 12 persons.

« ‘There will be limited public Iransport services across Brisbane, no Citycals and Ferrys and no
bus services in the western and south weastern suburbs on Wednesday.

1/04/2011
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« Thete are 7,216 regislered evacuees (folal number of persons registered with Red Cross) as of 2200hours.

s Across lhe state, there are 2,508 houses inundated with water over ficorboards, 5,602 with water in yverds; 9,575 people currently evacuated. There are approximately 5,087
businesses affected.

+ There are 48 svacuation cenlres operaling across the state.

« An Emergency Alert voice and SMS message Lo conserva water was sent out to residents of the Somerset Regwnal Council area at 2030

» To date there have been 6,880 calls to the Recovery Holline.

Major Highway Closures
The following roads are no-gofdanger zones for travellers:

. Banwon Highwvay - west of Goondiwindi

. Brisbane Valley Highway at Split Yard Creek, Fernvale

. Bruce Highway - norih of Gladsione

. Brucs Highway - south of Gymple

. Bruce Highway- closed Federal

. Canarvon Highway - north of Injune

. Cunaingham Highway - batween Wanwick and Inglewood

. D'Aguitar Highway - closed at 4 points from Kilcoy Creek

. Dawson Highnay - Calliope to Spingsure

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

. Mount Lindasay Highway is closed at Jimboomba

+ New England Highway - between Toowoomba and Warwick

. Warrego Highway - closed from dMarburg Range to Teowoomba rangs in both directions, and west of Dafby

. All roads West and Nosth of Brisbane are currently mpacted

. All roads west of the Darling Downs are also impacted

. There are major impacts on il Central Queensland road networks with continued heavy rain and further disruplions lkely
WEATHER OBSERVATIONS

Weather Situation
The monsoon frough extends over the northern troples and Is moving gradually south. A ridge of high pressure will build along the east Queensland coast.

Forecast for Thursday
Showers, thunderstorms and raln areas in the west and north of the siate, with some areas of mederale to locally heavy falls. Isolated showars in the southeast Moderata to fresh SE
to E winds in the east. Light to moderate mostly NE to NWwinds eise,vhere fresh at times in the west.

Forecast for Friday
A naw surface trough will enter the SW of the state, The monsoeonal trough becomes more aclive over the northern Coral Sea with increased rainfali over the southern tropies intand

from Cains and extending across fo Georgatown. Showers and thunderstorms generally over the tropics and extending south through western disticts near the trough. isolaled
showers about eastern dislricts and through the central interler. Becoming fine over the southem intedor.

Forecast for Saturday

#uch the same pallern for Saturday, the western trough will stall but continue to generate showers and thunderstoms. Isolated showers about eastern districts and fine over the
central and southern interior. The monsoonal trough seems to weaken over tha nofthern Coral sea.

Forecast for Sunday

The wastern trough now moves across southern QLD reaching the Darling Downs and ihe central interior. Shawers and thunderstorms ever the troples and the NW of the state. Some
rain areas may develop south of the rough over the scuthern districts. Generally fine over the eastern interior and the SE.

Qutlook for Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday

By Monday the southern trough will move through the SE district with a band of showers and thunderstorms, becoming fine across southern QLD and the SW. Showers and
thurderstorms remaining over the NW and the tropics. By Tuesday the trough has cleared the SE coast with isolated showers remaining. Shewers and thunderstorms across the
tropics and extending SE into the Gapricom and the Wide Bay coast. By Wednesday rain areas and thunderstorms across the tropics, showers about the east coast, fine over the
interior.

Rainfall

. In the period since 09.00am Wednesday significant rainfall was recorded at many locations across the State. These included:
. Beschs Hills TM 84mm
. Ayr DPI 82mm
* Hiram Vale TM Gimm

SES 132 600 CALLS

v G997 calls were made to SES 132 500 in the period since 05.00am Wednesday. These included:
» Brisbane 2972
. Ipswich 628
. Gold Coast 3i9

Media

News.com.au reporis: [T was once a raitway bridge used dally by freight trains, and now it is a mass undenwater grave, bearing lille hope for rescuers. Bobbing in the muddy
water beneath the Grantham bridge are up o 30 crumpled cars, washed down stream when the flood hit. “You'd have to Ihink with 30-odd cars here, we're about to find some
pretty unpleasant lhings," a police officer said. Within the once 300-strong community, some 43 people are missing. Another liree have been confirmed dead. The once vibrant
Grantham has hecome & ghost town, the ground zero of Queensland's crisis. hp /A news com.auwbreaking newsifloodreliefhorror-at-mass-underwater-arave-in-grantham-
fockyer-valley/story-in7ik2te-12259867499668

News.com.au reports: BRISBANE'S Gateway Bridges have been closed for the second time overnight amid fears of flood debris causing major damage. The bridges earlier in

the night had been closed temporarity after a 300m section of the Riverwalk at New Farm broke off and hurlled towards the bridge al high speed.-However the Riverwalk sectien

broke in two and passed harmlessly under the bridges. Premier Anna Bligh sald emergancy services had been planning on breaking down the Rivenwalk themselves but it had

broken sway before they could get Lo it. Wilnesses sald they heard a loud bang before seenng the large block of concrete floating down the river. Police sald the huga section

was movmg at 21 knots. A witness lold ABC Radio she had seen the huge section passing Breits Wharf at Hamilton. hitp:/Avwny. courfsrmail. com.aufnewsiqueensland/moqgail-
-is] rty-boat-may-be-sunk-#-fhey-a-considered-a-risk-of-being-a-danger-to-the-public/story-e6irecof- 122588537 2968

ABC Onfine reporis: Brisbane's flood disaster is about to 1ake a turn for the worse as the south-east Queensland city faces 2 flood peak la rival the 1974 crisis, After a day of
eerily calm weather, which saw waters sfip inlo backyards and businesses across Brisbang, residents are being told to prepare for a "shocking and remarkabla challenge”,
Already thousands of homes in some Brisbana suburbs have waters past the second storay after Wednesday's peak reached 4.2 metres. The nommally sedats Brisbane River,
swollen by months of rain, has become a raging torrent, learing pontoons and boats leose and bursting its banks to swamp low-fying parts of the city.

hitg:Henvw.abe.nel swnewsistories/2011701/12/3111717.him
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SMH.com.au reports: TENS of thousands of Queenslanders enduring Bonday's fiash floading recelved the government's emergency warning messages hours after their area
had been submerged under & deluge of brown, rushing water. The messages, part of the National Emergency Warning System (NEWS), were sent after 8pm, six hours alter
Toowoomba took betwesn 100 and 150 millimelres of rain in 30 minutes, That might have bean because the technelogy used by the Bureau of Meleorolegy cannot preperly
advise towns of impending flash flooding, the chairman of the UN Gemmission for Agricultural Meteorolegy, Richard Stone, said. New technology could better predict flash floods
and he urged the government {o buy it because lecal weathar “is only going to gel more extreme™. hitp:fivww.smh.com.awenvironmentiweather/message-to-those-in-danger-
recaived-six-hours-late-201 1011 1-19mrs html?from=smh_sb
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From: Elaina Smouha_

Sent: Thursday, 13 January 2011 4:45 PM
To: I
ce Bractiey Jonr; I - e == [

Subject: Flood Mitigation Manual review

Attachments: Scan 1.pdf; Brian Cooper - final report.docx; Brian Cooper - final report attachment.xlsx;
Wivenhoe Dam Background_Briefing_Jan_2011[1).docx

Tim,

Attached is the independent review of Somerset and Wivenhoe Dam operations against the Flood
Mitigation Manual and a briefing note from Seqwater on the development of the Manual.

Kind regards
Elaina

Elaina Smouha

Director, Governance and Regulatory Compliance

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Phone: Mobile: | GGG rax: _
Email:
Visit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brishane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002
ABN: 14783 317 630

1/04/2011






Wednesday, 12 January 2011

Wivenhoe Dam - Development of Flood Operational Rules

1. Introduction

This briefing note has been prepared to detail the development of the flood operational rules for
Wivenhoe and Somerset Dam and the extensive reviews undertaken for the studies.

The flood operational procedures were developed during an extensive hydrological study of the
Brisbane and Pine Rivers catchments by the DPJ, Water Resources between 1990 and 1994 which
was reviewed by an external expert panel. Subsequently, the flood operational rules have been
reviewed during the Brishbane Valley Flood Damages Minimisation Study in 2006 and the latest
revision to the flood manual in 2009. Both reviews have included expert review panels comprising
key stakeholders.

2.  History

The Brisbane River Basin is the major water supply source for the City of Brisbane and many of the
nearby local authorities. The major floods which are derived from the basin have a history of
causing significant damage to the local communities.

Somerset Dam was constructed on the Stanley River over the period 1936 to 1954 and was the
major regional water supply source up until the late 1970's

During the early 1970’s it was identified that both the water supply and flood mitigation of Somerset
Dam would need to be augmented. Shortly after the 1974 floods planning for the construction of
Wivenhoe Dam began with construction commencing in 1979 and final completion being achieved in
1987.

The main functions of Wivenhoe Dam are to meet the water supply demands of the Moreton
Region, provide the lower poo! for the 500MW Wivenhoe Pumped Storage Project and provide flood
mitigation for the cities of Brisbane and Ipswich.

Changes to the methods used to determine the rainfall for extreme events during the 1980's
resulted in significant changes to the design flood for the newly constructed dam.

In 1990, the owners of the Dam, South East Queensland Water Board, undertook a dam safety
review of the three dams owned and operated by the Board. A key component of this study was the
Brisbane and Pine Rivers Flood Study.

3.  Development of the Flood Operations Rules

In August 1990, the South East Queensland Water Board {SEQWB) commissioned the Department of
Primary Industries, Water Resources Business Group (DP],WR) to undertake the Brishane and Pine
Rivers Flood Study. The flood Study was initiated as part of an overall safety review of the Board's
dams, Somerset Dam, Wivenhoe Dam and North Pine Dam. The need for the safety review of the
dams stemmed from a number of factors including ‘
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* the emergence of new techniques for the estimation of probable maximum
precipitation and subsequent flooding, :

* the development of computer software capable of simulating the hydraulic
hehaviour of whole river basins and simulating dam failure scenarios,

¢ advancements in technology associated with real time weather monitoring.

The scope of the flood study was to review the hydrology for each dam' and hydraulic aspects
associated with the relevant flood studies and to develop real time model programmes for use in
fiood control operations and forecasting. Key aspects of the study were:

¢ hydrologic review

* flood operating procedure

¢ hydraulic analysis, flood studies
o dam break {failure) analysis

¢ flood inundation.

This study was undertaken from 1990 until 1994 and represented a thorough review of the flooding
in the Brishane and Pine Rivers and the associated role of the dams within the catchment.

i Brisbane and Pine Rivers Flood Review

The Brisbane and Pine Rivers Flood Study comprise muitiple reports, produced at the completion of
each stage of the study. The reports were subject to extensive internal review by the Water
Resources Group before being reviewed by an independent review panel comprising Professor Colin
Apelt, Head of Department, Department of Civil Engineering, University of Queensland and Mr Eric
Lesleighter, Principal Hydraulic Engineer and Chief Engineer Water Resources, Snowy Mountains
Engineering Corporation.

ii. Real Time Flood Model

The outcome of the Brisbane River and Pine River Flood Studies were used to develop a real time
flood model for the three dams. This real time flood model consists of alert stations within the
catchment to provide real time rainfall and stream level data, a calibrated run off model to convert
rainfall data into flows, a gate operating mode! to allow decisions on gate openings to be made and
a downstream flood model to provide predictions on flood levels.

iii. Flood Operations Manual

The Flood Operation Manual is the key legislative document prepared by the owner of the dam and
approved and gazetted by the Qld Dam Safety Regulator. The manual defines flood procedures, roles
and responsibilities, staffing and operational requirements.

The manual in its current form was developed in 1992 using the operational procedures developed
during the Brisbane and Pine Rivers Flood Study and a manual written in 1968 covering flood
operations at Somerset Dam {Wivenhoe Dam was completed in 1984). Six revisions of the Manual
have occurred since 1992 to account for updates to the Flood Alert Network and the Real Time Flood
Models, the construction of an Auxiliary Spillway at Wivenhoe Dam in 2005 and to account for
institutional and legisiative changes.

2
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The primary objectives of the procedures contained in the flood manual are, in order of importance:

¢ Ensure the structural safety of the dams;

*  Provide optimum protection of urbanised areas from inundation;

* Minimise disruption to rural life in the valleys of the Brishane and Stanley Rivers;

+ Retain the storage at Full Supply Level at the conclusion of the Flood Event,

*  Minimise impaéts to riparian flora and fauna during the drain down phase of the
Flood Event. ' '

To meet the objectives, there are four strategies for Wivenhoe Dam defining the gate operations as
a flood event unfolds. The first three strategies are focused on delivering the optimal flood
mitigation outcomes based on inflows, downstream flooding and forecast rainfall. Once the water
level in Wivenhoe Dam exceeds 7m above the normal operating level, the strategies shift from flood
mitigation to ensuring that the dam is not overtopped.

4, Subsequent Reviews of the Flood Operational Procedures

iv. Brisbane Valley Flood Damage Minimisation Study

In 2005 and 2006, Brishane City Council (BCC} undertook the Brisbane Valley Fiood Damage
Minimisation Study {BVFDMS) in conjunction with [pswich City Council and Esk Shire Council. The
study provided a flood damage assessment for Brishane River floods. The study aimed to estimate
the potential flood damage in the Brisbane Valley and then assess the flood operation rules for the
Wivenhoe Dam flood gates to determine whether the current rules could be modified to reduce
flood damage in the valley.

This extensive study involved detailed survey assessment of the flood damages within the Brisbane
City and Ipswich City areas. A Project Technical Review Group was formed for the project involving:

e SEQWater Corporation

¢ The Bureau of Meteorology

¢ SunWater as the operator of the SEQWater Corporation Flood Control Centre
¢  NRM&W Dam Safety Regulator '

¢  WRM Consultants

Key outcomes from this study for the Flood Operational Rules were:

» Confirmation of the 4,000m3/s flood adopted in the flood manual as the start of
damaging flows in the Brishane urban areas.

e Confirmation of the effectiveness of the existing flood operating rules as the optimal
method of providing flood mitigation to Brisbane.

V. 2009 Review of the Flood Manual

In 2008, after the formation of the Queensland Buik Water Supply Authority, a comprehensive
review of the flood manual was undertaken. This review was focused on re-writing the manual and
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refining the operational procedures. As part of this review Seqwater assembled an expert review
panel comprising the following organisations.

¢ The Bureau of Meteorology .
* SunWater as the operator of the Flood Control Centre

» DERM Dam Safety Regulator

o Brisbane City Council

Minor changes made to the manual were extensively tested to ensure that the flood mitigation
outcomes from the operation of the dam were not compromised.

5. Conclusions

The flood operational proéedures for Wivenhoe and Somerset Dam were developed by a
comprehensive study undertaken by the DP! Watér Resources between 1990 and 1994. These
operational rules have been reviewed by independent parties to identify any opportunities to
improve the fiood mitigation outcomes including the Brisbane City Council.

Barton Maher (RPEQ 6833)
Principal Dams & Weirs Planning
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater
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12 Jénuary 2011

Mr. Barry Dennien

CEO, SEQ Water Grid Manager
PO Box 16205

City East QLD 4002

Dear Barry,

This letter report:
» presents my final findings on a review of the operation of Wivenhoe Dam (including controlled
releases) for compliance against the Flood Mitigation Manual for the period 12 December
2010 to date (Flood Event), and;

¢ provides advice on the prudence and appropriateness of the decisions and actions. taken
during the Flood Event regarding the operation of Wivenhoe Dam in light of the Flood
Mitigation Manual's requirements and the circumstances of the Flood Event.

The report follows on from my preliminary report sent to you earlier today. The findings and advice are
provided on the basis of information provided by SEQ Water Grid Manager which comprised the Flood
Mitigation Manual and Technical Situation Reports. The latter were daily (sometimes twice daily)
reports for the subject period. They gave a log of rainfall over the dam catchments and the
downstream river (Lockyer Ck. and Bremer R.) catchments; inflows to Somerset and Wivenhoe Dams;
storage levels; releases from the dams; details of the operation of gates and other outlets (gate
openings/discharges); proposed changes in operating strategies and impacts on the various access
crossings downstream of Wivenhoe Dam. In reviewing the Technical Situation Reports, | prepared a
spreadsheet (see separate attachment of Excel spreadsheet Tech Reports — Summary, summarising
the reporis so that a timeline of the Flood Event could be seen at a glance. This provided a good
overview of the Flood Event as it unfolded and showed what information may or may not have been
included in a particular report. The Queensland Director Dam Safety (Water Supply) informed me that
the Fioed Operation Logs contain much more detailed information including details of the
communications that were carried out and some of the more detailed information that is not
necessarily included in the Technical Situation Reports. | have been provided with a draft of the
“Protocof for the Communication of Flooding Information for the Brisbane River Catchment — Including
Floodwater Releases from Wivenhoe and Somerset Dams” developed in October/November [ast year
and currently being used. The Technical Situation Reports appear to have been an outcome of that
Protocol. o

The various requirements and required actions detailed in the Flood Mitigation Manual are
summarised in the Table given in Attachment A. The Table also gives my comments (where
appropriate) on whether there is evidence from the information presented to me, that there is
satisfactory compliance with these requirements and actions.

The main aspects of the Flood Mitigation Manual are the various strategies for operating Wivenhoe
Dam and Somerset Dam as well as a number of requirements relating to flood operations personnel,
flood preparedness and flood training.

Ci\Documents and Settings\edmondsr\l.ocal Settings\Temporary Intemet Files\OLK81\8rian Cooper - final report.dogx 1
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At Wivenhoe Dam there are four main strategies for operating the dam (W1 to W4) and at Dam there
are three (S1 to §3). These sirategies are hierarchical and are based on a humber of flood objectives.
These in descending order of importance, are:

Ensure the structural safety of the dams;

Provide optimum protection of urbanised areas from inundation;

Minimise disruption to rural life in the valleys of the Brisbane and Stanley Rivers;

Retain the storage at Full Supply Level (FSL) at the conclusion of the Flood Event, and;
Minimise impacts to riparian flora and fauna during the drain down phase of the Flood Event.

Normal procedures require a return to FSL within 7 days of the flood 'event peak passing through the
dams so that the potential effects of closely spaced Flood Events can be allowed for.

It is apparent from the Technical Situation Reports that emphasis has been given to communicating
changes in flood operations strategies with locat authorities and the Bureau of Meteorology (BOM).

Until the last day or so, Wivenhoe Dam has been below EL74.0 and accordingly, would be operating
under Strategy W1 i.e. make releases such that bridges downstream of the dam do not have to be
closed prematurely. For afew days at the end of December and for the last day or so before
yesterday's big rise, Strategy W2 would be in place (restrain releases from Wivenhoe Dam such that
Brisbane River flows are maintained within the upper limit of non-damaging floods at Lowood (3,500
m3/s)). At various times during the Flood Event some of the downstream bridges have been closed.
However, it is evident that action has been taken to vary dam releases such that various bridges could
be re-opened as soon as possible. This appears to have been done in accordance with the flood
operating strategies. The operations then moved onto Strategy W4 when the storage in Wivenhoe
Dam reached about EL 73.5 (before the W4 trigger level of EL 74) when yesterday's heavy rain came
- on and it was assessed that there was a chance that the first (central) fuse plug could be triggered. It
was then a matter of juggling the radial gate openings in an attempt to circumvent any fuse plug
triggering. A graph of storage levels for Wivenhoe and Somerset Dams (from information taken from
the Technical Situation Reports) showing the limits for the various Wivenhoe Dam flood strategies is
given in Attachment A. 1t is apparent from this graph, that the appropriate flood operation strategies
were adopted. The Technical Situation Reports indicate that proposed changes in strategy were
appropriately communicated with appropriate authorities in'accordance with the new Communication
Protocol.

Summary:

The Technical Situation Reports comply with the requirements of the new Communication Protocol.
However, | feel that there could be more consistency in the information presented. There seem to be
gaps in information presented such as storage levels (see spreadsheet and graph in Attachment A). It
would be useful to specify the minimum information required to be presented in the Technical Situation
Reports (storage levels, inflows, recent/current rainfall, forecast rainfall, releases from dams,
estimated flows from downstream tributaries, current flood operating strategy for each dam and
proposed change in strategy, gate and regulator operations, state of downstream road crossings etc).
Most of the minimum information is already given, but not in a consistent manner. As a means of
reviewing processes followed during a flood, it would be useful to present a timeline of the flood event
showing graphs of storage levels and other data that can be easily presented in a graphical manner.

I am informed by the Queensiand Director Dam Safety (Water Supply) that the various requirements
of the Flood Mitigation Manual relating to requirements for flood operations personnel, ficod
preparedness and flood training have been adhered to. There are a number of other requirements
however, that | am not able to say whether they were satisfied as | had insufficient information. These
requirements (see Table in Attachment A) should be subject to a separate audit. ’

It appears to me that the decision to implement Strategy W4 was a prudent one. While it would cause
some damage in the Brisbane River downstream, its implementation, considering forecast rainfalls
and projected flows in Lockyer Ck. And the Bremer River, would allow reduction of the storage level in

Cilocuments and SellingstedmaondsiiLocal Setings\Temporary Intemet Files\OLK8 1\Brian Cooper - final report.docx
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Wivenhoe Dam. This reduction in storage level would hopefully provide a sufficient buffer that would
minimise the chance of a fuse plug triggering in the auxiliary spillway. Triggering of the first (central)
fuse plug would cause a sudden increase of flow of some 2,000m*/s from Wivenhoe Dam. This
increase in flow would cause significantly more flooding in the lower Brisbane River than that caused
by early implementation of Strategy W4.

Conclusions:

The strategies as set out in the Flood Mitigation Manual have been followed, allowing for the discretion
given to making variations in order to maximise flood mitigation effects. The actions taken and
decisions made during the Flood Event appear to have been prudent and appropriate in the context of
the available knowledge available to those responsible for flood operations and the way events
unfolded.

There are a number of requirements where there was insufficient time given the urgency of this
review, to source the necessary information for me to demonstrate compliance. However, satisfaction
or otherwise of these requirements would have had little impact on the operation of the two dams
during this particular Flood Event. It is intended that they be audited when time permits, after the
Fiood Event.

There are aspects of the Technical Situation Reports that could be improved and these have been
discussed above. : '

| Regards,

Brian Cooper

C:ADocuments and Sellings\edmondsnilocal Set[ings\Tempmary Internet Files\OLK81\Brian Gooper - final report.docx
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ATTACHMENT A

Act:on Requwements extracted from th_e Flood Mitlgatlon Manual

tlon

- Comment

The Fiood Mlttgatlon Manual contains the operational procedures for Wivenhoe
Dam and Somerset Dam for the purposes of flood mitigation and must be used
for the operation of the dams during flood events.

Appears to have

been done

Sufficient numbers of suitably qualified personnel are available to operate the

Director of Dam

dams if a Flood Event occurs. Safety is
' satisfied
The level of flooding as a result of emptying stored floodwaters after the peak See Note 1
has passed is to be less than the flood peak unless accelerated release is
necessary to reduce the risk of overtopping.
A regular process of internal audit and management review must be maintained See Note 1
by Seqgwater to achieve improvements in the operation of the RTFM.
Seqwater must maintain a log of the performance of the data collection network. See Note 1
The log must include all revised field calibrations and changes to the number,
type and locations of gauges. Senior Flood Operations and Flood Operations -
Engineers are to be notified of all significant changes to the Log.
Seqwater must maintain a log of the performance of the RTFM. Any faults to the See Note 1
computer hardware or software are to be noted and promptly and appropriately
attend to.
| Seqwater must ensure that all available data and other documentation is See Note 1
appropriately collected and catalogued for future use.
‘ See Note 1

Seqwater must ensure that information relevant to the calibration of its field
stations is shared with appropriate agencies,

Seqwater must liaise and consult with these agencies with a view to ensuring all
information relative to the flood event is consistent and used in accordance with
agreed responsibilities:

¢ Bureau of Meteorology (issue of flood warnings for Brisbane River basin),

Required also
by draft of
Communications
Protocol.

Technical
* Department of | Situation
Environment and Resource Management (review of flood and Reports infer
discretionary powers); compliance
» Somerset Regional Council {flood level information for upstream of
Somerset Dam and upstream and downstream of Wivenhoe Dam);
+ Ipswich City Council (flood level information for Ipswich), and;
¢ Brisbane City Council (flood level information for Brisbane City).
Seqwater must report to the Chief Executive by 30 September each year on the See Note 1
training and state of preparedness of operations personnel.
See Note 1

Seqwater must provide a report to the Chief Executive by 30 September each
year on the state of the Flood Monitoring and Forecasting System and
Communication Networks.

CiDocuments and Settings\edmondsALocal Seltings\Temporary Internet Files\OLK81\Brian Cooper - final reporl.docx
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Comment

After each significant flood event, Seqwater must report to the Chief Executive
on the effectiveness of the operational procedures contained in this manual.

It is too early for
this action to be
implemented.
Will be
implemented
when the Flood
Event is finished

Prior to the expiry of the approval period, Seqwater must review the Manual
pursuant to provisions of the Act.

It is too early for
this action to be

implemented
Strategies are changed in response to changing rainfall forecasts and stream Technical
flow conditions to maximise the flood mitigation benefits of the dams. Situation

Reports indicate
that this is done

When determining dam outflows within all strategies, peak outflow should
generally not exceed peak inflow.

Information from
Seqwater
indicates that
the requirement
was satisfied

Protocol for use of discretionary powers (i.e. who gets told)

Director of Dam
Safety is
satisfied — 1
don’t know
whether -
Seqwater CEO
or Chairperson
approved — See
Note 1

Note1: For a number of the above actions, given the short time frame for the review on com,bliance of

actual flood operations with the Flood Mitigation Manual, it was not possible to source some of the
information required to confirm that requirements had been fulfilled. These actions will be audited

separately, when time permits.

CADocuments and Settings\edmondsniLocal Settings\Yemporary Internet Fitles\OLK81\Brian Cooper - final reporl docx
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" Gomment

S Action
Flood Strategies for Wivenhoe Dam:
The intent of Strategy W1 is to not to submerge the bridges downstream of the Technical
dam prematurely (see Appendix ). The limiting condition for Strategy W1 is the Situation
submergence of Mt Crosby Weir Bridge that occurs at approximately 1,900 m*s . | Reports
For situations where flood rains are occurring on the catchment upstream of Zféfat;::r?‘t "
Wivenhoe Dam ‘and only minor rainfall is occurring downstream of the dam, was !r(na de tg
releases are to be regulated to limit, as much as appropriate in the keep the

circumstances, downstream flooding.

specified road
crossings open

The intent of Strategy W2 is limit the flow in the Brisbane River to less than the
naturally occurring peaks at Lowood and Moggill, while remaining within the
upper limit of non-damaging floods at Lowood (3,500 m¥/s). In these instances,
the combined peak river flows should not exceed those shown in the following
table: -

The intent of Strategy W3 is to limit the flow in the Brishane River at Moggill to
less than 4000 m%s, noting that 4000 m%s at Moggill is the upper limit of non-
damaging floods downstream. The combined peak river flow targets for Strategy
W3 are shown in the following table. In relation to these targets, it should be
noted that depending on natural flows from the Lockyer and Bremer catchments,
it may not be possible to limit the flow at Moggill to below 4000 m¥s. In these
instances, the flow at Moggill is to be kept as low as possible.

Technical

- Situation

Reporis
indicate that
Wivenhoe Dam
releases were
made
considering
concurrent
flows in the
Bremer River &
Lockyer Ck. To
delay damaging
floods as long
as possible

The intent of Strategy W4 is to ensure the safety of the dam while limiting
downstream impacts as much as possible.

This strategy normally comes into effect when the water level in Wivenhoe Dam
reaches EL74.0 m AHD. However the Senior Flood Operations Engineer may
seek to invoke the discretionary powers of Section 2.8 if earlier commencement
is able to prevent triggering of a fuse plug. '

There are no restrictions on gate opening increments or gate operating frequency
once the storage level exceeds EL74.0 AHD, as the safety of the dam is of
primary concern at these storage levels.

Technical
Situation
Reports
indicate that
Wivenhoe Dam
releases were
such as to
delay adopting
this strategy as
fong as possible

Where possible, total releases during closure should not produce greater flood
levels downstream than occurred during the flood event.

Technical
Situation
Reports
indicate that
this requirement
was satisfied

The aim should always be to empty stored floodwaters stored above EL 67.0m
within seven days after the flood peak has passed through the dams.

Technical
Situation
Reports
indicate that

CiDocuments and Seltings\edmondsr\l.ocal Settings\Temporary Intemet Files\OLK81\Brian Cooper - final report.docx

jii




brian cooper consultmg

T Acﬂon

Comment

emphasis was_
given to
satisfying this
requirement

Flow in the spillway to be as symmetrical as posmbie with the centre gates
opened first.

Technical
Situation
Reports
indicate that
this was done

The bottom edge of the radial gates must always be at least 500mm below the
release flow surface,

See Note 1

“above

Action

Comment

Flood Strategies for Somersef Dam:

The intent of Strategy S1 (Somerset Dam Level expected to exceed EL 99.0 and
Wivenhoe Dam not expected to reach EL 67.0 (FSL) during the course of the
Flood Event) is to return the dam to full supply level while minimising the impact
on rural life upstream of the dam. Consideration is also given to minimising the
downstream environmental impacts from the release.

Technical
Situation
Reports
indicate that
this was done

The intent of Strategy S2 (Somerset Dam Level expected to exceed EL 99.0 and
Wivenhoe Dam level expected to exceed EL 67.0 (FSL) but not exceed EL. 75.5
(fuse plug initiation) during the course of the Flood Event). This to maximise the
benefits of the flood storage capabilities of the dam while protecting the structural
safety of both dams. The Flood Mitigation Manual contains a graph that shows

the intended interaction of the Wivenhoe Dam and Somerset Dam storage levels.

Technical
Situation
Reports
indicate that
this was done —
little information
on the
operation of the
radial gates at
Somerset Dam.
How the graph
was followed
not realty
demonstrated

The intent of Strategy S3 (Somerset Dam Level expected to exceed EL 99.0 and
Wivenhoe Dam level expected to exceed EL 75.5 (fuse plug initiation) during the
course of the Flood Event) is to maximise the benefits of the flood storage
capabilities of the dam while protecting the structural safety of both dams.

Not relevant at
this stage

The safety of Somerset Dam is the primary consideration and cannot be
compromised and its peak level cannot exceed EL 109.7.

Maximum ievel
only EL103.3

CADecuments and Settings\edmondse\Local Settings\Temporary Internef Files\OLK81\Brian Cooper - final fepost.docx
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Wivenhoe & Somerset Dams — Storage Level Behaviour (as presented in Technical Situation Re'ports)

Storage Level (m AHD)

110
105
100
95
90

85 -

80
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70

remmgnem SE Wivenhoe Dg m

et G| Somersei Dam

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ FSL Wivenhoe Dam

— F5LSomerset Dam

------- Wivenhoe Dam - Limit
of Wi

————— Wivenhoe Dam - Limit
of W2 & W3
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13 January 2011

The Honourable Stephen Robertson MP

Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy
and Minister for Trade

PO Box 15216

Brishane QLD 4002

Dear Minister

Independent review of Somerset and Wivenhoe Dam operations against the Manual of
Operational Procedures for Flood Mitigation at Wivenhoe Dam and Somerset Dam

Attached is a final report from Mr Brian Cooper, Brian Cooper Consulting, on an Independent review
of the operation of Somerset and Wivenhoe Dams for compliance against Seqwater's Manual of
Operational Procedures for Flood Mitigation at Wwenhoe Dam and Somerset Dam (Flood Mitigation
Manual) during the current flood event.

Mr Cooper concludes that:

“The strategles as set out in the Flood Mitigation Manual have been followed, affowing for the
discretion given to making variations in order to maximise flood mitlgation effects. The actions taken
and decisions made during the Flood Event appear to have been prudent and appropriate in the
context of the avallable knowledge avallable to those responsible for flood operations and the way
events wifolded.”

Given the circumstances, we endeavoured to provide him with as much information as possible to
enable a sufficient compliance review against the Flood Mitigation Manual, Mr Cooper identifies
some Flood Mitigation Manual requirements where further lnformatlon of compilance is required. In
relation to these matters, Mr Cooper states:

“There are a number of requirements where there was insufficient time given the urgency of this
review, to source the necessary information for me to demonstrate compliance. However,
satisfaction or otherwise of these requirements would have had little impact on the operation of the
two dams during this particular Flood Event. it is intended that they he audited when time permits,
dafter the Flood Event.” '

PO Box 16205, City EusthOOZ Tel; +6I 73247 4484 Fox 4017 3405 0313 Wsseggm, q!d govau

AR 14783 217 €30




Also, attached is a summary from Mr Barton Maher, Seqwater, on the developiment history of the
Flood Mitigation Manual, and in particular, the extensive peer review to which both the Flood
Mitigation Manual and studies that fed the development of it were subject. For example:

o the Brisbane and Pine Rivers Flood Study underwent an internal review by the Water Resources

~ Group and then went to an independent review panef comprising of Professor Colin Apelt,
Head of Departiment, Department of Civil Engineering, University of Queenstand; and Mr Eric
Lesleighter, Principal Hydraulic Engineer and Chief Engineer Water Resources, Showy Mountains
Engineering Corporation

o the 2005/2006 Brisbane Valley Flood Damage Minimisation Study Involved a Project Technical
Review Group involving SEQWater Corporation, the Bureau of Meteorology, SunWater,
Department of Natural Resources, Mining and Water Dam Safety Regulator and WRM
Consultants

o the most recent 2009 review of the Flood Mitigation Manual was subject to an expert review
panel comprising of The Bureau of Metearology; SunWater (as operator of the Flood Contro}
Centre}; the Department of Environment and Resource Management Dam Safety Regulator and
Brisbane City Council. The minor changes to the Flood Mitigation Manual were extensively
tested to ensure that the flood mitigation outcomes were not compromised.,

1 hope this proves to be of assistance.

If you have any questions, please contact me on_or via emall at

Yours sincerely

arry Dennien
Chief Executive Officer

Ca: Mr John Bradley
Director-General
Department of Environment and Resource Management
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26/12/2010

27/12/2010

28/12/2010
28/12/2010

30/12/2010

31/12/2010

6/01/2011

7/01/2011

7/01/2011

3/01/2011

9/01/2011

9/01/2011

0800 W21

0800 W22

0700 W23
0700 W24

0700 W25

0700 W26
W27

1206 W28
0700 W29
1500 W30

0700 W31

0700 W32
W33

2100 W34

Ily) then back te

WivenhoetLockyer =
1,600m"/s
Wivenhoe+Lockyer =
1,800m’/s

Commence opening RG @

1800 & ramp up to

300m’/s by 2200

Release started 1500 to be
incr. slowly to ~1,200m%/s
by 1400 tomotrow

~890

1,400

All{5)RG's
open

69,26 (@ 0600} -
aimis to return to

F5I, by 2/1/201L
69.33 peak

yesterday @ 1200
(2.3m > FSL} 69.07
this am

68.4 @ 0500

67.31 @ 0700

67.64 @ 0600

68.45 @ G600 rising
steadily

Currently 68,58
[falling slowly}

Currently @ §9.1;

Rel. minor over last 24 hrs,

40-50 over dam CA last 24 hrs.

20-40 aver dam CA's ;ast 24 hrs
No/very little in last 24 hrs.

No/very little in last 24 hrs.

No/fvery little in last 24 hrs.

20-30 widespread with up to 50 on dam
CA's

30-50 with isolated falls up to 75; signif.
Rain on Lock. Ck.

widespread rain 20-40 over dam CA's
since 0900 yesterday; further high
rainfall predicted for next 4 days

For last 12 hrs. av. of 40 for Somerset CA
& <10 for Wivenhoe CA

Very heavy rainfall -totals for 24 hrs 100 -
300; Severe weather warning for heavy
rainfall
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Comments Crossing Closures

45,00CMl from Somerset; WL|Semerset to peak at 99.7 on 13/12/2010; 150m°/s expected through Brisbane; 30,000MI expected intc . ’
Wivenhoe from upper Brisbane R.; peak WL in Wivenhoe expected 10 be §7.6; Releases expected from Wivenhoe on afternoon of

13/12/2010 ramping up to wooau\uw Reg. will be closed & Gate 3 cpened to 3m to get Wi back to 67.25; Incr. release wil! impact on 3

crassings; Dam Regulator informed ,

138m?/s from mom._oamﬁ , . Gate release will impact on 3 crossings

Releases from Wivenhoe will cease on 16/12/2010; Hydro wil! continue during fish recovery ops,

Gate closed 1000

Pedision to commence a release tonight was made this am by Duty Flood Engineers to provide as much netice-to impacted Councils

as possible; 60,000M! needs to be released from Wivenhoe:& Somerset to maintain £SL . N
Need to release »50,000MI from Wivenhoe & Somerset to achieve F5L

Releases could increase S.wooau\ﬁ . . . ‘Would impact Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Colleges Crossing

100,000M! 1o be drained in next 4 days; Q| Brishane R. to be maintained at woo.wmoa.,u\m“._._.m:mamﬂ from Somerset via 2 reg.; Wivenhoe

Q iner. to 150m>/s o/n; Will incr. further to 300m’/s as QLock.Ck. Subside over next 24 hrs.; Q| Lok C. Cutrently 130m*/s Twin Bridges & Savages Crossing currently closed; Colleges Crossing to be impacted in afterngon

12,000MI/day from Somerset; Release expected untit 22/12,/2010; ’ . Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing, Colleges Crossing currently closed

Somerset rel, steady (Qreg.=140m*/s); QWivenhoe to be maintzined at 300m®/s {Lock.Ck. vm_.:.__.n_:a to m_ ow Burtons Bridge to Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing and Colleges Crossing are closed; closing of Burtons Bridge and Khalo Bridge will be
remain open; WL Wivenhoe expected to ingr, to 67.4 over next 2 days; considered if more rain or inflows

Somerset risen to 100.2 - sluice gate releases to be made until am of 22/12/2010 when FSL expected; WL[Wivenhoe at 68 expected
this pm; Q| Wivenhoe expected to be >1,200m"/s - discuss with impacted Cnels.- strategy decision by 10000; Wivenhoe inflows excl.

Q|Somerset peak tomerrow at 1800m*/s . " Both Burtons and Khela bridges _mxaz to be inundated
Inflow to Somerset to peak today at 700m’/s; Somerset & Wivenhoe currently storing 140,000MI above FSL; further inflows Wivenhoe releases reduced slightly to keep Burtons Bridge open - then incr. releases after Somarset RegnlCnel inform
oceurring; Bummmma to be incr. o/n to ~1,200m"/s; various Cncls. Given heads up; BOM advised E residents affected by Burtons Bridge

.SameasWil ~

410m*/s from Somerset sluice gates; Somerset peaked @100.43 {1200 on 20/12/2010), currently @ 200.23 (114% of cap.); 110,700M(

Inflow to Somerset,67,500MI discharged into Wivenhoe; Wivenhoe inflow {excl. Somerset releases) = 157,900MI, 103,000MI released; Kholo Bridge is alsa expected to be inundated by mid-morning ; In accordance with the adopted operational strategy
Total Inflow to both dams ~210,000MI; non»_:cma gate operations may be necessary if forecast rainfall results In subsequentriver  these bridges should be back in service. by late Thursday ard all bridges (with the possible exception of Twin Bridges)
rises should be trafficable for Christrmas providing no further rainfall occurs.

410m*/s from Somerset sluice gates; Somerset currently @ 99.68 {105% cap.); 121,500M] inflow to Somerset, 103,000M| released te  Burtons Bridge & Kholo Bridge expected to be back in service by 23-24/12/2010; >= bridges mxvmﬂma to be
Wivenhoe; Gate Ops. @ Wivenhoe; High tides expected to coincide with peak levels in Brisbane R, . trafficable by Xmas provided nho further rain

BOM aware of all releases Gate closing sequence to allow bridges to be accessible

Projected crossing openings: Burtons Bridge — 18:00 Thursday 23 December 2010.
Savages Crossing — 19:00 Thursday 23 December 2010 ’
1sluice open @ Somerset to be closed @ 0900 - WL will be 0.1mz> FSL; Est. inflow to Somerset 135,000ML, majority discharged into  Kholo Bridge — 21:00 Thursday 23 December 2010

Wivenhoe; Gate closure ops @ Wivenhoe in progress; Wiverhoe infiow {excl. Somerset inflow) = 204,000MI; A total of 324,000MI has Colleges Crossing — 08:00 Friday 23 December 2020

been released; Contd. gate ops may be necessary if forecast rain results in river rises; Gate closure ops sequence to be reviewed

Sumerset gate ops ceased @ 0900, WL @ 99.1; Gate closure sequence extended to pm of 24/12/2010; Contd. Gate ops may be Projected crossing openings: Burtens Bridge — 18:00 Thursday 23 December 2010,.Kholo Bridge - 21:00
necessary if forecast rainfall gives incr. river levels - Thursday 23 December 2010;.Gther bridges expected to remain closed until Xmas Day

. . . Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing and Colleges Crossing are currently closed and should remain so for some
Gate ops @ Somerset ceased yesterday, reg. to be apened to bring lake to FSL; Gate ops continuing & Wivenhoe -1 gate incr. every 5- dme due in part te current cutflows into the Brisbane River from Lockyer Creek that will pealk in excess of 200
& hrs to ensure Brishane R. Q notincr. due to incr. Lock, Ck. Outflows & maintain Burtens Bridge open; ) sumecs late today.

Flood Centre to menitor o/n & consider options tomorrow am based on inflows & rainfall; further gate ops may be necessary in

coming days ~ Twin Bridges, Savages Crossing and Colleges Crossing may still be affected by flows from the Lockyer,
Somerset WL incr. from 99,18 yesterday @ 0500 to §9.23 @ 0730 today; 99.5 tomorrow if no gate ops.; Wivenhoe currently 4,206M1 Twin Bridges, Savages and Coileges Crossing remain impacted by Wivenhoe releases and Lockyer and Jocal
through hydro & reg.; 15,00M| expected Just from upper Brisbane R. in next few deys; WL cont. to fall in Lock. Cl; Small rises expected runcif, Burtons and Kholo Bridges would be ocﬁmﬂ_u\ unaffected. Kholo will no doubt still be closed by Council
in Bremer & Warrill systems; WL in Wivenhoe incr. to 67.28 @ 800 ammm_d_:m repairs.
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Notincluded
" Not included .. ‘ ,
Notincluded
The projected Wivenhoe Dam releases combined with Lockyer Creek flows and local runoff will mean that all
. . ] crossings downstreamn of Wivenhoe (Twin Bridges, Fernvale, Savages Crossing, Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge,

Somerset WL @& 103.27 & falling slowly ; currently H\goam\m released to Wivenhoe-to be reduced to woo—ﬂu\m later in the day - to Mt Croshy Weir and Colleges Crossing) will be adversely impacted; Water levels in the lower Brishane River will
ensure flood mitigation of Somerset & Wivenhoe are maximized; BOM provided advice an flash flooding in Lockyer Ck.; Wl in he impacted by the combined flows of Lockyer Creek, Bremer River, local runoff and releases from Wivenhoe
Wivenhoe will reach 74 by evening; May need to increase Q further - may result inQ| lower Brisbane R. >5,000m/s Dam.

Somerset @ 103.3 & rising; Outflows into the Brishane River from both Lockyer Creek and the Bremer River are also increasing; if no
further rain, can hold @ 74.8 - aim is to prevent fuse plug triggering, situation assessed every 3 hrs.; Heavy rainfall continues
throughout South East Queensland and the situation could deteriorate over the next 24 hours. The flood cperation centre will
continue to monitor the situation and provide situation reports every six hours until the situation stabilizes.





